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S8YNOPSIS OF FACTS: :
. A -
J ““‘1‘@», BURNEITA CATLETT (rISHER) a'b'bended Duhbar Senior H:z.gh School
N & & February 55. 1940 to.February.16; 1942, Attended Browne Junior

. film roll being submitted to Laboratory., MARGARET LOGKEY -

- mens, located. * Woodstock Typewritér Company leased space at

. "MARLOW had a‘typewriter. believed to be green, Dr. R¢ Ao EASTER’
R - portable and BURNETTA CATLEIT a. standard machine, Denies'.

,typewritero Claims no knowledge of original typewriter in

.which he later saw at IRA LOCKEY'!s res:.denceo VERNEL

. . GERTRUDE SPEERS recalls old typewriter in VERNON MARLOW's

High School: September 20, 1937 to February 5, 1940, - No.type-
.writer specimens located at . either school, Employed Civil
Service Commission, Washington, D, C.; October 12, 1942 to ..
April 11, 1943, and at Government Account:.ng Office, Wash:.ng-
ton, Do C.;. April 12, 1943 to October: ‘16, 1943, No typewiiter
specimens located at GAO, Typewriter specimen - -on- GSC micro-

(McQUEEN) attended Dunbar Senior High School September 20,
1943 to March 20, 1946, Attended Browng Junior High School -
February 3, 1941 to September 220, 1943.% No typewriter speci-»-

1000 Connectn.cut Avenue 5 No W, (northwest corner of Connect-.

cut Avenue and K Street) from September 15, 1938 to.Séptember
15y 1940 - On reinterview VERNON MARLOW advises, JOHN. F;

giving any.typewriter to LOCKEY, -VERNON MARLOW contrad:.cts
self, - LOUISE MARLOV. cannot recall BURNEITA -CATLETT owning a

possession of LOCKEY, States Dr. EASTER.had 'standard machine .

before obtaining 'a portable in.about 1943, - ERNEST "BILLY" BELL' _

recalls us1ng an old typewriter in Dr. EASTER®S - yard in 1945
MARLOW and MARION HILL ¢ould locate no ‘oypewr:.ter specimens.
yard, MARY LOCKEY and MILDRED "PURDY unable to logate Speci-.’

mens, BERTHA: HALL made available two. typewriter specimens
from paper of "JAMES, McQUEEN vhich were furnished to. FBI Q
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Laboratory May 20, 1949, one of which identified by
Laboratory as having been typed on the same machine

- which was used to type Q-6 through Q-69, Mrs. ELVA

HARRIS and her sister, MARY JACKSON, remember type-
writer in Dr. EASTER's office, After examing photo-
graphs of typewriter believed it was similar to a
Yioodstock manufactured in 1926 or an L, C. Smith
menufactured about 1936, HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH de-
parted U, S. at New York City for Turkey March 9,

1938, PERRY MURPHY CATLEIT married September 18,

1941 at Washington, D, C, BALTHASAR H. MEYER, neigh-
bor, unacquainted with HISS family., MORTIMER GRAVES,
neighbor, unavailable for interview. Records, Passport
Division, Department of State, re ALGER HISS, PRISCILLA
HISS, PRISCILLA FANSLER, FRANCIS THAYER HOBSON furnished.
Markings on Document Q-5 identified. RAYMOND SYLVESTER
CATLEIT reinterviewed. Results of criminal record check
on CATLETT§ in Viashington, D. C., furnished.

~P-o

Bureau File 74~1333
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DETAILS ¢ AT WASHINGTON, Do Co

The following investigation was conducted by SA JOHN J, MASSE.

The Detroit Office, by teletype dated Yay 16, 1949, advised that
BURNETTA FISHER (nee .CATLETT) stated that a typewriter, which she no longer
had, was given to her by her brother, PERRY CATLETT, when she entered Dunbar
High School at Washington, D, C., and that it was possible that the Dunbar
High School might have specimens submitted by her which she prepared on this
typevwriter,

L Mrs, L, W, FITCHETT, Registrar, Dunbar Senior High School, lst and
N Streets, N, W,, Washington,. D C., made available a record which reflected
that PAULINE BURNETTA GATL&TT (Mrs., FISHER), born August 13, 1925, entered
Dunbar ‘High School on February 5, 1940 from Brévme Junior High School and
graduated from Dunbar on Jung 16, 1942, The school ‘record listed her residence

as 1127 48th Place, N, E,, Washington, D, C, and her Guardian as Mrs, M., B,
MARLOW, ;

Mrs, FITCHEIT advised that there are no typewriter specimens
submitted by BURNETTA CATLETT in the records of the Registrar's 0ffice,

Mrs, G. W, FAIRLEY, Assistant Principal, Dunbar H:.gh School,
advised that there are no ‘bypewr:.ter specimens submitted by BURNETTA CATLETT
in the Office of the Principal; she stated the only possible additional..
record might be maintained in the O0ffice of Guidance Counselor,

! Mrs, J. T. WILDER, Guidance Counselor, searched her records but
found nothing on. BURNETTA CATLEIT,

The records indicated both Mrs, FAIRLEY and Mrs. WILDER had
taught CATLEIT in classes; both stated that they had no documents submitted
by CATLETT which might serve as typewriter specimens,

Mrs, WILDER contacted the following former teachers of CATLETT
in an effort to obtain typevriter specimens submitted by the latter,. with
negative results:

Mrs. A, H, EBERHARDT (Section, or home rule,.teacher) also subject
- “ teacher

Mrs, E. C. EVANS t T TS 1 n .

Mrs, L. M, ATKINS n -on L u n . :

Mrs, HURST, M. S. (Subject teacher) "~ Kisseloff-8797

Miss CALLOWAY, C. C. i "

¥r, ¥, T, TIGNOR n u

Mrs, L. WEST " n

Mrs. M. B. ALLEN u n
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Mrs, WOODS, G. T. (Subject teacher) ]
Mrs, J. J. BENTLEY u n T
Mrs, J. H, THOMAS u L i :

Mr. L. H. RUSSELL i n
Mr. D. B, GOODLOE L n

BURNETTA CATLETT (Mrs. FISHER), in a recent interview conducted by
the Detroit 0ffice, has indicated she may have submitted a Biology paper while
attending Dunbar High School prepared on the typewriter in question; she added
that she believed, however, that the Biology paper had been destroyed.,

Mr, A, F, NIXON, CATLEIT!s Blology Teacher while she attended Dunbar
High School, has searched his records in an effort to find any typevritten paper
which might have been submitted by CATLEIT., He stated; however, that.although’

he 'still maintained a record of her grades he had no papers submitted by her,
typeviritten or otherwise,

Mrs, ARNETHA STOVALL, Clerk in the Principalt!s Office; Brovme Junior
High School, 24th and Benning Road, N, E., Washington, D. C., produced a school
record on PAULINE BURNETTA CATLETT, born August 13, 1925, whlch reflected that
she entered Brovme Junior High School on September 20, 1937 and: attended until
she transferred to Dunbar Senior High School on February 5, 1940, The record
consisted of a single page, with no correspondence whatsoever available, Mrs,
STOVALL advised that there was no additlonal record maintained by Browne Junior
High School,

By teletype dated: May 18, 1949, ‘the Detroit Office advised that

_ BURNETTA FISHER (nee CATLETT) stated that shé 'had been employed by the Civil

Servics Gommlss1on and the General Accounting’ 0ffice in Weshlngton, D, C.
subsequent to her attendance at Dunbar High Schoolo

~ JOHN .ROBERSON, Personnel Office, Unltea States Civil Service
Comn.sszon, 8th and F Streets, N, W,, made avallable/microfilm records which
reflected that Mrs, BURNETTA P, FISHER was employed by the Civil.Service
Commission in Washington, D. C. as a Junior File Cler¥ from October 12, 1942
to April 11, 1943 when she was transferred to the General Accounting Offlceo
The microfilm records .contained a. Form 375, (September, 1941), vhich was
executed by Mrs. FISHER on October 3, 1942; the maaor portion of this form
is filled out in typewrlting and 1s smgned, Mrs,\BURNETTA P. FISHER,

-
{:’A

This typewriter specimen is belng submltted to the FBI ILaboratory"

" for its consideration, . , K|sse|off 8798
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There was no. other possible typewriter specimen submitted by Mrs,
FISHER in the microfilm records.,

JOSEPH CHANDLER, Mails and Files Division, United States Civil
Service Commission, searched the records of his division as well as the Service
Records and ‘Previous Correspondence Files in an effort to locate a typewritten
specimen submitted by Mrs, FISHER; he advised, however, that there is no such
specimen available, .

VIRGIL POTTS, Division of Investigations, General Accounting Office,
displayed a personnel file which reflected that Mrs., BURNETTA P. FISHER,. born
August 13, 1925, entered on duty with the General Accounting Office on April 12,
1943 as an Under Clerk in the Consolidatéd Accounting Division; further that she
was discharged effective -January 24, 1944 because of "abandonment of position."
The' records indicated that she had been on leave without pay since October 16,
1943. The file contained a letter dated January 5, 1944 from the United States
Civil Service Commission to Mrs, FISHER which indicated her address as 4524
Harding Avenue, Detroit, Michigan, The file contained no typewriter specimens
or correspondence of any kind submitted by Mrs., FISHER,

According to, VIRGIL POTTS, all General Accounting Office Personnel
Files up to January 1, 1945 have been “stripped" of all correspondence and
extraneous material; he said such files now contaln only Personnel Action
Sheets,

Mr, POTTS contacted JOHN J, FEISSNER, Chief of the Section in which
Mrs., FISHER had been employed, in an effort to obtain possible typewriter
specimens submitted by -her; he advised, however, that none were available,

By teletype dated May 17, 1949, the New York 0ffice advised that Mrs.
JAMES McQueen (nee MARGARET LOCKEY) stated that she had received a typewriter
from her father, IRA LOCKEY, sometime in 1945 and that she returned it to him
about sixteen months ago, She further stated that she had attended Dunbar High
School in Washington, D. C., that she studied Typing one year while there and
that Dunbar High School might possibly have some specimens of her typing
prepared on this typewriter, .

Mrs, L. W, FITCHETT, Registrar,.Dunbar Senior High School, lst and
N Streets, N, W., Washington, D, C., exhibited a school record which reflected
that MARGARET REBECCA LOCKEY, born January 9, 1929, entered Dunbar High School
on September 20, 1943 from Browne Junior High School and that she lefit Dunbar
High School on March 20, 1946 without graduating,

Jirs. FITCHEIT advised that there are no typewritten specimens
submitted by IOCKEY in the Registrarts 0ffice.

Kisseloff-8799
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Mrs, G. Wi. FAIRLEY, Assistant Principal, Dunbar High School, formerly
taught LOCKEY while latter attended Dunbar High School, advised that she had no
typevrrn.tten specimens submitted .by LOCKEY in her possession, nor were any such
specimens available in the O0ffice of the Principal,

Mrs, J. T. WILDER, Guidance Counselor, found a folder on LOCKEY in
the records of her office; however, there were no typewritten specimens con-
tained therein, o

Mrs, J. M, NIGHTENGALE, LOCKEY's Typing Teacher at Dunbar High School,
advised that all typing by the students was normally done on school machines,

. She stated that she has no documents or ‘correspondence submitted by' LOCKEY which

might serve as typewritten specimens,

Mrs, WILDER. cont.acted the follom.ng former teachers of LOCKEY in an
effort to obtain poss:l.ble typewriter specimens submitted by LOCKEY., She advised
that no such specimens were ava:.lable as far as the:.r records are concerned,

Mrs. G. T. WOODS

Miss C, C, CALLQOWAY

¥r. J. H. COWAN ‘ "
¥rs, M. S. HURST s
¥rs., A, L. DALY,

Mrs. L.. POLK

. Mr., D. B. GOODLOE

Mrs . ARNETHA STOVALL, Clerk in the Pr:.nc:.pal's 0ffice, Browne Junior * «
High School, 24th and Benning Road N. E., Wash:.ngton, D. C., made ‘available a

.school record which reflected that MARGARET R. LOCKEY, born January 9, 1929,

entered Browne Junior High School on February 3, 1941 and attended until she
was transferred to Dunbar Senior High School on September 20, 1943. The .record
listed :her parent as IRA LOCKEY, 101 (changed to 440) - 58th Street, N. E.,
Washington, D. C,

Mrs. STOVALL stated that there are no typewritten specimens nor
.correspondence of any kind subm:.tted by LOCKEY available in the records of
this .school, :

Washington Field Office letter dated May 16, 1949 to the Director
vith a carbon copy to New York sets out the results of an interview with FERRY
M, CATLETT, JRi, 733 Howard Road, S. E., conducted on May 13, 1949, PERRY
CATLEIT, in discussing the typewriter he claims to have received from ALGER
HISS years ago, stated that he had attempted to have the typewriter repaired

»
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-at a repair shop, then located at the northwest corner of Connecticut Avenue
and K Street, N. W,, Washington, D. C, He stated that it was his recollec}ion
that he was told at the repair shop that the typewriter could not be fixed
because the manufacturer was out of business and parts .could not be obtained.

Miss MARY PETHERBRIDGE, Head of the Bookkeeping Department, Randall
Ho Hagner and Company, Incorporated, 1321 Connecticut Avenue, N. W,, advised
that her records reflected that her company has managed the building located on
the northwest corner of Connecticut Avenue and K Street continuously since as
early as 1931, ‘She advised that the address of this building at this location
is 1000 Connecticut Avenue, N. W, She further stated that the records show
that the Woodstock Typewriter Company rented Rooms 1 and 2 (second floor) from
September 15, 1938 to September 15, 1940, She stated that the entire second
floor of the building. is currently occupied by Radio Station Wi - Miss
PETHERBRIDGE added that her records indicated that the Woodstock Typewriter
Company had formerly been located at 1726 K Street, N. W,

Miss PETHERBRIDGE further advised that her records failed to show
that any other typewriting company had rented space in this building.

It is notéd that PERRY CATLETT, when interviewed: on May 13, 1949
stated that he had attempted to have the typewriter repaired at a repair shop
IOCgted on the northwest corner of Connecticut Avenue and K Street, N. W, If
his information is accurate, it would appear from the records of the Randall
Ho, Hagner and Company, Incorporated that he brought the typewriter to the
Woodstock Typewriter Company, then located at 1000 Connectlcut Avenue, N, V.
sometime between September 15, 1938 and September 15, 1940,

It is further noted that PERRY CATLEIT, when interviewed on May 13,
- 1949, indicated that it was his recollection that he was told at the repair
shop that the typewriter could not be fixed because the manufacturer was out
of business and parts could not be obtained,

. However, on the possibility that the typewriter may have been left
for repair with the Woodstock Typewriter Company and that the records including
dates of such .repair might be available, the following efforts have been made
to date in an attempt to locate records of the Woodstock Typewriter Company,
while they were located at 1000 Connecticut Avenve, No Ws

JAMES ¥, LANIER, Shop Foreman, Typewriter Sales and Service Company,

811 17th Street, N. W., Washlngton, D. C. advised that he had been Service
- Manager for the Woodstock Typewriter Company for about one and one-half years
when the company was located at 1000 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. He stated that

Kisseloff—880*1 1
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the Woodstock Typewriter Company moved to 918 F Street, N. W. after leaving
Conrecticut Avenue, stayed there until about two or three years ago when the
VWashington, D. C. Branch Office of the Woodstock Typewriter Company was dis-
continued and the franchise to handle Woodstock. typewriters was glven to the

leon Typewriter Company, 400 6th Street, N. W. He advised that repair records
were- kept by the Woodstock Typewriter Company when they were located on Connecti-
cut Avenue; he stated, however, that he does not know what happened to them and
is under the 1mpresszon that they were either destroyed or returned to the home
office in Chicago, Illinois.

Miss GENEVIEVE HORN, currently employed at McIntosh and Sheridan,
Incorporated, 1210 18th Street, N. W., advised that she had formerly been
Manager of the Washington, D. C. Branch 0ffice of the Woodstock Typevriter
Company from March of 1940 until November of 1943; she stated that the office
when she first joined them had been located at Connecticut Avenue and K Street,
N. W. and that in September of 1940 the company moved to 918 F Street, N. W,

. She said that the company had maintained repair books on Connecticut Avenue,

and that dbout the time the company moved to F Street a new set of repair books
was started, She stated that she was certain that the old books as well as the
new were in existence for sometime. in the office of the company when it was
located on F Street, She further advised that after the Woodstock Typevwriter
Company Branch Office in Washington, D. C. was discontinued about late 1945,
the repair books were taken by KELL REIMANN as faras she knevr, She said
REIMANN had been Service Manager of the- company while it was located on F
Street,

KELL REIMANN, Kell Typewriter Company, 1313 North Courthouse Road,
Arllngton, Virginia, advised that he had formerly been Service Manager for
the Washington; D. C. Branch Office of the Woodstock Typewriter Company when -
the ‘company was located at 918 F Street, N; W. He produced the record books
of repairs done by the Voodstock Typewriter Company, which he said constituted
a record of repairs done by the company while it was located on F Street; he
said as far as he knows the records did not include repairs done by the company -
when it was located on Gomnecticut Avenue and K Street, N. W.

An examination of the repair records in REIMANN's possession
reflected that there was no record of repairs earlier than August -of 1940,
¥r. REDIANN said that he believed he had all the records of the Washington, D, C.
Branch Office of the Woodstock Typewrlter Company available, He added that if"
there were, any prior records, it 1s his hellef that such were probably destroyed.

Inasmuch as the Wbodstock Typewrlter Company was located at Connecti-
cut Avenue and K Street, N. W. in August and part of September of 1940, the

records in the possession of REIMANN were searched through the months of August
and September of 1940 but no record of Typevwriter 5N230099 was notedo

Kisseloff-8802
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The following investigation was conducted by SAS CHARIES W. PEASINGER
and CARL N. DE TEMPIE: " »

‘VERNON F. MARIOW
12 Logan Circle, N. W.
Washingbon, D. C.

On May 17, 1949, VERNON MARIOW was reinterviewed at his place of
business, Lansburgh's Department Store Warehouse at South Capitol and P Streets.
In addition to infomation previously furnished, VERNON MARLOW offered the fol-~
lowing:

¥ith regard to the typewriters located at the residence of Dr. EASTER
and JOHN F. MARIOW, VERNON stated that JOHN F. MARLOW had a typewriter which
was a standard model which he recalled was green, which is in contradiction to
information previously offered in that the typewriter ovmed by BURNEITA was green

in color. He also stated that Dr. EASTER was in possession of a typewriter which:

was a portable. He could not recall the make of this typewriter. He added that
BURNEITA also ovmed a typewriter which was a gift from her brother MIKE and that
this was a standard typewriter, although different from the one owned by JOHN F.
MARIOW. VERNON could offer no further description of any of these typewriters
nor could he furnish additional information as to the approximate time the type-
writer came into the possession of BURNEITA.

. To the best of his knowledge, VERNON stated that the last time he saw
the typewriter owned by BURNEITA was in approximately March, 1945, at vhich time
it was on the dining room table of the residence at 1127 48th Place, N. E. He
recalls this time as it was immediately after the death of Dr. EASIER and that
BURNEITA had come to Washingbon to attend his funeral. VERNON explained that
immediately after the funeral he and MARY EASTER accompanied the body of Dr.
BEASTER to Waco, Texas, for burial. He believes he was away from Washington for
about two weeks and it was upon his return that he noticed the typewriter at that

address. VERNON insisted that He had no knowledge of the ultimate disposition of "

this typewriter even though he was placed in complete charge of the disposition
of the household furnishings and property of Dr. EASTER.

With regard to the transportation of the refrigerator and radio from
1127 48th Place, N. B., to 410 Kenilworth Terrace, N. E., the residence of
IOUISE BELL, VERNON MARIOW insisted that these transactions were personally ‘
handled by himself; that his wife, IOUISE, may have been present but that she
certainly had nothing to do with the payment of the transportation or any
settlément with IRA IOCKEY. At this time, MARLOW recalled that when the radio
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was returned to 1126 48th Place, N. E., the phonograph portion of the radio was
broken which necessitated repair. It may be pointed out that this further sub-

stantiates the information offered by IRA IOCKEY on'May 16, 1949, concerning
this radio.

VERNON MARIOW was questioned in length concerning his knowledge of
this typewr:.ter ;5 however, he failed to offer anything additional not previously
set forth in this report. It is to be noted that an additional statement was
not obtained from MARLOW; that it was found.that on repeated questioning con-
cerning a particular point he would alter his story on almost every point dis-
cussed on every occasion that the question was brought up, and, for this reason,
it was impossible to obtain a definite statement of fact. from h1m

Mrs. LOUISE MARLOW
2730 Wisconsin Avenue, No. Wo
Washington, D. C.

Mrs. IOUISE MARIDW was reinterviewed, at which time she furnished the.
following signed statement, the original of which is being forwarded to the New
York Office with a copy oi‘ this report.

"Washington, D. C.
May 18, 1949

W Mrs. IOUISE MARLOW, make the following statement to CARL N, DE TEMPIE
and CHARLES W. PEASINGER, whom I know to be Special Agents of the F.B.I. I
an making this statement concerning a typewriter which I understand is a
matter -of official inyes’oiga_.tion by the F.B.I.

8In about 1936, my husband VERNON MARLOW and myself moved into a house
at 1126-48 Place, N. E. This is across the street from the JOHN MARLOW
home at 1127-48 Place, N. E. where Dr. R: A. EASTER, MAMIE MARIOW and
BURNETTA CATIEIT lived. MAMIE MARIOW is my husband's mother, . During
the time from 1936 to 1946 when I left 1126-48 Place, N, E., I visited
often at 1127-48 Place, N. E., and knew the people living there quite well.
I do not recall that BURNETTA CATLETT ever had a typewriter. Dr. EASTER
had an old standard typewriter which was black and which he kept in his
office usually covered. I do not recall the make of typewriter Dr.
EASTER had or what became of it.

"Dr. EASIER died in February, 1945. About two years before he died
he got a new grey portable typewriter. After his death MARY EASTER, his
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wife, came to Washington from Texas and took his body to Texas for
burial. ©She took the new portable typewriter with her. She turned
a.radio combination and refrigerator over to VERNON and myself and
left VERNON in charge of disposing of Dr. EASTER's office things.

"In about March, 1945, VERNON got a Mr. IOCKEY who had a truck
and they moved the radio combination and refrigerator to my mother's,
IOUISE BELL, at 710 Kenilworth Terrace, N. E. In about August, 1945,
VERNON and Mr. IOCKEY moved the radio from my mother's to our house
at 1126-/48 Place, N. E. VERNON handled these movements and I didn't
have anything to do with paying Mr. ILOCKEY for helping.

"Neither VERNON nor I have ever owned a typewriter nor has one
ever been in our house or yard to my knowledge.

UY do not recall my childrén ever playing with a typewriter nor
anyone giving or selling a typewriter to Mr. LOCKEY.

"About five weeks ago lawyer HOUSTON and- a white man came to

my mother's home and asked me about a typewriter. They said it was

a very important piece of evidence and they were trying to trace its
possession. I gave them the same information as is in this statement.
I do not think I could recognize the old typewriter that Dr. EASTER
had if I saw it again. As far as I can recall this was the only type-
writer around 1127-48 Place, N. E., except the new portable that Dr.
EASTER said he bought.

I have read this three page statement, and it is true to t'he
best of my knowledge. I have initialed all three pages.

/s/ "Mrs. IOULSE MARLOW.

YCARL N. DE TEMPIE, Special Agent, FBI, 5/18/49
WCHARIES W. PEASINGER, Sp. Agt. F.B.I. 8/18/49%

(34 El
-

ZF# ERNEST BELL, aka Billy. Bell
" 410 Kenilworth Terrace, N. E.
Washington, D. G,

" ERNEST BELL was interviewed on May 18, 1949, at which time he furnished -
the following signed statement, the original of which is being forwarded to the
New York Office with a copy of this report.

Kisseloff-8805
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"Washington, D. C.
May 18, 1949

“I; ERNEST BELL, also known as Billy Bell, make the following
statement to CARL N. DE TEMPIE and CHARIES W. PEASINGER whom I know
to be Special Agents of the F.B:I. 'This statement concerns a type-
writer which I. understand is matter under official investigation of
the F.B.I.

"y mother is LOUISE MARLOW, the wife of VERNON MARIOW.- I live
at 710 Kenilworth Terrace, No. E. VERNON and LOUISE MARIOW lived at
1126-/8 Place, N, E. until about 1946, MAcross the street at 1127-48
Place, N. E. & Dr. Ro A. EASTER lived'until his death in 1945. I
recall seeing an old typewriter in the back yard at Dr. EASTER's.

T don't know what kind of typewriter it was or to whom it belonged.
I think it was blacke

"I also recall that about this time, 1945, I saw an old type-
writer on'a table in Vernon Marlow's back yard. I don't think they
were the same typewriter because the one in VERNON's back yard was
in bad shape and not in as good condition as the one I saw at Dr.

.EASTER's.

"About this same time I went to the home of IRA IOCKEY to go
fishing with him and saw a typewriter on the floor on a chair in
the living room.. This typewriter looked to me like the one I had
seen at Dr. EASTER's. I asked LOCKEY where he got the typewriter
and he said he got it from VERNON, There was no further conver-
sation between us about the typewriter.

#T don't know what happened to the typewriter I saw on the
table in VERNON's back yard. I think the typewriter that I saw
at Mr. IDCKEY'S is the one I had previously seen at Dr. EASTER's. .

“In about January or February, 1949, VERNON MARIOW called me on
the telephone and asked what I had dope with the typewriter., I

" asked him what typewriter he was talking about and he said the one

that had been at Dr. EASTER's, He said I was going to get in some
trouble and asked what I had.-done with it. I told him I didn't know
where it was and asked if he was talking about the one he gave to
Mr. IOCKEY. But he said he hadn't given LOCKEY -any typewriter. He
said he was going to send MIKE. CATLETT and some man down. to see me.
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Later MIKE and this man came down and we went and talked to BERTHA
HALL but she said she didn't know anything about it and that we
should see Mr. IOCKEY. Next day MIKE and I went over to see Mrs.
HALL and she said she thought Mr. LOCKEY sold it to a junk man.

"T" have not talked to anyone else about the.typewriter except
Mr. DE TEMPLE and Mr. PEASINGER. MIKE CATIETIT gave me a dollar for
helping him to try and find the typewriter. I have read this three
page statement and it is true as I remember it and I have initialed
each page.

/s/ “ERNEST BELL

“CARL N. DE TEMPIE, Special Agent, FBI, 5/18/49
YCHARIES W. PEASINGER, Sp. Agt., FBI, 5/18//9%

VERNELLE MARLOW.
710 Kenilworth Terrace, No Eo .
Washington, D. C.

¢ VERNELLE MARLOW, on May 18, 1949, was reinterviewed, at which time
she reiterated informmation previously furnished and stated that a search of
the: premises of 710 Kenilworth .Terrace in an effort to locate any typewritten
specimens emanating from instant typewriter was fruitless.

Photographs of numerous typewriters, including Woodstock typewriters,
with the names obliterated were displayed to VERNELLE MARIOW but she was unable
to identify any of them as being similar in appearance with the typewriter she
had seen at the VERNON MARIOW home.

GERTRUDE SPEERS

710 Kenilworth Terrace, N° E.

Washington, D. C.

Miss GERTRUDE SREERS, aged fifteen years, cousin of VERNELIE MARLOW,
stated that about four or five years ago she and VERNELLE played with an old
typewriter which was located in the backyard of VERNON and IOUISE MARIOW at
1126 /48th Place, N. E. GERTRUDE could offer no infommation as to how the type-
vriter came to be located at that address nor did she have any knowledge of its
ultimate disposition. GERTRUDE .also explained that she did not, at any time,
recall seeing a typewriter located on the premises of 1127 48th Place, N. E.
GERTRUDE also explained that she did not actually type any material on the
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typewriter; that it was used merely for her amusement which she described as
Btyping pecking;® further, that she could offer no infommation as to the pos-
sible location of any specimen which might have been typed on instant type-
writer,

Photographs .of numerous typewriters, including Woodstock typevriters,
with the names obliterated were displayed to GERTRUDE SPEERS but she was unable
to identify any of them as be:mg similar in appearance with the typevriter she

‘had seen at ‘the VERNON MARLOW home.

Mrs. MARY LOCKEY

229 63rd Street, N, E.

Washington, D, C,

N

Mrs.- MARY LOCKEY advised she is employed at the Hilbert Optical
Company, 726 11th Street, N. ¥., and is the wife of IRA W. LOCKEY, JR. She
states she married IRA IOCKEY , JR., following his return from the Armed Forces
in 1946 and'recalled seeing the typevriter at her father-in<law's home, 704
Kenilworth Avenue, N+ E., from about that time until in Januvary, 1949, when
hHer husband brought it from her father-in-law's home to their home so that
her daughter, MIIDRED PURDY might attempt to use it. ©She advised they kept
it at their home until about April, 1949, when IRA IOCKEY, SR., requested its
return. She stated her husband, IRA W. LOCKEY, JR., had moved the typewriter
from the father-in-law's place to their home and back to:the father-in-law's
home. She advised she did not know where IRA W: IOCKEY, SR.,.had obtained
the typewriter nor did she know of her own ‘knowledge of the disposition.-of it.
She advised she had never typed anything on the méachine, although both she,
her husband and her daughter had "pecked" away on it. She said it did not work
well. She advised she had made a search of her home 'and possessions in an at-
tempt to locate items typed by her daughter on this machine but had been unsuc-
cessful in locating any. .

RS

Photographs of numerous typewriters with the namés obliterated were
displayed to her and she identified the. photograph of a Woodstock typewriter
manufactured in 1926 ds being moést like 'bhe typevriter which -she had formerly
had in her possess:wn. 2
MIIDRED PURDY
229 63rd Street, N. E.
Washington, D. C, . . \

KILDRED PURDY adv:l.sed she is the daughter of MARY IOCKEY and that she
recalled an old Woodstock typewriter at her grandfather's, IRA IDCKEY'S, house.
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She stated she played with it there and that several months ago IRA LOCKEY,

JR., brought it to their home at 229 63rd Street s N Eo, and she attempted to
use it in her school work. She said she had typed various items which she handed
in and which items were §ubsequent1y returned to her. She stated she had made a
search through her possessions for some of these specimens but had been unable
to locate any. She said that about a month ago, IRA LOCKEY, JR.; had returned
the typewriter to IRA IOCKEY, SR., at the latter's request. She does not know
the method in which IRA- IOCKEY, SR.y obtained the typewr:.ter nor does she know,
of her own knowledge his disposition of ks, "

Mrs. MARTAN HILL
731 Lowrie Place, N. E..
Washington, D, Co

Mrs. MARIAN HILL advised she was the daughter of IRA IOCKEY, SR.,
and recalls her father had an old typewriter around the house in about 1945.
She stated it was in poor condition; that she does not know where her father
obtained it; that she néver used it and that she would not recognize it if she
saw it again. She advised that she did not have in her possession any material °
typed on this typewriter nor did she know where same could be located. She stated
that her sister PEGGY, now Mrs. JAMES MC QUEEN, had worked for a Dr. RANDALL in
about 1946 or 1947, and that RANDALL had an office on Florida Avenue, N. W.,. be-
tween 1st. and 3rd Streets. MARIAN HILL said that to her knowledge PEGGY ILOCKEY
had never used the typewriter to type any of Dr. RANDALL's business.

BERTHA HALL
722 Kerilworth Avenue, N. E.
Washington, D, C.

BERTHA. HALL made available’ a large box of papers and. miscellaneous {
itme which she stated contained possessions of Mr. and Mrs, JAMES MC QUEEN,
Contents of this box were examined, at which time two specimens of typewriting
were located. They were initialed by BERTHA HALL and reporting Agents and
furnished to the Federal Bureau of Investigation Laboratory by letter dated
May 20, 1949, for comparisonw ith specimens Q6 through Q 69. These specimens
consisted of a carbon'copy of a letter to the Finance Officer, Holabird Ay
Depot, Maryland, from STAFFORD J. MC QUEEN and_a copy-of an_.a cat,

.___.L___—W
l Federal employment filed by STAFFORD J., MC QUEEN to- the U, So ‘Civil Service
Cecmmission and dated in July, 194’7o ‘ .
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REPORT OF FBI LABORATORY RE SPECIMEN K—7AO

-t

By report dated May 23, 1949, the FBI Laboratory ad-
vised that an application for federal employment dated July 26; 1947 bear~
ing the. name, STAFFORD JIMMY McQUEEN, 1207 Park Road, N. W., Apartment 101,
Yiashington, D. C,, identified by the Laboratory as Specimen K-740 re-
ceived from the Washington Field Office on-May 20, 1949, was examined.
and it was concluded that the machine which was used to typs Specimen:

G-6 through Specimen Q-69 was the same machine which typedSpecimen K-740
above, The characters appearing on Specimen K-740: correspond most
closely to the typewriting standards-at the Laboratory for Woodstock
pica type, space ten letters to the;incho’
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent WILLIAM H,
ATKINSON.
Mrs, ELVA HARRIS
nee JACKSON
44 23rd Ord Street, Northeast

Mrs, ELVA HABRIS resided. across the street from BURNEITA .FISHER, nee
CATLETT, during the period BURNETTA FISHER is alleged to have owned. a ‘Woodstock
typewriier,

Mrs, ELVA HARRIS on May 19, 1949, was interviewed in the home of her
mother at 1128 48th Place, Northeast. She advised that she and BURNETTA CATLETT
vere brought up together as children., She advised that BURNETTA and her younger
sister, MARY, resided across the street at 1127 48th Place, Northeast; with their
foster parents, Dr., and Mrs, EASTER. She stated that she was vexy close to
BURNETTA during her early teens and stated that they used to travel to and from
high school together. BURNETTA attended Dunbar High School and Mrs. HARRIS
attended Armstrong High School which was directly across the streel from Dunbaxr,
She considered herself to be BURNETTA's. closest friend during this period. After
they both graduated from high school in June 1942, they did not continue their

close relationship as Mrs, HARRIS obtained employment and was married- during
1944,

. Urs, HARRIS advised that although Dr, EASTER did not encourage children
to visit his home, she was a frequent visitor. She recalls that in Dr. EASTER's
of fice there was an old, heavy, desk-type, straight-back and high carriage
typewriter. She does not recall ever seeing or hearilig anyone use this- type-
writer and she has no knowledge as to who owned the typewriter or how it was
obtained. She bellieved that she first saw this typewriter during the time she
vas attending Junior High School, thus it must have been obtained during 1938
or 1939, She advised that Dr, EASTER did not employ office help and that she
can never recall BURNETTA CATLEIT ever typing. She stated that she does not
know if BURNETTA studied typing at Dunbar, but she states that BURNETTA CATLETT,
severe,l other girls and herself frequenily gathered together o do their homework
even 'bhough they attended different high schools. She can recall noth_ng tha'b
would indicate that BURNETTA CATLETT was studying typing.

. She believed that Dr., EASTER died in 1944 oxr 1945, After his death,
the household split up and BURNETTA FISHER moved to Detroit with her husband.
She recalls that BURNETTA FISHER moved her personal belongings with her to
Detroit, however, she cannot state if the typewriter that she had seen in
Dr, EASTI}R‘S office was moved by BURNETTA FISHER when she moved to .Detroit.

After Dr, EASTER'3 death, Mr. JOHN MARLOW moved back to the home at

1127 48th Place, Northeast. She advised that she was not in a 'oosition to know
what -disposition was made of the furniture in the house at that time and that
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she had no definite information pertaining to the typewriter. After Mr. MARLOW
moved back into the house, she has never entered or visited the house, and thus,
could furnish no informetion as to whether the typewriter remained in the house
after the RASTER household broke up.

She advised that the typewriter on Dr. EASTER's desk is the only
typewriter that she had ever seen in the EASTER household. She does recall,
however, that BURNETTA's sister, MARY, was given a toy typewriter to play with.

She advised that she has only received Christmas greetings from
BURNETTA FISHER and that she knows of no typewritten correspondence in'her
possession or in the possession of any other individual that ema.nated. from
Mrs. FISHER.

On May 20, 1949- Mrs. HARRIS examined photographs of various type-
writers. After examining these photographs, she advised that she believed
that thers were two typewriters that seemed similar to the typewriter she had
observed in Dr. EASTER's office at 1127 48th Place, Northeast. She selected
a photograph of a Woodstock typewriter that was menufactured in 1926-and the
photograph of an L. C. Smith typewriter that was menufactured about 1936.

She advised that she picked these two photographs as being similar to the
typewriter in EASTER'gs home because the top portion of the carriage was
oened and permitted her to see the keys and arms, She also stated thet the
ribbon rotated on two spindles that were on top of the carriage.

Miss MARY JACKSON .
1128 48th Place, Northeast

. Miss MARY JACKSON resided across the street from BURNETTA FISHER,
nee CATLETT, during the period BURNETTA FISHER is alleged to have owned. 8
Woodstock typewriter.

On May 20, 1949 Miss JACKSON stated that BURNETTA FISHER' ¢ younger '
sister, MARY, was in the same age group as she and they were childhood -
companions., She frequently visited Dr. EASTER in his home to play with MARY,
She recalled that there was an old, heavy typewriter in Dr, EASTER's office.
She did not know when the typewriter was obtained or to whom it belonged:

She cannot recall anyone-ever using this typewriter. She stated that while
she and MARY CATLETT were rather young, MARY CATLETT received a toy type-~
writer, After Dr, BASTER died and his household was broken, she stated that
she has not visited the family that resideg .at that address since that time,
Thus, she did not know if the. typewriter was removed by members of the EASTER
household after hig death.
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Miss JACKSON stated that she has never received any typewritten
correspondence from any members of the EASTER household.

She examined photographs of various typewriters and. after delibera-
tion, she believed that the typewriter that was in Dr. EASTER's office vas
similar to photographs of a Woodstock typewriter that was manufactured in
1926 or an L. C. Smith typewriter that was manufactured about 1936. She
believed that these typewriters were similar because she recalled that the
carriage of the typewriter in Dr. EASTER's office was opened and permitted
one to see the keys; likewise, she recalled that the ribbon rotated around
twopins on top of the ‘carriage of the typewriter. She advised that she would
have no idea as to the make of the typewriter in Dr. EASTER's office.

She advised that the only other persons that she could think of who
would have possibly been in the EASTER home and may have seen the typewriter
would be patients of Dr. EASTER. ©She advised that ‘her mother was a patient
of Dr. ‘BASTHR; but at this’ time she is seriously ill and could not be
interviewe&o ;

Mrs, ADA SCOTT
710 Lamont Street, Northwest

Mrg, ADA SCOTT resided in the neighborhood. of 1127 48%th Place,
Northeast during the time BURNETTA FISHER is alleged to have owned a
Woodstqck Lypewriter,

T On May 19, 1949, Mrs, SCOTT stated that she lived in the 1100 ‘hlock
of 48th Place until 1921, She then moved from that area and did not retwrn
to the neighborhood until 1940. From 1940 to 1947, she resided at 1056 48th
Street, Northeast, She advised that she was a patient of Dr. EASTER and bhad
visited his home frequently as a patient. She stated that she does not rec=ll
any typewriter in Dr, EASTER's office or in his residence. She advised that
BURNETTA CATLETT resided with Dr, BASTER and that BURNETTA was sbout the same
age a8 one of her children., However, she can never recall BURNETTA CATLETT
ever.btyping and cannot recall that she studied typing at Dunbar High School,
She stated that after Dr, EASTER's death about 1940, she never visited -anyone
residing at 1127 48th Place, Northeast. She stated that she has never
corresmnded. with any members of the EASTER household and was not in a
position to know anyone who had done so0,.

ROBERT & DUNHAM , -
Supervisory Examiner ‘ -
District of Columbis Income Tax Division !
Government of the District of Columbia
Room 9, District Building

" © Mr, DUNHAM searched.the records of the District of Columbisa Income
Tex Division to determine if an income tax 'return had ever been filed by IRA
LOCKEY 704 Kenilworth Avenue, Northeast. He advised that there was 1o record

of IBA IDGKEY ever having filed an income tax return in fhe District of Columbia,
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The following :.mrestigat-ion was conducted éy Speclal
Agent DONALD D. CONNORS on May' 23 and 24, 1949.

HENRY JLIAN ADLEIQH:

It will be recalled that New York *beletype dated ay 19,
1949 requested the Washington Field Office to ascertain the exact
date when HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH embarked for Turkey. As set out in
the Washington Field- Ofi'ice -teletype of May 23, 1949, it has been
ascertained that WADLEIGH departed from New York City on March 9,
1938 aboard the SS Washington -on his trip to Turkey. WADLEIGH tele-
phonn.cally advised on May 23, 1949 that he had ascerta:.r@d this data
from ldn expense account in the possession of one NORMM@NS who also
vas a ie.Llow passenger with WADLEIGH on the SS Washington.

[y

BURNS, vho is the Assistant Chief of the Department of Foreign
Trade, U. S, Department of State, with offices in Room 510 of the State
Department Annex #7, and who resides at 3123‘N. Military Road, Arlington,
Virginia, upon interview, May 23, 1949, advised that he had received a .
telephone call from WADLEIGH on May 22, 1949 and that WADLEIGH had asked
BORNS if he, BURNS, had any :i.nforna'bion bearing on their departure from
New York. BURNS stated that he: thereupon advised WADLEIGH that he had a
copy of an-expense voucher for this trip and upon referring to this expense
voucher, indicated that they sailed from Pjer 59, 12:00 noon on March 9,
1938, It was the opinion of BURNS and WADLEIGH concurs that this vessel
was a United States Lines Ship. BURNS has indicated that he would be
willing to ‘bnstify and' to produce his State Department expense voucher
if desired. It is pointed out that BURNS' testimony predicated upon
his expeiise voucher, is probably not as desirable as to the departure
of the SS Washington as would be the records of the United States Lines.

The’; follom.ng 1nvestigat10n was conducted on May 24, 1949
by Special “Agent Es M, MILLIN.

MARRIAGE OF PERRY MJRPHY CATLETT, JR.

{

It will be recalled that in the report of Special Agent JOHN E.
HOVIARD dated May 18, 1949 at Washington, D. C., it is set out that
PERRY CATLETT, advised that he was married in 1941 at which time he
gave the Woodstock typewriter to his sister, BURNETTA, and further,
that ALGER HISS was present at PERRY CATLEIT's weddingo

The records. of the Marriage License Bureau, District of
Columbia, indicated that an application for marriage dated September

-
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10, 1941 was filed by PERRY MIRPHY CATLETT, age 20, a Washington; D. Co
res:.den‘b arid ‘one URSULA VERONICA FLETCHER, -age 19, also a Washington,

D, C, resident. The witness in this applicati.on vas CLAUDIA CATLETT,

mother of PERRY CATLETT. Marriage license #229325, was issued upon this’
application and the records indicated that the marriage ceremony was performed
by the Reverend VINCENT J. ASSING at Epiphany Catholic Church at Washing-

tony D.. Co on September 18, 1941; .

The following 1nvestigation was_conducted by Special Agents
JOHN B. VAN ETTEN and DONALD D. CONNORS on April 11, 1949,

NEIGHBORS OF ALGER HISS

. It will be recalled that New York letter dated March 22, 1949
requested that Mrs. BALTHASAR H. MEYER, 3327 P Street, N. W., and Hrso
MORTIMER GRAVES, 3331 Dent Place, N. W., be interviewed as neighbors of
AIGER HISS.

Mrs. MEYER, interviewed 'by Special Agent JUOHN B. VAN EI‘TEN,
advised that she knew ”absolutely nothing about the ALGER HISSES'and that
prior to the hearings of' ths House. Qommittee on Un-American Activities
she had not believed herself acquainted with them. At this time, Mrs.
MEYER recalled that there was a Mrs. HISS associated with the Emergency
Feeding and Housing Unit, a qeighborhood rmartime civilian unit, Mrs. MEYER |
advised that she did not know, whether this was Yrs.  DONALD HISS or Mr'so
AIGER HISS., Mrs; MEYER could furnish no further information.

The residence at 3331 Dent Place, N, W., formerly occupied
by Mrs, MORTIMER GRAVES, is currently under lease to a Hrso RUTH WILSON,
who is extremely ill and unavailable for interview, :

. Mr, E, TOMILSON, 3329 Dent Place, N, W., advised Special
Agent ‘DONAID D. CONNORS that Mr. and Mrs, MORTIMER GRAVES .are currently
in Burope and are not expected to return until some time after duly 1,
1949, Mr. TOMILSON advised.that Mrs, WILSON'!s leagse expires on that
date and he expects GRAVES to return at about that time. . He could
furnish no further information.

~

.
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RECORDS OF PASSPORT DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF STATE

€

By teletype dated May 17, 1949, the Washington Field Of-
fice was requested to recheck the records of the Passport Division, Depaxrt-

- ment of State, to determine if any passports were issued to ALGER HISS and
PRISCGILLA HISS during 1924 to 1927, at which time it was also requested that

/the records be checked against the names of PRISCILLA ANSLER and PRISCILLA
HOBSONo ‘ —_—

No record was available for PRISCILLA HISS or PRISCILLA
FANSLER or additional record for ALGER HISS was found other than that re-
ported in the report of Special Agent JOHN J. WALSH dated February 28, 1949,
at Washingtony; D, C. in instant case and on page 25 thereofo

Pa§%port No. 498~761 was issued to FRANGIS THAYER _
YHOBSON.on December 16, 1924, The application- submitted in congunctlon with
the obtaining of this passport indicated that FRANCIS THAYER HOBSON in-
tended to travel and study in France,-Italy, England, Spain, Germany and
Bvitzerland for the possible duration of one year. On .December 30, 1925,
this passport was amended to include PRISCILLA, wife of FRANCIS THAYER
HOBSON. The passport was also extended to December 20, 1925 and again-
on December 16, 1926, The address given by FRANCIS THAYER HOBSON at the
time of this last extension was the Bankers Trust Company, Paris, France.

4
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IDENTIFICATION OF MARKINGS ON DOCUMENT Q=5.
CAPTIONED !'SINOJAPANESE SITUATION".

« a'e

On May 17, 1949, New York Office by teletype requested
that the initials appearing on page 16618 of Document Q-5 captioned "Sino-
Japanese Situation® be identified, and further that the identity be es-
tablished of the persons or person affixing the numbered notations on the
margin of Document Q-5 on pages 1662/ and.16625.

The following investlgation was conducted by Special
Agent JOHN B. VAN EITENg

VALTER H. ANDERSON, Chief of the Records Branch, Di-
vision of Communications and Récords, State Department, advised that
CHARLES D, DYE, Chief of the Research Section, Records Branch, State De-
partment, placed the notations "#1®, wot, "#3" U#L", and "#5" in the
margin of Document Q-5 on pages 16624 and 16625° The notations. were
placed there incidental to the-State Department's search for the ori~
ginal document, It was subsequently determinéd from CHARLES DYE that
DYE had actually made such notat:.onso ,

Mr, MAXWELL McGAUGHEY HAMILTON Far Eastern Division,
State Department, was interviewed by Special Agent VAN EITEN regarding the
initials on page 16618 of the designated Document Q-5. He advised that
the initials are those of four different persons. The specific initials
reading from left to right are "MS", WH", “DT", and "B", '

The in:.‘bials NSt are those of MYRL S, MEYERS who
in January 1938 was.an officer in the Far Eastern Division of the State
Department, Chinese Affairs, under MAXWELL McGAUGHEY HAMILTON. MEYERSY
present address is 902 Euclid Avenue, Berkeley, California. He is a
retired State Department employee.

The initial YH" is that of HAMILTON himself who at
that t:.me (January 7, 1938) was Ghief of the Far Eastern Affairs Division.

'THe initials "DT® are,those of a DOROTHY TUGGLE who
at that time was a clerk in the Division of Far Eastern Affairs, Accord-

ing to Mrs., RANDOLPH DAVIDSON; Division of’ Central Services, Transporta-
tion Branch, State Department, DOROTHY TUGGLE died five years ago.
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The initial "BY which faintly appears in the right-
hand margin of this document is that of -JOSEPH W. BALLANTINE; who at the
time was an officer in the Division of Far Eastern. Affairs under HAMIL-
TON, in charge of Japanese Affairs. BALLANTINE is retired from the State

Department and is presently employed with the Brookings Institute in
\‘lashington, D, G,

In the course of the interview with MAXWELL McGAUGHEY

HAMILTON, he indicated he frequently came in contact with ALGER HISS at
the State Department, but that they did not mix socially., Prior to the
testimony of ELIZABETH BENTLEY before the House Un-American Activities
Committee, nothing had ever.come to HAMILTON'!s attention which would

give him any reason to question the activity.or associates of ALGER

HISS, He has never been in receipt of any correspondence from ALGER

HISS and has never had any personal discussions or relations with him. .
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REINTERVIEW OF RAYMOND SYLVESTER CATLETT

- »
- - -~

* On May 25, 1949, RAYMOND SYLVESTER GATLEI‘T alias-
MIKE CATLEI‘T, was reinterviewed by Special Agent COURTLAND J ° JON’ESo

MIKE CATLEIT advised that he now recalls that he trans-
ported the Woodstock typewriter.in question from the HISS residence to his
home by means of a delivery wagon. During the time MIKE was working in
the afternoons and on Saturdays at the Sanitary Grocery Store located at
31st and M Streets, No. W, He used this delivery wagon to haul groceries
for the Sanitary Grocery Store customers. It was a regulation size wagonm
commonly used -by boys.

He advised that THOMAS EVEREIT was manager* of the
Sanitary Grocery Store at that time, Mr. EVEREIT is no.longer connected
vith -the grocery store but présently resides at 5114 Cathredal Avenue,
N. W, and when contacted by Special Agent COURTLAND J. JONES on May 25,
1949, he advised that he was manager of the Senitary Grocery Store, 31st
and M Streets, N, W., from 1927 to March 1939, He specifically recalls
MIKE CATLETT as having worked in this store as an order boy from about
1935 until EVEREIT left this store in 1939

MIKE GA’;‘I.EIT advised that during the period he re-
ceived the Woodstock typewriter from the HISSES he was also working as
a house-boy for a number of families in Georgetown. Among these were
Mrs. Wo CREIGHTON PEET, 2620 Dumbarton Avenue, N. W. and JOHN ‘M. 'DURBIN,
2918 N Streety, N, Woy a family' named HUDSON, 3048 N Street, N, W. and
Miss HELEN D, LAMONTE and her sister who lived at 2924 N Street., N. W,

MIKE CATLEIT recalls specifically that he received
the typewriter after he began working for Mrs. PEET.

MIKE CATLEIT stated he is pos:Ltive that he and his
brother, PERRY GATLEIT, received the Woodstock typewriter prior to the
time that the HISS. family moved to 3415 Volta Place, N. W. He advised
that his brother, PERRY, was engaged in radio repair work at the time
they received the typewriter. Exhaustive efforts were made to have
him clarify this statement and elaborate on it, without success., He
did state that he and his brother, PERRY, were employed by the HISSES
on Volta Place doing odd jobs around the house. He recalls that he
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waxed the floor of the 30th Street address after the HISSES moved oubt and
prior to the time Mr, HOLLANDER moved in. He also did odd jobs for Mr.
HOLLANDER., ; am
~ MIKE CATLEIT'S education was further discussed with
bim and he advised that he attended school up to the 6th grade at the
Viormley School (Prospsct Avenue, between 33rd and 34th Street, N. W. )
in Georgetown, Washington, D. C. He stated he quit when he was about *
1/ years of age » but then was forced to continue school until he reached ’
the age of 16, MIKE CATLEIT further stated that he is sure that the -
CATLEIT family had. the typewriter when he was married in 1940, His wife
died and he has since remarried. He stated at no time did ALGER HISS or
any of the HISS: family ever use the typewriter after it came into ‘the
possession.of thé CATLEIT family and that it remained continuously at
his home until it was given to his sister, BURNEITAo

MIKE CATLETT stated that to the best of his recol~
lection, the first full-time job he eveér had was that of a laborer at
Fort -Belvoir, Virginia, where he was employed by either CHARLES H,
TOMPKINS or E. T. JOHNSON, contractor, or both. MIKE believes that in

about 1940 he secured employment- as a porter in the Georgetown Medical
College,

Kisseloff-8820
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CRIMINAL RECORD OF CLAUDIE CATLETT , PERRY CATLETT,
JAMES CATLETT AND RAYMOND CATLEIT

. o

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent JOHN J. MASSE:

The' files of the Metropolitan Police Department were.
searched for any available record on CLAUDIE CATLEIT, PERRY M, (MPAT")
CATLETT, JAMES RALPH ("BUCK") CATLETT, and RAYMOND SYLVESTER (MMIKEM)
CATLEIT, negroes.. PERRY CATLEIT-, age about 29, resides at 733 Harvard
Avenue, S. E,, Yashington, D, C., JAMES CATLEIT, age about 21, and
RAYMOND CATLEIT, age about 27, reside at 2728 P Street, N. W, Wash-
ington, D, C,, where CLAUDIE 'CATLEIT formerly resided., CLAUDIE CATLEIT,
mother of the three CATLEIT boys, now resides in Winchester, Virginia.

No ideiltifiablé record was found on CLAUDIE CATLETT
or PERRY M., CATLETT. )

The following record was found on RAYMOND SYLVESTER
CATLEIT, negros . -

Arrested September 9, 1939, "disorderly®, age 16,

released to Juvenile Court, address 2728 P Street,
N.W., parents, PERRY and CLAUDIE CATLETT,

Arrested October 29, 1944, “disorderly", age 22,
$10.00 forfeit, address 2728 P Street, N, W,

Arrested March 30, 1945, "disorderly®; age 23,
$5000- forfeit, address 2728 P Street, N, Wo

JAMES RALPH CATLEIT, negro, 2728 P Street, N. W,,
arrested March 30, 1945, "disorderly", age 17, released to parents.

ENCLOSURES. TO NEW YORK: (1) Signed statement of ERNEST BELL dated
) .. May 18, 1949. .

'(2) Signed statement .of Mrs. LOUISE-MARLOW
' dated May 18, 1949..

“PENDING = Kisseloff-8821
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WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE,
Washington; .D..C,

Will continué to develop information pertinent to
this investigation. All investigation is receiving continuing expeditious
attention,

Kisseloff-8822
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f’ﬁmwammm NEW YORK, No Yo. A . . |- maNo. '74-94 e R,
3 Amh'f - \ 'I , : oﬁgg:m PINOD FOR W"HI?HD:ADI ;mfmm:w : - MAH «
WASHINGTON, Do Co - | 5-26-49 | -5/20-26/49 . " ''|..  LAMBERT G. ZANDER ° :
. *mu‘ e ‘-'rf.« N ;
N\ T *PERJURY
- JAY DAVID WE[TTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS ETAL © |- ESPIONAGE - R .
. . L. C. .. |~ INTERNAL: SI'I}URITY R ’
: éirnorsis pirggﬁcrs:_ , o
S My T s BURNEI‘TA GATLEI‘T (rISHER) a‘b’bended Dunbar Senior H:Lgh School
J"a,\ . - February 53.1940 to. February 16; 1942, Attended Browné Junior
oo ' - High School-Séptémber 20, 1937: to February 5, 1940, - No type-
R . writer spec:.mens located .at either school, Employed Giv:xl
: Service Gomm:.ssion, Washington, Do Co: s October 12, 191..2 1o .
‘April 11, 1943, and at Governient Accounting Office, Ylashmg—-
ton, Do Coj. April 12, 1943 to ‘October: 16, 1943, No typewriter,
’ . speciméns located at GAO, - Typewrlter Specimen -on- CSC .micro-
- . £ilm roll being submitted to Laboratory., MARGARET LOCKEY -
) , (McQUEEN)" attended Dunbar Senior High School September 20,
’ @ 1943 to March 20, 1946, Attended Browne Junior High School
x@:_ “February 3, 1941 to September 20, 1943,% ‘No typevm.ter speci- .
. &\‘?‘ . nens, 1ocatedo Woodstock Typewriter Company leased space at N
* Q\? @ 1000 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. (northwest corner of Gonnect-.
AN .,g\ cut Avenue and K Streets from Septémber .15, 1938 to.Séptember
B \Q\” c§> }Q * 15, 1940.- On reinteme.v VERNON, MARLOW advises JOHN F. ~
. {}{?é e MARIOW had a typewriter. believed to .be ‘green, Dr. Ro Ao EASTER ;
. \‘3\‘}. ,é» "+ ' a portablé and BURNETTA CATLEIT a standard machine, Denies. |
;@,\q,% . / ' . giving any-typewriter to LOCKEY. -VERNON MARLOW contrad:.cts e
NN Q\:? Y’ .. . . s8elf,  IOUISE MARLOW cannot recall BURNETTA CATLEIT -owning.a
: \,(q\‘} >? .7, - .dypewriter. Claims no knowledge of original typewriter in
§\\‘n’ R %’ - . possession -of LOGKEY, States Dr. EASTER.had standard machine . |
LR \é\ - © before obtaining 'a portable. in.about 1943, ' ERNEST "BILLY" BELL
R e recalls using @n old typéwriter in Dr. EASTER'S yard in 1945-. 7]
1 . S .which he .latér saw at IRA LOCKEY's residenceo ' VERNELLE-.
MARLOW and MARION HILL ¢ould locate no typewriter. specimenso
_ GERTRUDE SPEERS recalls old typevrriter in VERNON MARLOW's
) .yard.. MARY LOGKI:{Y and MILDRED "PURDY unable to locate speci~ |
<L mens, BERTHA HALL made available two. ‘typewriter specimens '
. o f"'om paper of- "JAMES, McQUEEN which were furnished to FBI
mw‘m AgGTNT - ) DO NOT WRITE IN THESE CPACES -
\ conss_orn.uaim'om
Bureau i :
@ -New. York (Enclosures) ‘ ~ Kisseloff-8823 -
I~ -1 - THOMAS. J. DONEGAN, Special - . 3 ;
. Asst.to the Attorney General - e
3 - Wash:.ngton Fn.eld . .
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Oﬂice Memozp mlz;m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 5/20/49
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
0

SUBJECT: Qmm

PERJURY
pr ESPIONAGE - R
‘ INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

Reference is made to New York Teletype dated May 17, 1949 in B,
which the Washington Field Office was requested to check the records of the \
Passport Division, State Department to determine if passports were issued %ﬂfa
to ALGER and PRISCILLA"HISS during 1924 to 1927, It was also requested that

@khe records be checked against the names PRISC ANSLER and PRISCILLA
HOBSON. ; <

¥

The records of the Passport Division of the State Department
with reference to ALGER HISS, were reported in the report of SA JOHN J.
WALSH dated February 28, 1949 at Washington, D.C. on page 25 thereof. No
additional information is available at the State Department in reference

"to ALGER HISS., No record is available for PRISCILLA® HISSor PRISCILIA W
FANSLER.- - -

- g oy o~
D S ESA AN S-S T AN YY P u'y &

Passpor‘b #498-761 was issued to FRANCIS THAYERTHOBSON on
December 16, 1924, The application submitted in conjunction with the
obtaining of this passport indicated that FRANCIS THAYER HOBSON intended
to travel and study in France, Italy, England, Spain, Germany and

Switzerland for possibly one year, December 30, 2925’ this passport 3
amended to include PRISCILLA, wifepg CIS THAYER“HOBSON, The passpoM
was also extended on December 30, 1925 and again on December 16, 1926, The

address given by FRANCIS THAYER HOBSON at the time of this last extension
was the Bankers Trust Company, Paris, France.

cc-New York (CAsr=3aTl)
10Z:JPH ALL INFO RMM‘O

- HEREN! \S 0““‘* f” m¢,a,.

RECORDED B | g 1333 ——ﬁ%?’é

DEXED <69 B Ty
. 12 JuN 101949 =

5 3 JUz: 161349 Qé’/ Kisseloff-8824 é /s ,




Offrce Mem(or’/

“H
HR., TOLSON

3 srmorohum.u e

TO :
: W. R. GLAVIN
%}% SUBJECT: ° -

Attached hereto is
Wood authorizing the Gommi‘bte“e on Un—Af

FROM

of the Department of Justice, to transfer to its custody for pﬁ;ntatmn
as evidence in the Government case, United States against Alge

five strips of thirty-five
uncovered by said comm:.t
" commonly known a8 the $Pumpkin

eter

W

L d

Attachment

TDVY:1rn

Le”’

{ ENGI‘:.SQ

- Res. 209, a Resolution submitted by Mr.

during “the Eightie'bh Congress,

.DATE: May 19, 1949
829%Z0

ierican Activities, upon requisition

55555555555555
=l

ss,
film-and three metal containers
such filml

*ﬁ

REGORDED .
INDEXED e 'ﬁlsseloff- &2‘5’%’ 13 !343

'I\
fast ¢ el 5




81sTr CONGRESS
1sT Sesstox 2 @ 9
Q o

82921

IN THE.HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Max 10,1949
- Mr. Woop submitted the following resolution; which was considered and
agreed to
. ‘—:F : - :i" = - B ;’ \
Rt £l 4 & A ) /g,

RESCLUTION =~ —

_~Resolved, That the Committee on Un-American Activi-
ties is authorized: and directed, upon requisition of the

Department of Justice, to transfer to its custody for pres-
entation as (;-xridenc_:,e ip the =Govern;ne;1t case; United States
against Alger Hiss, five strips of thirty-five millimeter film
and three metal containers iincovered by, said committee

during the Rightieth Congreéss, such film commonly known

as the “pumpkin film”. = o

Kisseloff-8826
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“JAHAM. RE BUTEL TODAY. FORMER SA E. J. GREENWALD RESIDES.
TWO NAUGHT ONE THREE TWO WARD AVENUE, DETROIT, MICH. WAS F: L
DIRECTOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, HIGHLAND PLANT, FORD MOTQR COMPANY, i

DETROIT, MICH. NOW AT ROUGE RIVER PLANT, FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
DETROIT. EXACT POSITION UNKNOUN. RESIDENCE TELEPHONE UNIVER_SAL%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

TEorm No.1 .
HIS CASE OR!GINATED AT ) '
1’3 NEW_YQRK ‘ A FILENOv e 3303 evisrd
REPORT MAPE AT DATth‘ggm PERIOD FOR WHICH M,,ADE " .1 RIPORT MAPE BY
CHARLOTTE 6-6-19 5-19-49 |  DwESS R. GARLSON
TITLE _ * a CHARACTER OF CASE
. ] O ) PERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ESPIONAGE - R
ALGERHISS, Bt Al INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

R. B. BRONSON, former Secretary to the
Railroad Ret:.rement Board, advised that
his only contacts with ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERMAN were during office hours and
that he had no knowledge of his

' activities or associates.

C pa
- %v%f/ f

REFERENCE: Bureau file 7h-1333
Letter to Director from Washz.ngton Field, dated April 8, 19L9.
Report of SA ELLIOT S. BLAKESLEY, Charlotte s April 1b, 19

DETAILS: At Southport, North Carol:.na

R. B. BRONSON advised that he was Secretary to the
Railroad Retirement Board, Washington, D. C., from February 16,
1936 to June 30, 1938. Following Mr., BRONSON!'s appo:mtmen‘b to the
Board and dur::.ng the Board!'s peried of organization, ABRAHAM GEORGE
STLVERMAN was employed .as an- attorney in the legal department, Mr.
BRONSON stated that he ‘could not be certain as to when SILVERMAN
was employed but that it was.during his services with the Board.

Mr. BRONSON stéted that he was personally k; .
acquainted with SILVERMAN only during their hours together in the -1
ce,ﬂ Pré 90,«.» . Kisseloff-8829
A‘;’:,“g:,’fg,;‘g; @% WWN‘&T;GE . ' ’ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ; 5‘
*"’Ofmsﬂzzbmomp \ / RECORDEQ 59 *
163880 nius repciitis ' /
@ Bureau . z /?'5 B - !
3 - New York (65-1h920) (L -7, Ja T 32 N 1
ONDEGAN, Sp, ASSt.  to. Abty. cdn. ) . gi 4
2~ 2 Charlotte

& COVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—-39035~1
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"Charlotte 65-1303

-

office and that he never associated with SILVERMAN outside the offices
Mr, BRONSON stated that he had.no. knowledge concerning. SILVERMAN's
activities or associates and did not know if SILVERMAN was engsged in
subversive activities.

~ 'REFERRED UPON COMPLETION, TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -~

Kisseloff-8830
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Mr. BRONSON advised that the following jndividuals
employed with the Railroad Retirment Board, in its legal department, were
more closely associated with SILVERMAN and possibly could furnish infor-
‘mation concerning his activities and associates: FRANK MEYER, c/o Mrs,
MARIE SPEAKE, 611l Blair Road, Washington 11, D, C.; RALPH BARTON,

5727 First Street, N. W., Washingoon, D.- C.; JOHN L.ANE, Railroad Ret:\.re-
ment Board, Chicago, Tllinois; ard Miss FERN CAMPBELL, 1100 N. Dearborn,
Chiceazo, Il.l:.no:.s. Miss CAMPBELL was Mr,. BRONSON's secretary with the
Board. Mr. BRONSON considers the zbove individudls to be relizble and
loyal. )

<“No leads are being 'set, forth to have the above persons
interviewed but it.is being left to the discretion of the Office of
Origin who is femiliar.with the complete investigation and can determine
the advisability if they have-mot: alteady been interviewed.

Kisseloff-8831
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW‘ YORK FILE NO. 65"1303 evi:rd
-] REPORT MADE AT DA'&EA\‘;E{D{ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
CHARLOTTE 6-~6-09 5-19~49 INNESS R. CARLSON
TITLE CHARACrmoFCAISE
. PERJURY -
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ESPIONAGE - R
ALGER HISS, Et Al INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

1936 to June

R. B. BRONSON, former Secretary to the

Railroad Retirement Board, advised that °*

his only contacts with ABRAHAM GEORGE

SILVERMAN were during office hours and .

that he had no knowledge of his T
activities or associates.

- RUC -

Bureau file 7h-1333.
Letter to Director from Washington Field, dated April 8, 19L9.
Report of SA ELLIOT S. BLAKESLEY, Charlotte, April 1k, 19h9.

At Southport, North Carolina

R. B. BRONSON advised that he was Secretary to the

Railroad Retirement Board, Washington, D. C., from February 16,

30, 1938. Following Mr, BRONSON!'s- appointment to 'bhe

Board and during the Board's peried of organization, ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERMAN was employed as an attorney in the legal department. Mr.
BRONSON stated that he could not be certain as to when SILVERMAN
was employed but that it was during his services with the Board.

Mr. BRONSON statéd st hat he was persondly

acquainted with SILVERMAN only during their hours_together in the

2 - Charlot*be

3 - New York (65-14920) (A - T. J
ONDEGAN, Sp. Asst. to Atty. Gen.)

APPROVED AND LA : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
-
4 COPIES OF THIS REPORT
N
Cg/- Bureau Kisseloff-8832
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> I:SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
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DEAN TVAN LAMB.

State Department ‘files. rei‘lect that LAMB- made inqu:.rles

on “Juiie 2, 1936 in connectn.on with flying boat-contracts
for Japanese Mitsui- Corporat:.on. JOSEPH COY GREEN alleged
by LAMB to- krow LAMB advises he cannot recall LAMB. Both:
STEPHEN: RAUSHENBUSH i‘ormer Coordlnator of: the Nye Committee
and ex-Senator GERALD P. NYE, Committee Chairman, failed %o
recognize pictures of LAMB. and do not recall him although
RAUSHENBUSH remembers the ELLIOTT ROOSEVELT—Amtorg Affair

: clearly and states that :Lnfomatn.on in that .connection

furnished by an 1nd1vidua1 whose identity he cannot recall

}
- does not deny this md::ndual may have been LAMB. Brigadler *

General CLAUDE MARTIN THEILR, ‘USA, Retired, to whom LAMB
claims to have recounted his dealings w:.th AT.GER HISS, states
that he regards IAMB as Mthe -last true soldier of :f.‘ortune"

. ‘and does not recall LAMB!'s mentloning HISS, .the ‘Nye Commrbtee,
‘Amtorg or that LAMB ever was in receipt of an offer’ to engage

in espiondge  for benef:.t of USSR. States .no official record
of his talks with IAMB. Advises one JOHN 'EWING KELLY, Newark,
New Jersey m:Ln:mg eng:n.neer, Xknows LAI\!B extremely wello , £ .!:1 #

Bureau File No.’ 74-1333
New York teletypes to. Bureau and Washington Field

_ dated March 31, 1949; April 1, 1949; April 2, 194 Soall

“New York 1etter to Bureau” and 'hash:mgton Field
dated April 13, 1949

'nonarwnﬂgmyyﬁuqﬂu:n
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" recognized each other,

YWFO Noo "74-94

dated April 28 1949 .

Washington Fn.eld Office 1etters to. Bureau, and New York:
dated April 8; 1949; April 13, 1949; May 5, 1949 '
Vlashington Field teletype to Bureau and New York
dated April 4, 1949

DETATLS: =~ AT msmmrou ‘D. C,-

<

It will be recalled that as set out in the referenced New York
teletypes dated March 31, 1949 -and’ April 1, 1949, DEAN IVANJTAMB reéalled
visiting one:GREEN- at the Export License Bureau of the U, 8% *Department o:f.’
State and ascertalm.ng from him details in regard to the sale of aircraft
to Japan. I%. is noted that. LAMB recalls that he visited GREEN probably in
November, 1933, ' stated that-this visit was. made by him at the express

request of AIGER-HILSS and that. HISS had told LAMB ‘that the data in connection,

with this flying boat was unavailable to 'bhe’/N'ye Committee but it might be
made available to IAMB. LAMB ‘further observed that he and GREEN mutually

- -

¥r, JOSEPH CcOY GREEN, of the Board of Examiners, Foreign Serv:Lce,

U, S.,Department of State 5 w:d:h officés -at Room 1341 Temporary Building H, -

-State Department Anrex No.. 3, advised on April 7, 1949, aftera close

examination of his records in the Export License Bureau, that he had: found
a mémorandum dated June. 2, 1936, ‘which. memorandum was @ essed to him and
prepared by i ass1stant at that time, one CHARLES WAYOST. It is noted.
that CHARLE OST is now in V:.enna s Austria- with the Depar'lznen‘c. of Sta‘be.

. This memorandum is quoted in toto belows

"Mro DEAN IVAN LAMB, of 114 West Seventy-flrst Street, New
York C:Lty, ‘called’ 'bh:r.s morning +0 inquire concerning 'bhe ;
.regulations govemlng ‘the- exportation of -arms, ammnition,
and implements: of warop o LAMB said that he had recently,

‘ been- appointed, by th tsu:. Company,_as their exclusive agent
-for the purchase of mi‘.l::bary planes in this country. He said
that he realized that Mitsui was already registered but would

_prefer to regis‘ber himself too, in view of the fact that it
would mean no extra cost to him since Mitsui was paying all -

. his expenseso He was vague about the quantity and type of
shipments which he expected to make but gave the impression -
that they would be sizable-and. would consist chiefly of mili-
tary planes manufact.ured in this country but following Japanese
designs .»

Mr. GREEN -advised he. had no recollection vhatever of DEAN IVAN
LAMB and Stated. that in a year's ‘blme during the period 1933 to 1936 ‘he .

' .- Kisseloff- 8834
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WFO- Noo 74~94

probably interviewed fourteen or:fifteen hundred people. The memorandum
quoted: above,. according to the rou'blng stamp thereon, was routed to the
* Far Eastern Division of the State Department, the State Department of Arms
-and the Communications and Records Section, Clipped to the memorandum were -
| .copies of letters directed to -Office of Naval Intelligence and Mllitary
. . Intelligence Division (now Intell:.gence Division .of. the Army), which letters
advised ‘those agencles of the substance: of thée memorandum which appears. -
above.. Mr. GREEN ddvised. that this was the only record at the U: S.
~ Department of State in connection with DEAN IVAN LAMB, Mr. GREEN resides:
at 10 Quincy Avenue 'y Chevy- Chase 'y Maryland.

It will also be: recalled that in referenced New York 'beletype
© dated April- 1, 1949; LAMB mentioned one.JOHN EOGHAN/KELLY and stated that.
L he had related the. story of his dealings with ALGERHISS to KELLY. IAMB
P advised that he believed KELLY's current .address could be obtained 'bhrough
‘ T. W » Ds DUKE a Washmgton, Do Co,y and New York City attorney.

b ' As set out in WFO teletype dated April 4, 1949, DUKE, vhose
, Y Washington, D, Co, ‘officés are located in the  EDMONDS ?BuJ.ld:.ng and whose ' .
Washington address is 1 Scott Circle, advised on that date that. in his.
' opinion JOHN EOGHAN. KELLY could be-reached through his mother who resides -
at 20 Barker Street, P:.'b'bsi‘:z.eld Massachusetts. DUKE stated he ‘believed
’ KELLY 'bo be rellable although he had’ considered him to be pro-Nazi. dur:mg
i the early days of Hitler's ascendancyc

- " On April 12, 1949, Mre smprm%sxmmusa former Goordinator
. of the Nye Committee and current: officer of the Public Affairs Institute,
: - . 1100 E Street, Southeast advised tha'b he had no recollection 6f DEAN IVAN
i : LAMB. RAUSHENBUSH recalled in .connection w:.th the ELLIOTT ROOSEVELT- ,
; ‘ - Amtorg incident that .his first kncwledge of this affair was given.to him
l " by an individual whose identity he cammot, recallo It is noted that
g RAUSHENBUSH stated he could not deny that, this :md:.v:.dual might have been
" . 7~ DEAN IVAN RAUSHENBUSH récalls that he'and a Nye Committee investigator . .
N named. Jo ST ‘had .an appointment with ‘this unknown indn.vidual who told =~ &
) thém of E OTT ROOSEVELT 's " dealings with -Amtorg and, that. this; appomtmen‘b
| was in the apartment, of ‘CARL RAUSHENBUSH, which ‘apartment was located on *
S the. west side of uptown New York. RAUSHENBUSH'S brother CARL was. ;;ob@resent
- at this conference and RAUSHENBUSH ‘believes that.‘this unidentified incividual
: who .appeared at his borther's apartment and told him and EARNEST of the
Elliott Roosevelt-—.ﬂ.mtorg dealings; was an enginéer and. was accompam.ed and
represented by an attorney. RAUSHENBUSH -does not recall the identity of ¢
this attorney. RAUSHENBUSH advised that he now can recall only that he and
EARNEST had an appointment with this individual at the “apartment mentioned;
‘above. He does not recall how or by whom the appointment was made or how .
the original negotiations for the disclosure of this information was handled.
He states, however, ‘he does not connect AIGER HISS with this eplsode and he
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. bel:.eves his recollect:.on on this point is quite clearo RAUSHENBUSH states:
that he recalls the incident with some clarity because he made and lost a

bet with a Dupont attorney who.thought: that the Nye ‘Committee would suppress
this story., .RAUSHENBUSH - advised that he, h:.mseli‘ very rarely vient to New
York ‘City and thought it nrobable that he had made this trip no more-than

.. four ‘times durlng his ent:.re stay w:ubh the' Nye Gomml‘bteeo He is of the
opinion tha'b sliIﬁS weént o New York' City ‘only four or i’:x.ve times. RAUSHENBUSH:
.does- not recaii*that he was: ;ever -in New York City in the company: of AIGER
 HISS.' The JOEL EARNEST, ment:mned above, is now. believed by 'RAUSHENBUSH to
reside in-Stoney Point, Rockland,County, New York.

In connection with the ELLT.OTT ROOSEVELT-Amborg . affa:.r, ment:.oned
above, it will be recalled that according to the referenced New York teletypes,
. DEAN IVAN, LAMB has stabed. that he came upon information to the effect that
ELIIOTT. OOSEVELT sold a numbel of- aircraft to _Amtorg and that he,, ROOSEVELT,
realizédia large profit from this sale. TAMB further advised that.he i‘urm.shed
“this 1nforma'b10n to the. Nye Comm:.ttee through ALGER HISS and STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH o

At a later date when p:.ctures of LAMB were available, they were
displayed to RAUSHENBUSH and he advised that “to 'the best of his recollection
he had never seen LAMB. It is noted that RAUSHENBUSH advised that he could
not say defin:.tel'y that he had not seen LAMB or that LAMB was not the individual
whom he met. in his brotherts apartmento RAUSHENBUSH observed that the entire
inoident happened appmnmately fifteen years ago and that his menory of the
.affa:.r may not be accurate,

. Ex-Senator GERALD R. NYE who .maintains: offices-at. Room 919 Dupont
Circle Building , and who resides at 6 Far:.ngton Drive, Chevy Chase s Maryland,,
" advised on May 5, 1949 that he d:.d not recall LAMB and’ after-viewing the
pictures of LAMB stated he had. no recollection of ever having seen LAMB.
It will be recalled that Néw Iork 1letter dated April 13, 1949, 'enclosed
four picutres. of LAUB taken during (approximately) 1924, 1935, 1938 and 1944
and requested that these. p:.ctures be displayed to NYE and BAUSHENBUSHo On
May 9, 1949, Brigadier General CLAUDE MARTIN. THEILE, who resides at the
Brighton Hotel, 2123 Callform.a ‘Street, Northwest advised that ‘hevhad' knovm °
LAMB i‘a:l.rly well back in 1934 or 19350 General TIEIIE stated that_he regarded
LAMB as #the last true soldier \IOf fortune®. ‘He-recalled that LAMB was intro-
duced, to h:un by, one JOHN "EWL }fKELLY whom General TﬁEllEedescrlbed as a '
'THEILE -stated tha'b at that time he self was, offlcer in charge of the "
. Reserve Officer's. G-z and hat«JOHl’? LLY~~was his-assistantl,. THEIIE stated.
that KELLY in-about- 1934 had wra:b ma book entitled “The Last Filibuster”- ‘
that he,. ‘General- THEILE, had read that book and had commented upon it.
'KELLY then offered to mtroduce to-General THEILE the man ‘about, whon. the
book was written. This man was DEAN IVAN IAMB. General THEILE 'said.that
KELLY brought LA.MB to their office on one occasion and that he had enter-
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ta:med ‘LAMB' at his home on one or more occasions” and ‘further *bhat he had™’
met LAMB in downtowmn '&‘fash:.ngton once OrF twice. General THEILE adv:lsed that
he very much enjoyed. talking with LAMB and that. he was inclined to believe
‘that what. LAMB told him was substantially true. General THEILE could. not
recall that LAMB had- ever mentioned any deal:.ngs with Amtorg, the Nye Com=
mittee or that LAMB had ever told: him,. General THEILE that -he, LAMB had-
received 'an offer to engage in espionage opemt:.ons on "behalf oi‘ the USSR.

General THEILE recalled that LAMB professed a great familiarity with Central '

and South America -and with the leading figures of many Central -and South-
American countries. .General THEILE advised that he believed LAMB actually
did know these, individuals. He recalled that on one occasion inzout 1935,
‘LAMB phoned the: Generalts office. i‘rom the Carlton Hotel -and General THEILE
“Joined Nim at.the hotel for cocktails at which time LAMB advised that he had
"just lost half a million dollars®. General ‘THEILE went -on to observe that
LAMB told him on this occasion that he, LAMB;, had bought a gun.boat for
Colomb:.a and had succeeded in sénding the gun boat..off to Colombia without
Jarmamentc Soon after this gun boat had ieft .zBAMB"" purchased a condemned
- Subchaser from the U. S, Navy complete with armorc ~It was LAMB's plan,
according to General THEXIE, to ‘overtake the gunboat with the subchaser and
Yo' commandeer the gun boat. then resell it to- the Colombian Government .
THEILE protested that tliis was piracy, whereupon LAMB stated that such was
not. the case ‘because. Peru and Colombia were at a’state of war and he, LAMB,
had a commission of Admiral in the Peruvian Navy. General ‘THEILE stated
that LAMB thereupon produced and displayed his: commission.~When General
THEILE. asked LAMB what happened to this propos:.t.:\.on, LAMB- replied that
before he could overtake the gun, boat, Peru. and Colombia had ‘ended their’
war and. had signed. a peace treatyo General THEILE indicated that th:.s
narrative was. an- excellent cross sect:.on of the stories generally told by
LAMB. N v

© It is ‘noted ‘bhat General THEIIE stated he believed LAMB 'bo be a

* cool, eélmxand collected individual and had. some adm:.rat:.on for LAMB's

personal ‘courage. He further belleved that LAMB was loyalt'ho the Un:.ted

" -States, -

 ~PENDING-
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It is noted that. WFO letter; dated: April 13, 1949 in this ma*bter
sét out a léad for the New York ‘0fficeto interview JOEL EARNEST at S‘boney
Point ‘Roekland - County, New York., It is thought th:.s lead has probably
been covered at th:.s ‘b::.me and consequently is not being .restated here.

The JOHN EWING KEI.LY ment:x.oned by General THEIIE 1s undoubtedly

, identlcal w:.th JOHN. EOGHAN KEI.LY whose address has  been ascertained by the

YFO and set out-'in WFO teletype da'bed Apr::.l 4. 1949°
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DEAY TVAN i.m
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‘Sta’oe Departmen'b f:.les reflect that IAMB- made inqu:.ries

on Jurie 2, 1936 in connect:.on with flying boat contracts

for Japanese Mitsui Corporatlon. JOSEPH COY GREEN alleged -

by LAMB to krow LAMB, advises' he cannot recall LAMB. Both
STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH former Coordinator of the Nye ‘Committee

and ex~Senator GERM..‘D P. 'NYE, Committee Chairman, failed to R
recognize pictures of LAMB. and do not recall him although -
RAUSHENBUSH remembers the ELIIOTT ROOSEVELT—Amtorg Affair
clearly and states that information in that comnection

furnished by an 1nd1vidual vhose. identity he cannot redall 3

- does not deny this :Lndn.ndual may have been LAMB. Brigadier
‘General CLAUDE MARTIN 'I'HEILE ‘USA, Retired, to whom LAMB

claims to have recounted his dealings with ALGER HISS, sta‘bes
that he regards IAMB as fthe last true soldier of fortuneﬂ
and does not recall LAMB's men’c.n.oning HISS, .the Nye Committee,
Amtorg -or that LAMB ever was in receipt of an offer to engage
in espiondge for ‘benefit of USSR. States .no -official.record
of his talks with IAMB. Advises one JOHN "EWING KELLY, Newark,
New Jersey mining eng:.neer, knows LAMB extremely wello

- P -

Bureau File No.’ %~1333 .

New York teletypes to.Bureau and Washington Field
-dated March 31, 1949; AprilY 1, 1949; April 2, 1949
New York letter to Bureau and 'hashlngton Field
dated April 13, 1949

Bureau letter to New York and Washington Field

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT ¥ N HE y, kK
1M CHARGE o . DO NOT WRITE IN THESK SPACES

f/)- Bureau

- SAAMG T, J.
4 ‘New York

2 - VWashington Field
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Chicago File No.65-3290 f

- DETAILSs AT CHICAGO, _TLLINOIS:

INFMTION CONCERN'fNG WOODS TOCK TIPE:'HRI'I‘ER, SERTAL NO. S5NR30099

MELVIN O. JOHNSON, Secretary-Treasurer, and JOSEPH SCHMITT, Vice Presi=
dent in Charge of Production, Woodstock Typewriter Company, Woodstock,
Illinois, advised on May 19, 1949 that the company has no record of the
original sale or subsequent history of Woodstock typewriter, Serial :
Number 5N230099, inasmuch as all old recéords which would have racorded
such data have been destroyed. They algo explained that if this type~
writer had been returned to the factory for rebuilding it would have been,
assigned a new serial number and the old serial number would have been
machined off the typewriter. A thorough aearch of records at- the Wood-
stock main ofﬁ.ce in Woodstock, Illinois, was made by Mr. JOHNSON and

he could locate no ini‘ormat:.on ‘concerning this typewriter.

INFORMATION. CONGERNIHG VI0ODS T0CK, TYPEWRITER SERIAL NUMBERS DURING !'LHE
,PERIOD 1924 10 1952

~_ As previously reported MELVIN -O. JOHNSON had advised that a factory

racord maintained by the Woodstock Typewriter Company listed the approx-
imate serial numbers used at the beginning of the years from 1925 to.

1931 as followss

1925 131,150
1926 145,000
1927 159,300
1928 177,100
1929 204,500
1930 246,500
11931 276,000

‘JOSEPH SCHMITT advised on Hay 19, 1249 that thé above record is accurate

in round i‘igurea and that Chief Enginger JAMES KOCA could testify as: to.
its accuracys Mr. SCHMITT stated the company alSo maintains a 1ist shor-
ing the serial number range at thé times 'bechnical changas were made in
Woodstock typewriters and that this list is adcurate in Found figures.
Traffic Manager HAROLD KROULL can testify as to the accuracy of this list

A which is as followss
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!\5 Form No. 1 -
Pur THISCASEORIGINATEDAT NEWYGRK, NENYORK A 4 S mu-: No. 65—5290
’ RE>OR1" MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR h R:-;pom' MADE BY
: ' . WHICH MADE .
/ | CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 5~31-49 5/1-7-..0,27/49 YIESLEY A. ANDERSON WIAA2OC /|
/ e ) CHARACTER OF CASE, ) -
JAY DAVID YHITTAKER CHAMBERS w.a.s = ETAL: PERJURY ‘
- ‘ ESPIONAGE =R E
‘SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Woodstock Typevriter Cos, Woodstock, Ill., has. ne~ -~
rocord of sale or subsequent histors: cﬁ«s’('ypenriter

. , with sSerial nos SN230099 as-oii racords have bean

‘ ; destroyed.- Chief Enginser JAMES KOCA can testify
as to acéuracy of factory racérd showing serial
numbers used from years 1925 to 1931 inclusivae.
Company also has lis} Bhowing .gerial number range
at tims technical changes were- made -and HAROLD
'KROULL, Traffic Managar, can testify as to accuracy
of this 1ist. File of MARGARET LOCKEY at American
School Chicago, contains no typewritten corras=
pondence from her. Information in files of Ch:.cago

. office concerning ADLAT STEVENSON, Governor of
Tlinois, -set outs 4:

: =~ RUC =
REFERENGE: Bureau File No, 74~1353 }ﬂf/ya’

Report of Special Agent WESLEY A. ANDERSON dated
May 16, 1949 at Chicagoy Tllinoise *
Trashiington Field teletype, May 14, 1949.

" Philadelphla teletype, May 17, 1949,
New York teletype, Miy 17, 1949+
e New York letter to Bureau, May 17, 1949.
| Chicago teletype to New York, May 27, 1949 4 ,
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Chicago File Noe 65-3290

DATE

MODEL SERTAL CHANGE
S5H 121000  Juns, 1924 ,
5HN ) 131000  Dece., 1924 (%" ribbon)
SN-8J-8K-8L 141000  March,1925 (4" ribbon on long

‘ ... carriages)
'5N-8J-8K-8LJ 220000:  Mar¢h,1929 (new style action)
SN-8J~-8K~8L T-1R265000  Aug., 1930 (Die Cast Base)
5N-8J-8K~81, 800000 July, 1951 (Die Cast Topplate)
SN-8J-8K-8L . 325000  ‘June, 1932 (Nickei Carriage Ends)

RE_ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

Raferencad New York letter requested that RICHARD COOPER; Attorney of the
Railréad Retirement Board, be interviewed concerning SILVERMAN. Mr. COOPER,
who .continues to be employed as an Attorney at the Railroad Retiremént Board,

. 844 North Rush .Street, Chicags, -advised on ‘May 27, 1949, that he entered

" the employ oi‘ this agency in April, 1940 as an Attorney and that he served
ds Sacretary-of the Railroad Retirement Board for a féew months during 1942.
He. was not personally acquainted with Mr, SILVERMAN although he saw him on
several occasions in the offices: of the Railroad Retirement Board with the

_ fesult that he stated he could furnish no pertinant information.,

; INFORMATION CON(K‘RNING ADBAI{S{IEVH\ISON, GOVERNOR OF ILLINOIS
kY S s

By telej:hone call .on May 27, 1949 the. New York -office requasted that pert:.-

nent information: concerning ADLAT S'.IEVENSON i‘rom the files of the Chicago

office be submitted: ‘The following is a sumnary of this ini‘ormation.

In September or October, 1941, Confidential Informant T-1 advised that the

nanes of M. and Mrs. ADLAT STEVENSON, Ste Maryls Road, Iibertyville,

; T1linbdis, appeared in a list of names on file in the offices .occupied

’ jointly by the Veterans of the Abraham. Lincoln Brigade and. the United

' Spam.sh Ald Committea, Chicago. The purpose of this list was not known

the. informant., |:|on Decembér 27, 1944 reported that WILLIAM . _ .

ARD, Exécutive Secre .ary of the Chicago Council of American Sovie% )

ek mandsh:.p, had discussed the possibility of approéaching ADLAT STEVENSON W

to accept a position as Cha:.rman of the CCASF Exécutive Bodard. At this

time it was indicated that STEVENSON had a good government record -and -was

a good progressive thinking fellg On January 10, 1945 advised

. that CARD d:.scussad with HARLA . ALI»EN the possib:.lity of securing SIEVENSON

as Board Chafrman of the CCASF. ALLEN stated he Had sué¢ceeded STEVENSON

as Chairman of the Committee to ‘Defend Americas ~Tt-should bé hoted that |

the House Committese -om™ Un~American AcEivitiss cited the Committes to Defend:

Anmeri.ca by Keeping Out of War as a Communist front organization..
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On December 21, 1948 Confidential Informant T-2 furnished a leaflet

-announcing a dinner to be held on May 1, 1948 at the Continental Hotel,

Chi.cago,. sponsored 'by tle Southern Congress on Human Welfare., T-2 )
stated. that in hi§’opinidn this organization was controlled by ‘the .Coin~
munigt Party. Among the- names. ~of sponsors appears the name' of ADLAIL
TEVENSON. = ——

° L

The Southern Congress. of Human Welfare was c:.ted ‘as a Communist front.
organization by the House Gommi'btee on Un-Amarican Activities on March .
29, 1944.

MISCELLANEOUS _, S

‘ Reféerenced New. York teletype dated May 17, 1949 requested that. type-

written corfespondencé from’MUrs. _JAMES MC QUEEN, also kndéwn as;}ARGARET
LOCKEY, be ‘obtained from the files at. the Amemcan School, Chicago;
Ilhnois. _

Mrs. CRETE BOQUIST, American Schocl, South Drexel Avenus and East 58th
Street, Chicago, advised that MARGARET LOCKEY enrolled in this school
on November 1, 1946 and .completed three lessons by correspondance.

Her filag were examined by ‘¥rs-. BOQUIST and the writér and no typewri.tten
‘correspbndence or other ﬁypewritten material from her was. conta:.nad,

therein.

1

REFERRED UPON' CGMPLETION M0 THE OFFICE -OF ORIGIN,
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Chicago File No. 65-3290
INFORMANT PAGE-
Y,
-1 ‘Highly confidential informant who furnished information
to Special. Agent JOHN BILLS duzjd.ng September or Oétober,
1941. e
2 ‘
T-2 I |
: former member of the Communist Party who broke. =L
vith them in 1945 and who continues to furnish some confi-
den‘blal infonnation to the[ _ Joffice.
. #
3
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In signed statement PERRY M. CATIETT, JR., states he
received Woodstock typewriter from AIGER HISS. family

* Just prior to their move to 3415 Volta Place, NW,
Washington, D.C., or several months after HISS movéd
to Volta Place:; He states he took typewriter to repair -
-shop shortly after receiving it. Is not sure when this
occurred stating it may have been a week after receipt
and not more than three or four months, .Rental appli-
cation card of Randall H. Hagner Company, realtors of
Washington, D.C., obtained reflecting Wocdstock Type-
writer Company occupied Rooms 1 & 2, Second Floor,
1000 Connecticut Avenue, from Septémber 15, 1938, to
Septenmber 15, 1940, Signed statement and rental appli-
cation .card forwarded to New Yorks A

B-

REFERENCE: Bureau file Ti-1333 ?
/),w«b Report of Special Agéent.JOEN E, HOWARD, dated May 18, 1949,
at Washington, D.C..
,M Report of Special Agent LAMBERT G, ZANDER, dated May 26, 19h9,
{ at Washington, D.C. ° ﬂ

DET{‘.IIS" ) ’ A‘l‘ WASHINGI®N, Ui C.

-P -

" Referénced report of Spe al Agen% JOBN E, HOWARD reflects the
results of .interviews with FPERRY /\CATIETT, , to the effect that he re
celved a Woodstock typewriter from
family resided on 30th Street and were preparing to move to 3415 Volta Plac

NW, Washington, D.C. (on or sbout January 1, 1938). Reference %
: - 1 {) ,

kho ATGRRUMTSS family at the time the HIEG-Z—|

AGINT S Ny
T B DO NOT WRITE IN THESK SPACES

TRECORDED. 126.
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reflects that. MTEH .stated he attempted to have this typewriter repaired.

at a repair shop theén locatea. at the northwest cornmer of Comnecticut Avenue -and
K Street, ‘TW. . . ~

on May 28, 1949, PERRY-M. CATIETT, Jao, was interviéewed at his home, -

Apartment 3, 733 Heward Road, SE, Washington, D.C. The time that he received
the typewrdter from the HISS family was agein discussed with him and PERRY
advised thit he does. not mean that he received the typewriter on-the .date that
ALGER HISS actually moved from 30th Streét to 3415 Volta. Place, but rather
during the period of the move. Elaborating, he stated that he: is unable to
remsmber specifically if the HISS femily gave him the typewriter before the

-move or after:théy had actually arrived at Volta-Place. - He said that the

HISSES could have resided on.Volta Place for several months before they

‘actually gave him the machine.

'In regard to his previous statement that he had attempted to have
thie typewriter repaired at a repair shop located at thé northwest corner of
K and Connecticut, PERRY was questioned at. considerable length and he. advised
that ‘he is sure that this occurred.in warm weather., He saild that he could
have taken it for repaire about a weelc after he received. the machine ordt

. may have.been a month or two. He estimated that he tried.to have it repaired

not.more than. three .or four months after: receiving the machineo

¢

'I‘he following eigned. statement was obtained: F

, ] ; ' "Washington D.C,

) "I, PERRY Mo CATIE'IT, JR,:make the following statement to '
COURTIAND Jh JONES, ‘who I know to be an FBI agent. Ianm making thie
" ptatement about a Woodstook typewritero

A ‘During the period. that AIGER HISS moved. from 30th Sto to 31&15
_Volta Pldce N.W, Washingtch. D.C, they gave-me a Woodstock typewriter:
I can't remember whether: they gave it-to me before they moved or after

. .- they had' moved to Volta Place. They could have lived on Volta Place
for several months before they gave it to me.

"Short]\v after I got the typewriter, I took it to a repair shop
- loéated at.the northwest corner. of "K" & Commectiout. 'They told me it
- couldn't be fixed. I can't remember exactly when' I took the “typéwriter
" 4o -be fixed, I think it was 'in warm weather. -I could have taken it to
the shop about a week after I.got it .or it may . have been a month or’
'two. I'd say it was not more than three or four months.

Kisseloff-8847
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"I have read this statement it true to: best I can remembe:t;'o

'S/ " PERRY M. CATIETF, JR.’

"Witnesss
s/ COURTIAND J, JONES!

The original of the above guoted statement is 'being su‘bmitted ‘o
the New York Office as an enclosure.

Referenced report of Special Agent LAMEERT G, ZANDER reflects that
"the records of the Randall H. Hagner & Company, IncC., Waehington, D.C., real
‘estate agents, .reflect that the Woodstock Typewriter Company occupied Rocms

1 &.2, Second Floor, 1000 Connecticut Avenus (northwest cormer of Connecticut -

Avenue and K Street) from Septembér- 15 B 1938, to September 15, 191&09

.Mr, HENRI P, HENRY, assistant treasurer, Randall H. l!agner & Cos,
made a search. of the records and was, unable +to .locate a lease indicating
that:. the Woodstock Ty-pe'uriter Compeny  had: occupied 1000 Connecticut Avenue
from, Septem'ber 15, 1938, until September 15, 1940, .He advised it is the
policy of the firm to destroy leases after five yoars. - He was 'ablé. to
locate in the permanent f£ile of the company ‘a rental application card which
is made out .in his own.handwriting indicating. that the Woodstock Typswriter

; Company leased Rooms 1 & 2, .Second Floor, 1000 “‘Cbnnecticut Avenue, on
' August 20, 1958 The - rental application card reflects that the rent began .

onhSeptember 15, 1938, and that ‘the premises were vacated on Septem‘ber 15,
19 O.. .

x

»

The above descri'bed ZYental application card is be:Lng afforded thé
New York Office. - Mr, HENRI P, HENRY has written his neme on the back of -

this card and it Has been initialed by the writer... :Mr. HENRY ‘roquested that °

this card be returned to the Randall H;' - Hagnexr Company, Washington, D.Coy
after it has served: its  purpose, .

Mro 'HENRT P, BENRY, assistant treasurer, is the proper person to

_'eu'bpoena in’ the event ‘it is necessary that a representative of the Randall- .

H, Hagner Company introducé into evidence their rental application card.
ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK°

Orig:lnal si@ed statement of PERRY- Mo -CATIETT,- JRe .
Rental application card of. Randall H. Hagner Company . o0

PEN D':"Ii NG

Kisseloff-8848
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THE NEW YORK DIVISION: - . - -

At New York Ci'by

-

T Will return to the Washingbon Field Officé the rental applica'bion
card which .is a part 6f the permanent files of the Randall H, Hagner Company,

Inc., Washington,
occupled Rooms 1.&
September 15, 191;0,,

et O

D.C., indicating that the Woodstock Typewriter Ccompany
2, 1000 Connecticut Avenue » from September 15, 1938, to

>
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(e - FEDEROL BUREAU OF INVES()GATION |

THIS g&: originaTED AT NEW TORK ) i . Th-9k

*

< REPORT MADK AT - DATR | IEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK . | RITPORT MADK BY

]
. WASHINGTON, D, C. 5-51-49 5-28,31-49 ,| COURTIAND g, JONES dmh ]
' PERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ETAL .| ESPIONAGE - R
' INTERNAL SECURITY - R

: . | synorsis or FacTs:

-

In signed statement PERRY M, CATIETT, JR., states he
received Woodstock typewriter from AIGER HISS family

* Just prior to their move to 3415 Volta Place, NW,
Washington, D.C., or several monthe after HISS moved
to Volta Place., ‘He states he took typswriter to repair
shop shortly after receiving it. Is not sure when this
occurred stating it may have been a week after recelpt
and not more than three or four months. Rental appli-
cation card of Randall H. Hagner Compeny, realtors of
Weshington, D.C., obtained reflecting Woodstock Type-
writer Company occupled Rooms 1 & 2, Second Floor,
1000 Connecticut Avenue, from Septémber 15, 1938, to 1

~ September 15, 1940, Signed statement and rental appli- : "‘}
cation card forwarded to New York.

1.

R

e

o B

.

ke S

!  REFERENCE: Bureau file Th-1333 ‘,

' " Report of Special Agent -JOHN E, HOWARD, dated May 18, 19L9,
at Washington, D.C.

Report of Special Agent LAMBERT G, ZANDER, dated May 26, 1949, 1o
at Washington, D.C. ‘ !

DETAIIS? ' o AT WASHINGTCN, D Co

- Referenced report of Special Agent JOHN E. EGWARD reflects the
results .of .interviews with PERRY M.. CATIETT, JR., to the effect that he re-
ceived a Woodstock typewriter from the ALGER HISS femily at the time the HISS
family resided on 30th Street and were preparing to move to 3415 Volta Place,
NW, Washington, D.C. (on or about January 1, 1938). Referenced report -also

APPROVED AND » SPICIAL AGENT
‘' FORWARDID: IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

Bureau
3-New York ] Kisseloff-8850 =
1-THOMAS J. DONEGAN, SAAG ,N.Y.
3-Hashington Field ) A

© PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its.contents are loaned to you by
_ 'the-FEI and aré not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

,}) This Cose Origineted At: NEW YORK, NEW YORK B File No. 74-T7
bﬂ Report mede &G ng When igﬁiéod.‘For w.ach) Keport Mede Iy
;/ - DETROIT," MIGHIGAN 5/26/49 F 5/25/49 MAHLON F. GOLLER e
Title ' . T Cherzcter—ofCuse
' 0 INTERNAL SECURITY - R
JLY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEEKS, WAS; BT AL ESFIONAGE - R :

;;‘ InEnorATION CONTAINED

Synopsi% of Fects: Re: Woodstock TypeWriteg%¥%’i\l_lzsé%ﬁq__BY_§f

HURNETTA FISHER, 3873 Herding Street, lef
Weshington, T.C. Jenuery, 1945. Feople
remaining at 1127 48th Plece, N.E., where .
. resident prior to coming to Detroit, were
MARY EASTER, VERNON ARLOW end TOUISE 74,5?

typewriter from brother, PERRY CATIETT,
o ‘}y\ in 1941; fixed this date by his merrisge.
¥ /\ FISHER believed typevriter given to her ~
/ q,’ Vv brothers by Mrs, ALGER aISS. Statement
Q&@ 7¢ ¥ set out end enclosed to New York, -
W ~ RUC ~
REFERENCE: (77-1333) Bureeu teletype to Detroit, May 24, 1949,
DETAILS: In asccordance with instructions contained in referenced

4 teletype, S&S JOSErH HYSLE and the Reporting Agent re~
interviewed BURNETTA FISEER at her vesidence, 33738 Herding Avenue, in the
presence of her husbend, ROSERT FISHER.

" cese when contected by one Attorney ROSEMWALD in Jenugry, 1949, Attorney
ROSERWALD presented o, note from her brother, RLXMO@@;&‘IT asking thet she

if this tygewriter wes then in her mossession., The followj
cured froin Mrs. FISHEK:

MARLOW; DURNETTA FISHER now says received. W

: S
BMMS?M stebed thet she first beceme ewars of this

give to the ettorney the ¥Woodstock typewriter whichH she hedfin Weshington, D.C.,
: statement wes se-

UNCLASSIFIED

4

1

Arproved end © Special Agent B : s
Forverded g/ 7/) Wh ere” ADC_) Hot vx]"te mﬂThise g;ic[’es
2l G o - TASRT 25 A8
CoTA 18 RELOTe 7 | L = A
@- Buresn 2 - Detroit i 13\ X RECORDED - 125
~ New York (Enc, )REG. MeIL . (1~ JUN 10 194 '
) TuQUAS J, DOLEGAN, Spec. At So- INUEXE
= sistat ‘Attly Generel, New York , UEXED - 125
‘\- R dpshingbon Field (Info) .. g{f& e
4 pd i - :

L 3 - g s
L og ) v UOPIES DESTROYED oocion 000l
-‘“' TERTIGURELTEICT)T 8348 DEC 16 1964
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WDetroit, Michigen
May 25, 1949

"I, Burnetta Peuline Fisher, do volunterily megke this statement to

Mohlon Coller end Joseph Byble who heve identified themselves to me

as Special Agents of the F.5.I.., I understand that I do not have to meke
this statement and it is being mede of my own free will end sccord.

"I ceme to Detroit in Jenuery 1945 prior to that I hed resided at 1127~
48th Plsce N.B,, VWeshington D.C.. At the time I ceme to Detroit I left
a Woodstock typewriter in the home of John Merlow at 1127- 43th Plece.
I'm not certein that I could now identify this typewritér except that
if the ribbon caps ere off I may be gble to identify the mechine. Vhen

I left Weshington, Mary Easter, Vernon and Louise Merlow resided et 1127-
48th Place, These people knew thet the typewriter wes in the house,

)
"I received this typewriter from my brother Perry“ Catlett just after he
wes merried vhich I believe wes in 1941, / \

"I heerd that the typewriter was given to my brother by Mrs. Al&er@iss
but I don't know who told me this, I didn't heve much use for this
typewriter end recell only using it twice while in Dunber Highschool,
this was to prepere o Hygiene notebook end & 3iology peper. I do not
know where there are eny specimens from this typewriter,

UAt the time I left it the typewriter wes in workeble condition. I never
hed eny repeirs mede on it except for chenging the ribbon. From the

time I received the typewriter until Jenuery 1945 the mechine wes not

out of my possession.

"I only sew this mechine once in 1941 at my mothers home et vhich time
I asked my brother rerry Catlett for it end he geve it tome. I don't
know how lorg uy brother hed the typewriter before giving it to me.

"I heve reed this stetement consisting of two psges end it is true to the
best of my knowledge end belief,

\
WSURNETTA P /\FISHER

"Witness

Mchlon Coller - Speciel fgent F.2.I., Detroit, Mich,
Jos, Hyble -~ Sp. Agt, F.3.I. Detroitt

Kisseloff-8852




(DB 74-77)

It ig nated in the above statement that BURNETTA FISER
stated that thé typewrlter was given to her brothers, PERRY and KAYMOND
CAKLEIT by Mrs. AIGER HISS; She did not know the source of this information
but stated it had been her general impression for a number of years.

Attorney's for Aﬁi‘ﬁ@ ané }s?%gted D"Stngﬁeb ggsrecgnggrcl%g%p tgh%eing_
c~lled as a witness for the deforse. In the event that she is called as a
witness she stated that she could not testify to anything other than that
which appears in the statement given.

ENCLOSURES

TO NEW YORK . Signed statement given by
BURNETTA FISHER relata.ve to her
possession of a Wocdstock typewriter.

~ KEFERRED UPON CO4¥LETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

" Kisseloff-8853
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

This Case Origineted At: NEW YORK, NEBW YORK i File No, 74-77
Keport mede &t gggg When 65105. ror wiich] heport Mede By P
DETROIT, MICHIGAN sjaslho | 5]25/40 RN B RELAER ALK
Title Chicxrzoter—ofCose

. INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R
JAY DAVID WAITT/XKER CHAMEERS, WAS; ET AL ESFIONAGE - R

FERJURY

Synopsis of Fects: Re: Woodstock Typetriter

@, HRMETTA FISHER, 3878 Herding Street, left
\\ “"’?W shmgton, 2.0, Jenvery, 1945, People

\i\V‘ emaining at 1127 48th Plece, N.E., where
" N @ resident prior to coming to Detroit, were
@‘ c:\:$ MARY EASTER, VERNON MARLOW and TOUISE
@ {p N\ ‘MARLOW, BURNETTA FISHER now says received
AW MO typewriter from brother, PERRY CATLETT,
:<® AN " in 1941; fixed this date by his merrisge.
§b~ NSNS FISHER believed typevriter given to her
NV O™ brothers by Mrs. ALGER AISS. Statement
§'~ \S\éi\ ‘\<(, set out end enclosed to New York,
P - RUC ~
REFERENCE: (77-1333) Bureen teletype to Detroit, Mey 24, 1949.
DETATLS: In eccordance with instructions conteined in referenced

teletype, SLS JOSEFH HYSIE and the Reporting Agent re—
interviewed BURNETTA FISHER at her residence, 3878 Herding Avenue, in the
presence of her husbend, ROSERT FISHER. :

SURNETTA FISHER steted that she first beceme eware of this
cese when contected by one Attorney ROSERWALD in Jenuery, 1949, Attorney
ROSENWALD presented a note from her brother, RAMOND CATLETIT, asking that she
give to the aettorney the Woodsteck typewrlter which she hed in Washington, D.C.,

if this tycewriter wes then in her nossession, The following statement wes se-
cured from Mrs, FISHER:

' %gllfvr,gzg:dend ngeg%g%gégent i Do Wot Write in These Spaces

~ Dureeu 2 - Detroft  |Kisseloff-8854
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" 'I'E:‘l)-lrl?é\;\:EloRlGlNATEDAT NET IORK DN rieNo. 65=658

‘J‘w’ REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE PERIODFOR REPORT MADE BY i ( !

A S WHICH MADE Lc
’ /I DENVER, COLORADO 5523=49 51849 EDIIN O, JOHNSON -
e e O - 7 ’ CHARACTER OF CASE t 7 ]
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER éHAMBERS; VAS INTERNAL SECURITY - R i
ET AL . ESPIONAGE -~ R; PERJURY l
- - - — I

Re: DAVID VERNON ZTMMERMAN

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

FRANKLIN VIGTORQ?.ENO admits having knowm a MJESSE! who ;
was a CP erganizer in Baltimore in 1936 on 1937 He ,
identified the photograph of JESSE SAMUELXZIMMERMAN as

the WJESSE" he had known but he cammot rdcall his surnames
RENQ claims that he cannot give any further identification
of WBERNIE" and denies having met a brother of MJESSE." He
does not rule out the possibility of having met a brother

of MJESSE® but if he did he was not aware of ite It is
noted that FRANKLIN VIGTOR RENO expressed resentment at

any continued. cozoperation cla:.m:.ng that he is being avoided

by former friends and acquaintancess /, :
g ‘ . - - ~ RUC = 2yt
REFERENCE: Bureau file 74~1333 (TJAHAM) re Fo 1
! New York letter to Bureau dated 5-13-49. }
; =, MM% -

DETAILS: AT GOLDZN, COLORADO

Re: DAVID VERNON ZII&iERMM\I

(pé FRANKT; éCTOR RENO is presently staying with hig brother,

X PHII:IP NO, on a farm on Route Ohe, Golden, Colgfado, abou.t, o
Q\b ’}’\‘> four nmles northeast of Goldens He was interviejved at 'bh )
) LAY farh by SAts JOSEPH C. LEARNED and the writers
V Q}/ }Eﬁ? sta}.‘éd at the beginm.ng of the :LnterView hat he feels
”’F";‘,fv‘;fg;g;," ‘ STEEL AT | . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES _ o
——r PN .xg N = S T I E e ~ = = =
\ ] ;:QFIES Qﬁg‘téﬂ ’!‘ LA g %:i/— ﬁ-é:“::»:w* i j 2 8 .S
L DE OF THIS REPORT . J . X ;
| B8, parenn 15 Wi 10 13 REGORDED 125,
| 1 ~ Thomas Je Donegan, Spec. (‘\ FND
| Assts 1o AuGe, NYC 1 - ] EX‘ED
4 = New York (65—14920) \%P '\“ « ‘ 125
o 4& - noggn ()i ](.ng-%%z 4) — il
e é}b T 8, GOVERNUENT FRINTING OITICE T=2034 KISSE|0 -f'8855
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DN 65658

that he has already talked too much and that he ds relictant 40 answer more

questionss He claims that his former friends and acquaintances are avoiding

him, anid that it appeared. to him that all his former friends are suspects

in this cédse -and subject. to ghestioning or :mvestiga:b:.onf RENO was advised

that. he. could ‘assist i expediting the investigation by s¢labing all ‘the.

gzrtinent espionage informdtion in his possession to the sbest of ‘his recollec—
Onlx

f

When questioned concermng his sdcquaintance m.th JESSE SAMUEI.

ZIMMERMAN, RENO: advised: that he had ‘been acquainted with one ‘WIESSEM An

Baltiﬁore in about 1936 or 1937:and before the ‘time thit he- first m?@@ v
orﬂg_@gg" He identified 2 photograph of JESSE :SAMUEL ZIMMERVAN as fHe
#JESSE# he knew but claims that ke ‘éannot reuember his surname of the
surndme he useds He could not -connect the naries of "HALLY or "GRAHAM"

with M"JESSE™ although the ndme "GRAHAM" ‘sounded: gomewhat i‘amiliarq

- With some reluctance RENO stated: that "JESSE" had been some sort
of CP organizer in Baltimore and workéd possibly in connection with steel
workers :or some other cldss of a.ndustrihl workerss He claims.that he camxo'b
remember the exact circumstances wurider which he met "JESSE" o'r how many
times he had seen him, but he does recall that he, RENO, was deing some
organizational work in Cumberland, Maryland, for the CP at about ‘the time
of the meetings

RENO dénies that he: ever met any ind:.vidual who. was:. known as a
brother of 1JESSE, " but he does: not specifically rule oub ‘the possibility
of having met a brother of "JESSE, " but if he did he was not aware of ita

RENO. states that he is unable to give any more information con~
corning the iden'brby of "BERNIE" than what he has prev:.ously given, .and
stated wi‘th some resentment that he could nok giva any furtler anformat:.on
concerping "JESSE."

<

Kisseloff-8856
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DY 65-658

‘THZ BALTIMORE DIVISION - ’ : .

One copy of this report is. being-furnished for the information of
the Baltimore Office in view of its -interest in the :mvast:.gation,

THE i?KSHINGEON FIELD DIVISION

One copy of this report is being furnished for ‘the information of
the Baltimore Office in viewof dits in‘berest in the investigabions

= Kisseloff-8857
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

O]ﬁce M@Mgpfdﬂdﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI " DATE:  May 17, 1949
FrOM_=( SAC, Detroit >

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER QHAAEERS vias, et al
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ESPIONAGE - R
PERJURY

Re FRANKLIN VICIOR RENO

References made to the report of Special Agent JAMES FREW, dated April
6, 1949, in which a lead,is set out for the Baltimore Division to interview Mrs.
RUTH ELIZABETH WARNEQ’/TANOVER for information regarding members of her family
and in particular @nyons who may have used the Communist name of RAYWARNER.
Inasmuch as Mrs., YANOVER is presently residing in the Detroit area, a copy of the
referenced report was forwarded to Detroit, and the lead covered in accordance
with the request made in the letter to the Director, dated April 14, 1949, by the

Washington Field Division.
MFC:FM
L TRTT . : :
cc: New York N . ¢
Washington Field ) p
\ ‘ -7
B%m N q
1
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SYANDARD FORM no. 64 '

f Oﬁice Mem0mndzmz e UNITED STATES GOV}EkﬁMENT

DIRECTOR, FEL DATE:April 29, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

i

INTERNAL SECURIIY - R
ESPICNAGE -~ R
PERJURY

RE: FRANKLIN V. RENO

Reference is made to Baltimore teletype, dated April 20, 1949,
regarding review of Civil Service Commission files, for any
forms or affidavits which RENO executed, wherein he may have
made false statements.

A review of the files for such information was originally request—
ed by the El Paso Office, as a result of information received from
RENO during an interview, to the effect that he may have executed
some government forms within recent years containing false informa-
tiono

esults of a review of Civil Service Commission files and also
RENO'S 201 File, are contained in reports of SA JAMES FREW, dated
January 28, 1949, and April 6, 1949, at Washington, D. C., in the
JAHAM case., It is to be noted that photostatic copies of govern-
ment forms signed by RENO were forwarded to the New York Office as
enclosures to the report dated April 6, 1949. One of such forms
was designated as Form #8, menticned in referenced Baltimore tele-

type.

Inasmuch as it appears that all pertinent information regarding REN
in the Civil Service Commission files at Wash:.ngton, D. C., has al-
ready been. reported, no re-check of such files is being made.

e i R e Ry g

JJM: AEF
Th=9L,

cc: New York

cc: Baltimore RECORDED ‘ .- / é 3 é _ \.%52)‘ 8/;‘7/
: 125 B X

12 JUN 101949
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3 O]j'ice Memomndﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO - Director, FBI DATE: 5-~19~49
o) : SAC, Boston
’«SU;JECT: OJAHA’M /
/\[7'5 PERJURY, ESPIONAGE (R), INTERNAL SECURITY (R)

AN

Reference is made to- Bureau letter to New York dated May 16, 1949 concerning
e visit made to\}d s. LUCY ELLIOT DAVIS, Hancock, New Ha.mpsh:.re » by an attorney
named RICHARD My{IELD, of Weston, Massachusetts, who had obtained the
register of the ‘Bloak House at Peterboro, New Hampshire, As pointed out, this
register had previously been exemined by the FBI Laboratory and the pssults

of the exam:.nat:.on were negative concerning the hendwriting of ALGE@I

and WHITTAKER“CHAMBERS.,

The Bureau and New York are advised/that at the time LUCY ELLIOT DAVIS viewed
the pictures of AIBER and PRISCILLA-HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on May 5,
1949 she furnished, on.a purely voluntary basis, information to the effect
that she had turned over the Bleak House registration to a Mr, FIELD. This
information she had previously telephonically made availaeble to Boston on
April 21, 1949, She indiocated that Mr. FIELD had presented himself as
representing "the other side of the oase" and further that he had "a
personal interest in it," She said Mr. FIELD made the statement 'bha'b he
ocould see nothing of value in the Blea.k House registration but said he
considered this important as it was "a turning point in the case.!' MNrs.
DAVIS further advised that Mr, FIELD had also exhibited the pictures of
HISS and CHAMBERS to her, whioh pictures she was unable to identify, and

- he had questioned her concerning the registration of guests during the
1937 summer season. s eNTe
In connection with the instructions set forth in the reference lettor, the
foregoing information is being submitted in addition thereto in order that
it may be made available to Messrs. Donegan smmd Murphy, who are preparing the -
Government's case in New York City. >_.M

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED-
HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED
it | DATE_7=22=42 BYsPzanas/bsptr ~

FUC :md w; G2 260ST
oc New York !
fo _ oA 2P
AMSD 9 gfi
RECORDED 1?55 - /Zg{_-%f -5;? 3: ,
= " 12 JUN 10 1949 [
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-““FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NE4/ YORK, NEIT YORK SA FILE NO. 4-68
REPORT MADE AT DAmm PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE RB.’ORT MADE BY .
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 6/3/49 5/214;,30,31/49 | GEORGE }7. H. CARLSON md,
mmne ] | cHARACTER OF cASE
JAHAM " |PERJURY
|ESPIONAGE - R |
| INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:
’ MARY mASTER wife of Dr: R. A. EASTER, deceased, states she
visited Dr. "EASTER in ‘nash:.ngton, D, C., on rare occasions
and does not recall ever seeing or hearing sbout a tybewriter
,in the possession of BURNETTA CATLETT FISEER. She -states
“Dr. E.STER had a typeviriter which she brought to Austin after
the death of hér husbend. Drw. EASTER!S typewriter vies a

portable Underwood :sold by MARY EALSTER'S son to thé Crown
W Jewelry Company-in Austin, Texas, MARY EASTER!S soh,
! AID”..LDGE E-STER, states his motner and- Dr, EA‘TER sepafated
W prior to 1930 and he does ‘not recall his mother visiting
’ in ashington, D.. Cs between 1930 and 1944, ALDRIDGE EASTER

e states he has never lived in Washington, D. C.
. ~-RUC~
RDFBZ?E&\TCL Bureau file W‘ )
&#f‘fg-_%;aﬂé% Report of Si JOHN E. hOI.nRD dated 5/18/1;9 at Hash:mgbon, Ds Ca

v

AT AUSTIN TEXAS:

L!}\.RV EASTER, 1208 Bob Harr:.son Street, advised that she is the widow of
Dr, R. A. ms'rm. She stated that she married BASTER on iMay 1, 1918 in
{Jashington, D. C. and' lived in liashingbton until -zbout 1928, She steted that -

she became i1l and it was necessary for her to live in Austin, Texas.. MARY

E:STER stated that she does not recall any typewriter in the HARLOIY home; 1127
48th Street N. E., Washington, D, C., except the one ouned by Dr. ZASTIR, who -
was residing in the MARLOY home. She stated that upon the death of br.” uz\STER e

P

:M%Rovzgé\&? m o %m____ﬂ e DO NOT WRITE m'mmsucm, . ﬁﬂ\ln"\'fl;.l =
DESTROYED : " /nquuvr..n-
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1 fsst, Atty. Gen., T. J. DONBGAN 4 —
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2 New York . IN PR |
2 Viashington Field * : I\ § 3
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_ shé brought the typewriter ovmned by Dr. EASTER to Austin, Texes, and her son,
:J.DRIDGD EASTER, sold the t; pewriter asbout one year ago. HARY EuSTER further
advised that she has knowledge of the possession or ovnership of a typeviriter
by BURNETTA CATLEI‘T‘}« SHER. She statéd that she is acquainted with BURNEITA ~
CATLETT FISHER, havihg met her when she visited her hu band. ih Washington..
ALDRIDGE E:;STR 1208 Bob Harrison Street; advised that his mother. is about_

6l years old and that she separated from Dr. E4STER prior to 1930. He further

~ advised that he-does not recall his mother visiting DY, EASTER in Weshington,

D. C. between 1930 and. 191414.. He stated that she went to s{ashmgton about
December 1944 and remained there until his death in the early part of 191;5.

He mrthcr advised that vhen she returned to Austin shc brought a portable
Uno.erwood 'bJpe.lra.ter and a small taeble radio. He also advised that no other
property of Dr. EASTER was brought to Austin by MARY BASTER.

ALI)RIDGE EASTER also stated thet he sold the portable Undeiwood typewriter

- to the Crown Jewelry- Cok apany in. nustm, JTexas. EASTER advised that he has never
resided in Washmgton, Do, C. and has no knovilédge congerhing any other: ’oype-
writer than the one his rather had prior to his death, Hé stated that he has ro
mformat:.on concern:.ng vhere Dr. EASTER obtained the Underwood ~>o::"cab1<—:.

r, J. SILBEQST‘EI‘\I -Crovn Jewelry Company, East. 6th Street, made aveileble &

record which rcflects that an Uriderwood portable-typevuriter, serial No. i
F 697!;53 v&s pawned by ALDRIDGE Er.STER on lfay 19, 1947, and placed in .stock

on Fcbruary 23, 1949. Mr. SILBERSTEIN stated that the’ above typewriter hes been,

sold to Mrs. C. iJ. BROOKS, 108 Ylest 16th Stréet, Apartment D, Austin, Texas.

“Thé, folloiring investigation was coriducted by Si WILLIAS H. BUCKLER:

AT. ?f.{xCO, TEXALS:

The records of the Yaco Health Depertment, Vital Stat:.st.:.cs Bureau, reflect
that Dr..R. A. EASTER was buried at Greenwood cemetery; ifaco, on larch 6,. 19L5.
~ This record further indicated that EASTER died. at the Veterans Hospl‘bal 5.

.,c.sh:.ngton, D.- C. on February 25, 1945, rcsxdence address: listed as 1127 48th
NE, 'ashmg’con, D. C.. This record fdiled to. rcflect any informetion concerning
‘Yelatives .of BASTER.

-
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- 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW 'YORK, NEW YORK SA FILE NO.T--68

REPORT MADE AT - DATthA‘ggm L PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY .

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 6/3/L9 5/24,30,31/49 | GBEORGE .. H. CARLSON md

TITLE . ’ " - CHARACTIR OF CASE

JAHAM | PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
~ INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: T
MARY EASTER wife of Dr.. R..A. EASTER, deceased, states she
visited Dr. EASTER in ‘:ashlngton, D, C., on rare occasions
and doés not recall, ever seeing or hearing about a typewriter
in the possession of BURNETTA CATLETT FISHER. She states

Dr. Z.STER had a ‘typevwriter which she brought to Austin, after
the death of her husband: Dr. EASTER!S typewriter wes a
‘portable Underwood sold by MARY EASTER!S son to the Crown
Jevielry Conoany in Austin, Texas. MARY EASTER!S son, _
AIDRIDGE E-STER, states his mother and Dr. EASTER separated
prior to 1930° and he does not recall his mothér visiting

in sashmgton, D. C. between 1930 and 1944, ALDRIDGE EASTER
states he has never lived in Vlashington, D. Cs

-

-RUC~

REFEFRENCE: Bureau file 77-1333. X ’
" Report of Si JOHN E. HOWARD, dabed 5/18/4S at Washington, D Ce.

DETATLS 3
AT AUSTTN, TEXAS:

LiARY EASTER, 1208 Bob Harrison St“eet advised tna’o she is. the widow of

Dr: R. A. mSTFI She stated thot she married EiSTER on May 1, 1918 in
ifashington, D. C:; and lived in liashington until sbout 1928. She steted that
she becaine ill and.it vas necessary for her to live in Austin, Texas. MARY
FiSTER stated thét she does not recall .any typewriter in the HARLOY home; 1127
48th Street.W. E., Ua.sh.mﬂton, D. C., except the one ouned by Dx. EASTER, who.
was Yesiding in the MARLOY home. She stated that upon the death of hr. ZASTER

-
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| ﬁ, $?;?c}:‘;; ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, m‘i’ YORK . DE . | rmEwo Th-T71
/(‘ ‘ RB’OR’I‘MADBAT T nA'rzéquN MADE’ svzunlg?ggg %/ Z’ -m-ipon‘rwmzn{ T T T
» DETROIT MCHIGAN ; 3 1 aanron IER- T
|- D i | }F&“éﬁfegiémm R
| 9AY DAVID ¥ AMEERS ; eb-al - “
AY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAEES, wags et el | Zoihe SPORE O
3 FERJURY :
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: FBL Laboratory reports typewriter ' R
& serial N 160969 owned by Reverend . ‘ -
WILBUR SCHUTZE of Ips:.lant:., Miche - :
: igan, not used to type Q 5¢through: ] 8 ,
- : @ 69, WALTER RICHARDS SASSAMAN - ‘W
| -~ ‘believéd to be with UAW-CIO, Regentls , *
o Board, Chlcago, Ilhno:.s. JOHN "HERRMAN )
has PO address Taylors Isla.nd, Ma.ryland, .
c/o Wells rargo Express. ' .- N
- RUC ~ - s "

e S s ™~ -
¥ 3

m—

; @9, and it was determined & H%T‘l‘.he questioned documenﬁs were not typed on’ 'bhe o
mach:.ne of Reverend WILBUR SC - - ? 7

A

i *

REFERZ.."I*ICE‘ \ya} (74-1333) Report of Spec:.al Agent MAHLON F. COILER
: at ‘Detron.‘b Michigan, Janwary 21, 1949. -

28 19490 ,— =

. . VWashington Field Office Teletype to Det.rorb February
b ¢L *f*

Newark teletype to ﬁetroit Jc"ebrnar;')r 8, 1949

: DETAJIS; Referenced report of Spec:.al Agen’c. MAHIDON F., COLLER dated
‘ January 21, 1949, at Detroil, reported, 'bhai: ‘bypewra.‘ber speci-

1of Xps:.lantl, itichigan, and forwarded to the: FBI I,aborqtory. By letter dated Jan-
Juary 25, 1949, the- Laboratory- adv:.sed that the.specimens ‘taken from the. i:ypewr:.‘her of
‘Reverend WILEUR, SCHUTZE ‘had_been compared with the questioned docun;ents Q5 through

-mens had beén taken from the typewriter in the possession of Reverend TiILBUR SCHUTZE '
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Division and' Chicago, by *t.elety,pe dated March 3, 191;9.

o
.

b

e 4

(DE “74~77)

‘Referenced teletype of the Newark Division to Debtroit,
dated February 8, 191.;' ; requested that Debroit endeavor to ascertain the
viheréabouts- of JOHH AN, According to information received from Mrs.
DONAID- TEEL,, 1714 indberg Drive, Lansing, Hz.chlgan, JOHN HERRMAN had Post
Office address Taylors Island, Maryland, but was residing in lexico City
in care of the Wells Fargo Express, Tkn.s 1n£ormatn.on was i‘urm.shed to
the Director and ‘the New York Division by teletype dated February 15, 1949.

The pefererced teletype of the Washington Field Division to
Detroit dated Februgry 28, 1949, requested that Detroit locate and interview
one YIALTER RICHARDS; ASSAL{AN viho was_ believed to be at 132l Maccabees Bu:leJ.ng,
Detroit, Michigan.d It was determ:.ned that Mr. WALTER RICHARDS SASSAMAN was
not at the Maccabees Bu:.ld:.ng .address, bub was believed to be employed as
Educa’c-:r.onal Director at the UAW~CIO Region Number 4, Chicago, Illinois, The
i‘orego:.ng 1nf9rmatlon was then furnished to the Director, Washington Field

- REFEFRED URON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN = ~
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E THIS casE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, MNEW YORK mLe no. 652319
?wf‘ “ REPORT MADE AT mmm PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK RIFORT MADK BY
MIASI, FLORIDA 5/31/49 2-16,17,2%5 IEON O, PRIOR  mjs
.Y — 34> r
2\ 0 FERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was.; et al ESPIONAGE ~ R
INTERNAL SECUMLTIY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

NICHOLAS DOZENBERG, West Palm Beach, Florida,
unable to identify PETER from description given

by CHAMBERS or to identify BIKOV from description
given by KRIVITSKYS. DOZENEERG does not believe
BYKOV identical with BASC¥. rs, BERTHA TYSORN,

St. Petersburg, Florida, former Kanager of building
at 903 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, unable to recall
CHAMBERS. BLAKCHE LEE, Fort Lauderdale, Florida,
acquaintance of SILVERMAN's maid while at Garden
Tower Apartments, Washington, D. C., unable to
recall rug given to SILVERMAN. L. L. EDDY, St.
Petersburg, Florida, does not recall SILVERAN
working for Treasury Department. iss VIRGINIA
MAVES, St. Petersburg, Florida, secretary of
WIILIA ZIFF, states DAVID NICHOLAS, former butler
of ZIFF who employed .CLAUDIE CATLETT, believed
residing in Washington, D. C., 1945.

- RUC -

Bureau file 74-1333. . '

Report Special Agent IEONW O. PRIOR, date ~
March 26, 1949, at Miami, Florida. {//

New York letter to Miami March 11, 1949.

New York teletype to Miami }March 10, 1949. >

Baltimore letter to Buresu February 16, 1949,

Washington Field letter to Bureau March 3, 1949 e

Washington Field letter to BureaulissefbfPgeEgsI ERaEE=m—=""
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DETAT AT WEST ;P‘AIM BEACH, FLORIDA.

- The following investigation was performed by Speca.al
Agent. MARTIN A, MANIEY &

NICHOLAS DOZENEERG, 425 oth Strcet, vias intervieved,
at which time he was ga.ven the descm.ptlon of PETER as furnished by
CHAMEERS, vithout révea ing to Him that CHAMBERS had nished this
informafion and w:.’r;hvyaé revea 3 the possibility thna TER' mlght be

B
N

identical with BYKOV/BASOW ory/BASSOFF. DOZENEERG was dha tnable to. identify

PETER. AN

After this the, description of" BYKOV: as glven by
KRIVITSKY and Mrs.. KRIVITSKY was given to him; ho::ever, he wa$ unable to
! lden’olfy BYKOV. DOZEREERG stated he did :fiob believe that BYKOV was
: identical with RICHARD! ASO‘)T that he formerly knew.

It -should ‘be noted that DOZENE?RG 1s suffer"ng from
3 Parkinson's Disease -and states his memory. is faa.l:x.ng him badly and that
: p any information the: fum:.sbed ‘in the past Will be much more- accurate than.
anything he; could furm.sh now due to his fa:.llng memory -and his 111 health

S~ AT FORT LAUDERDAIE, FLORIDA,
' The. followirg investigation was.performed by ithe writer: /

‘BLANCHE 1EE, 610 Royal Plaza, former maid for STEPHEN M.

JALTER in 1937 and 1938 while WALTER resided in. the Garden Tower Apartments,

325 15th Street, N. W., WashingtonQD. C. next door to Apariment :#311,
. which was occupled by ABRAHAM GEORGE ‘SILVERS(AN, recalled her acquaintance-
v -ship with the SILVERMANS! maid during this employment. BIANCHE IZE was
| unable to recall any -of the -visitors which the SILVERMANS had: nor could

she furnish any mfoxmatlon conceming the rug which SILVEML@M rece:.ved

in 1937,

AT ST, FETERSBURG, FLORIDA

The follovwing :anest:.gatlon was cohduwcted by Spec:.al
Agent E, VIILSON PURDY :

Miss BERTHA TYSON, 18141; 2nd’ fvente North, advised that.
she: d1d not-move;;to 903 St. Paul Stréet; Baltlmore, Maryland until 1936,
at Which time she took dver-the management of th:.s building in addltlon
to her duties as President of the WCTU in haryla*:d. 'She stated that her
nephew, P, S. BRUMFIELD, did not. reside thére unta.l somet:une after she

Kisseloff-8870
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took over the building. Miss TYSON does not recall anyone by the mme of
CANTYELL or answering the description of CHAMBERS as having resided there,
Miss TYSON states that she knows no ome by the mame of EDITH who may have
been a maid for the CHAMBERS.

Miss TYSON recalled that prior to the ta.me she took over
903 St. Paul Street, it had been managed by irs, MARY R. HASLUP, former
President of the '.'IC'IU s no deceased. During the time Mrs, HASILUP was there
her niece, Mrs, ANNIE RAY WARNER, resided there with her. Xrs. WARMER now
lives ard works at the Florida University for Women, Tallshassee, Florida.

Photographs of Mr. and Mrs. AIGER HISS and Mr. and lMrs.
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS were displayed To Hiss TYSON.but she was unable to
identify any of them.

Mr. L, ¥, EDDY, 123 14th Avenue North, formerly with
the Railroad Retirement Board, Washington, D. C., advised that he does
- not recall SILVERIAN ever having been on loan to the Treasury Department
but that SIIVERMAN's duties with the Board were such that he could -have
easily performed work for the Treasury Department in addition to ha.s duties
with the Ra:.lroad Retirement Board.

Mr. EDDY stated that SILVERMAN was not under his super<
vision but he did see SILVERMAN very frequently at work inasmuch’ as
SILVERMAN was in the Railroad Retirement Board Chairman's office, ich
was located near EDDY!s office. At the request of Mr. MURRAY W.y/LATTIMER,
Chairman, Mr. EDDY gave SILVERMAN ha.s original interview for employment.
This interview vas only for the .purpocse of detemining if SILVERMAN
possessed ‘the technical knowledge to hold the position of Chief Economist.
According to Mr, EDDY, SILVERMAN was very highly recommerded by Mr.
LATTIMER for this position and LATTIMER and SILVERMAN were very close
personal friemds, Mr., EDDY added that he knew nothing of SILVER{aN's
activities oubside of working hours but that SILVERIAN had had a free hand
in selecting his own subordinates.

¥r. EDDY further advised that he knew nothing of
SILVERMAN having received any Persian rugs.

Miss VIRGINIA MAVES, 700 10th Avenue S uth, secretary to
WILLIAM B, ZIFF, advised that she recalls that ore DAVIDA GICHOLAS, Filipino,
was employed as butler from about August, 1945 to December, 1945 by WILLIAM
B. ZIFF in Vashington, D. C. and that she vaguely recalls a maid by the name
of CLAUDIE CATLETT who was employed there for a short time. -She stated.
that the only address she knew for NICHOLAS was on New Hampshire Avenue,
Washington, D, C. and that he was listed at this address in the 1945
telephore directory.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

a

REFERENCE :

NICHOLAS DOZENEERG, West Palm Beach, Florida,
unable to identify PETER from description given

by CHAMBERS or to identify BYKOV from description
given by KRIVITSKYS. DOZENEERG does not believe
BYKOV identical with BASOW. }rs, BERTHA TYSON,

St. Petersburg, Florida, former Manager of building
at 903 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, unable to recall
CHAMBERS. BLAKCHE IEE, Fort Lauderdale, Florida,
acquaintance of SILVERMAN'’s maid while at Garden
Tower Apartments; Washington, D. C., unable to
recall rug given to SILVERMAN. L. L. EDDY, St.
Petersburg, Florida, does not recall SILVERMAN
vorking for Treasury Department. Iiss VIRGINIA
MAVES, St. Petersburg, Florida, secretery of
WILLIM ZIFF, states DAVID NICHOLAS, former butler
of ZIFF vho employed CLAUDIE CATLETT, believed
residing in Washington, D. C., 1945.

- RUC -

Bureau file 74~-1333.

Report of Special Agent IEON O. PRIOR, dated
March 26, 1949, at Miami, Florida,

New York letter to Miami arch 11, 1949.

New York teletype to Miami March 10, 1949.

Baltimore letter to Bureau February 16, 1949,

Washington Field letter to Bureaun March 3, 1949

Washington Field letter to Bureau ¥arch 9, 1949.

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT
1IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

2 — Miami

C5/~ BuSEER OF THIS REPORT
3 — New York (1 - Special Assisth

nt
Attorney Generpl Kisseloff-8872
7. J. DONEGAN)

PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by

the FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
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/" STANDARD FORM NO. 64 O
' 4

Oﬁoe Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 : ‘Director, FBI - DATE: May 17, 1949
g
WEROM : SAC, New York ¥
SUBJECT:. @AHAM
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

INTERNAL SECURITY - R g -

ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN
FELLCW EMPLOYEES — RATLROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

Referencé is made to Washington Field Office letter to the
Director, dated May 10, 1949

JGHN C. DAVIDSON, who is the brother of SA C. RAY DAVIDSON
presently assigned to the Bureau, stated in an interview on May 16, 1949
that SILVERMAN told him that he had written a Thesis vhile at Harvard
University, Cambridge, Massachusetts. This Thesis, according to vhat
SILVERMAN told DAVIDSON, was an analysis and proof of one-of the economic
theories of MARX., SILVERMAN received an A.M. Degree from Harvard in June,
1924 and a Ph De. Degree from the same school in June 1929,

Mr. DAVIDSON further advised that AL \ ‘\RAFFA, 802 Garfield Street,
- Bethesda, Maryland, was an employee under SILVERMAN at the RRB. According
to DAVIDSON, RAFFA, whom he considers reliable, was very well acquainted
with SILVWRMAN both personally and professionallye DAVIDSON ‘furthér related
that he had no objection to his name being used as an introduction in the
event it is deemed advisable to interv:i.ew RAFFA.

Further DAVIDSON stated that he believed that RICHARD/GOOPER,
presently a member of the Legal Staff of the RRB, would be able'to i‘urm.sh
valuable information concerning SELVERMAN.

Boston is requested to conduct appropriate investigation at

Harvard University, Gambr:.dge, Massachusettsy, in an effort to locate
| the Thesis mentioned abovee Inquiry should also be made concerning
SILVERMAN'S possible membership in the Communist Party or Communist
front organizations. Also informat:.on‘ &ould be developed concerning >4.Q/‘
SILVERMAN'S associat@sj at'}fa.fgard' @rtn.cularly whether or not he was
acqua:.nted with. ALGERHISS, 1n view ofn‘bhe fact that they each attended
Harvard at the same time.

55852&:;,9 .
Kisseloff-8873

2 cc: Baltimore . _

2 cc: Boston 55 e

2 cc: Chicago A RECORDED .19 4 /‘é é_i Lo 5;1?72'—{

= X

A JTN :mbm , 12 JUN 10 1949
l 65-14920 6t - @E3ant

. B8UUN 16705 - 4
b .
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Letter to Director, FEL
NY 65-14920

The Baltimore Office should interview ALDO RAFFA along usual
lines for information pertaining to this investigation.

The Chicago Office should interview RICHARD COOPER for information
pertinent to this investigation,.

Kisseloff-8874
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O e
Oﬂice Memamnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

™ DIRECTOR, FBI 1 ‘ DATE:
FROM &7 SAC, SEATTLE . April 25, 1949
SUBJECT: AHAM ;

PERJURY

ESPIOMAGE - R

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Re Vashington Field letter 4/12/49 requesting that CHARLES F,
MALOY, ,formerly employed by the Railroad Retirement Board with ABRAHAM -
GEOR LLVERMAN, be interviewed at the Mayflower Hotel, Seattle, Washingtone.

The records of the Mayflower Hotel, Seattle, reflect that CHARLES
F. MALIOY resided there for approximately a three-month period prior to
April 17, 1949, on which date he checked out, leaving the forwarding address
of 5231 5th Street, NW, Washington 11, D. C.
VICT /hg

RUC. ?/ e
’ kNG
65-3020

cc: Washington Field

4

229%
RECORDED - 49 | ’ﬁ /5‘5 3 3

: ) (v Kisseloff-8875 - 12 JUN 10 1949 ﬁ/
59 JUN 161949
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0]7506 Me;_,,_,, .wmd%m e+ UNITED STgES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: May 11, 1949

&,’%)M :  SAC, Charlotte

: 0

SUBJECT: JAHAM

é PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY (R), ESPIONAGE (R)

Bureau file 74-1333

Reference Boston letter to the Bureau May 6, 1949.

Mr. WENDELL KEENEY, Fine Arts Building, Furman University, Greenville,

South Carolina, was interviewed on May 10, 1949, at which time he advised that
he spent the summer of 1937 as & guest at Bleak House, Pe’cerborough New Hamshire,
and recalled the time that "She Stoops to Ggnquer" played af, the Stearns Farm.

. (éﬁ KEENRY viewed photographs of WHITTAKER 'CHAMBERS, ALGER‘HISS and PRISCILLA

SS and advised that he had no recollection of ever seeing them either at

“Bleak House or elsewhere. He stated that it was doubtful if he would remember
"them even if they had stayed Bleak House unless they had stayed i‘or some time
.or had been particularly called to his attention.

In accordance with the request of the Boston Office s the photograph
of PRISCILLA HISS is being returned with copies of this letter.

ALL INFoRmaTy
. ON CONTAINED
S GONERO R R  NOASSIFED

Waég'zééﬁ’“@/m

D e

- Kisseloff-8876
ATR MAIL | .

65-1301

ESB:TJM . 7

RECORDED.@ (74 /2 =7ms

™
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 O : ﬁj Q - < - )
Oﬂice Memorandums - vnired states GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI May 16, 1949 ’ "

DATE:
orroM ; SAC, New York

ﬁ)b SUBJECT:; JAHAM
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE ~ R;
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

P et

Reférence is made to the report of SA Carl N. DeTemple dated

April 1 949, at Washington Field, wherein a lead is set out requesting
MARGAR QREENFIELD be interviewed. GREENFIELD was believed to be residing
at 11 17lst Place, Jamaica, New Yorke.

At the above address, Mrs. FRANCES CODE, a sister of MARGARET
GREENFIELD, advised that she is no longer residing at this address and has
been trave11n° throughout the country gathering material for a book. Mrse.
CODE stated that her most recent address as reflected in a letter from
GREENFIELD is in care of ALLEN, 964 Keeler Avenue, Berkeley 8, California.

For the information of the San Francisco Office to assist in an
interview of MARGARET GREEN&ELD, it will be noted that she was.a former
associate of ABRAHAM GEORGEYSILVERMAN at the Railroad Retirement Board,
Washington, Ds Ce where SILVERMAN was the Chief Statistician.

MARGARET GREENFIELD should be interviewed concerning her knowledge
and association with SILVERMAN; further as to his personal history, background
and associates when at the Railroad Retirement Boarde. It will b€ recalled
that ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN has been alleged by ELIZABETH)PENTLEY to have
been a member of a Communist Underground organization and résponsible for the
transmission of information m the United States Army Air Corps concerning
the B-29 Project to GREGOR LVERMASTER who in turn passed it to Miss BENILEY
for transmission to a Russiz Agent,

Also, SILVERMAN has been alleged by WHITTAKER“CHAMBERS to have been
a member of a Communist Underground apparatus operating in Washington, D+ C.
in the early 1930!s,

To date SILVERMAN has declined on advice of Counsel,. to make any
statement concerning the above allegations which have been made against him.>

cc: San Francisco

Kisseloff-8877
a@““@ .9 14 g 33 31‘1‘
V1
BIJUN 161343 .t
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Memo%@d%m » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
j&ﬂ“‘\ P E

TO Director, FBT ; DATE:  May 17, 1949
pKEROM :  SAC, New York . )

SUBJECT: ~ JAHAM )
PERJTIRY
ESPIONAGE - R )

- ' On May 16, 1949, SA R, C. FEEHAN, Technical Jaboratory, turned over
| to the New York 'Office handwriting specimens of DAISYVFANSLER consisting of

a piece of notepaper addressed to Norfolk, Virginia, dated February 14, 1949,
and signed DAISY FANSLER, and a sheet of Wh:.te paper bearing handwriting in
ink headed "14 - II - 1947 - Norfolk - Virginia! and with initiels WIVK" and
date February 14, 1947, appearing in lower right-hand corner. . These specimens
are being maintained in the exhibit file of this.case. - :

* TGS:xrvm
65-14920

| N |- 1233-3276
RECORDED - 45 | T X

- 01949
Mg@‘“mm JUN 1 /

g ™ |
., \w"d‘ CURg ! R b/,_
53‘JUN 16@4@ ¢ » Kisseloff-8878 '
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M rravrwrﬁwﬂm 4 UNiT ED STATES GOVERNMENT

- ™

Director, FBI DATE: May 16, 1949
Qﬁé FROM  : SAC, Philadelphia -
SUBJECT JAHAM _ ) - : .
]’zl{} PERJURY ]
ESPIONAGE - R

" Re Washington Field Office letter dated Apr:.l 25, 1949, and New York
letter dated April 28, 1949. In view of the fact “that SAAG has advised that hew 2 .
does not contemplate issuance of a Subpoena for the appearance of HENRY~ =
before the Grand Jury, no summary of :Lnformation is ‘being furnished tofthe Wew
York Division as suggested in Washington Field .Office letter of April 25 ﬁ/

65~2440 i
J cc: New York : RECORDED - 9 ‘ o . é-.é..._..e) -
- , Wasl;ingt,op Field Office Ty X3 E

A . s>
12 JUN 101349 é

~ N
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 O O
£ ’ . e -
- -

/ Memommd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 Director, FBI DATE:  May 5, 1949

\ *  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

WSUBJECT: Q' —

Re New York ter dated Apxrils13, 1949, requesting that
ex-Senators GERALD DXANYE and STEPHE} RAUSCHENB H be re-interviewed
and be displayed pictures of ColoneY 'DEAN IV, ~in connection
with a possible identification by these two ifidividuals of LAMB,

Please be advised that Wﬂm&w:u
interviewed and both have been showm pictures of IAMB, _Both advise
that They do not recall the individual shown_in_these_pictures.

er, state€s vhat while he recalls the ELLIOT ROOSEVELT-
Amtorg circumstances very clearly, he does not recall that DEAN IVAN

LAMB or any other individual outside the Nye Committee as having any part 3
in this matter., As has been previously set out, RAUSCHENBUSH does not

recall the naing_g_f_% "+

Re Bureau letter April 28, 1949, requesting the Washington
eld Office to locate and mtervn.ew Brigadier General CILAUDE M._
y’I‘HEILE, Retired, in connection with information ‘dllegedly given by
YRGB o THEILE. Officials of the Vashington Loan and Trust Company's
west end office, 17th and G Streets, N, W., Washington, D, C., which
is set out in the Bureau letter as THEILE!s address, have advised
that THEILE!s actual residence is unknovn to. them and state that
THEILE moves from hotel Lo NOEI I the District of Columbia area
ey have advised that they hold his mail at their office and that
approximately three times per week he calls for this mail. They
have never attempted to determine his actual living quarters and he
has never volunteered- this informations

A stop notice has been placed at this office for General
THEILE and it is contemplated that he will be interviewed in the V
near future, -

Kisseloff-8880
DIG:cl 03.04/0338 {24
Th~9h e 9 ‘
cc - New York {NDEXED - 49 12 JUN 10 194 .

(b S
BSJUN 161949 b/;, /
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘_‘?‘.’q‘}’;“g’i‘;’éomm‘mm NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK DE - FRENO. gy e
N E— sevwmiss  |vmueite,  [wmbmiodker - 448
DETROIT, MICHIGAN O 518/k9 | s/ /ig MAHION F. GQLIER ) .
Tm.E B T o - cmmc‘rmorc:nsz )
, - S 0 _ . | INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R =~
JAT DAVID xm@mma GH_.AI‘ABER,SV,rriaé, et al ﬁﬁgﬁ@ R | L
synorsisorFacts:  Res FRANKLIN V.Qz‘m\‘vo o

BDTH YANOVER, nee WARNEKE, 90 I.othrop,
Detroit, Mighigan, claims tha‘b she is
an only child and that she knew no ore
in Washington, B. C. by.the. hane of
RAY WARNER; or ROBER’I‘ E. RAY.

-._RUC._, : &

REFERENCE * (74-1333) Bureau file, Report of Special Agen‘b
‘ JAMES: FRESE, Aprdl 6, 1949, ab. Washington, D, C.

o -y, A

DETATLS : + Mrs, RUTH; OVER nee/{A’RNEKE wife ofﬁ'* wYANOVER, 90 I.o{:h.rop
; Detroit,. 'chlgan, states that’she is.an only child oi‘ CARL

: P ARNEKE, who :.s presently res:.d:.ng at Hauwatofa, ?hsconsin, a suburb of Lh.lwaukee.

'Se IANOVER“stated that she went to Washington,. Ds C.. in about December 1938, and

' RAeIu?I Aed there until Jan gry 1942, Wh:.le there she knew. no ons by the, name -of-

A

-or ROBERT RAY.

5 5 o

. T s mnmmn
- - Lot M---vvrvm‘u{

\ g V};P (‘j < REFERRED UPON COILPI.ETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -  ~

.

i w- T e ) R 37"[#&‘7’
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64
Q - ) - -

Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: June 7, 1949
ROM : SAC, Baltimore

UBJECT: QAHAM '
PERJURY; ESP - R; IS - R {
(Bufile 74~1333)

Remytel June 7, 1949 f

By teletype dated June 6, 1949, the New York Office advised that availa-
C?le information indicated that two members of the immediate family of ALGER
-HISS died by suicide, namely his father, CHARLES A. HISS, in April, 1907, pro-
bably at Baltimore, and either a sister, MARY ANN (ELIOT) EMERSON, who dield
in 1928, or a brother, BOSLEY HISS, who died in 1926, .The place of death of
EMERSON and BOSLEY is unknown but one of them is believed to have been a sui-
cide and possibly both deaths occurred in Baltimore. The New York Office
further advised that the prosecutors at New York desire photostatic copies
of death certificates of both members of the HISS famlly who committed sui-
cide and all obtainable information pertaining to circumstances surrounding
these suicides, y
SIDNEY M, NORTON, Director, Bureau of Vital Records, Baltimore City
Heslth Department, Municipal Building, Baltimore, Maryland, advised on June
7, 1949, that the records of his office reflected a certificate of death on
file concerning CHARLES A. HISS indicating that he died instantly on April
7, 1907, due to a hemorrhage, having committed suicide by cutting his, throat
with a razor. However, Bureau of Vital Records files fail to contain a
record of the death of MARY ANN (ELIOT) EMERSON in 1928, or BOSLEY HISS in
1926, indicating that these deaths probably did not occur in Baltimore.
However, investigation to ascertain the full facts concerning the deaths
of these individuals will continue. AT S

-
O

Enclosed herewith for the attention of the New York Office is the
certified copy of the certificate of death concerning CHARLES A. HISS.

YICP/cw “
65-1642 ‘ Vol

cc - New York (with enclosure) - . ¥
REGISTERED MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERI

Kisseloff-8883 .
, "):B _ 7253 3360
RecoRoED 735 | k= {22 252799
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 WASHINGTON AND NSV YORK FROM WASH FIELD 11130 AM
/DIRECTOP AYD SAC, r.m YORK .
| 0JAHAH.  RENYTEL JUNE SEVEN, IAST, NINE TWENTYFIVE, PM. HTSS _m_nmaﬁ

APPLICATION NUMBER ONE FIVE THREE SEVEN FIVE NINE, DATED DECEMBER NINE,

NINETEEN YHENTYNINE, AT WA;..‘DGTON DC , FILED HUHITCIPAL

COURT, CIVIE

DIVISION, AGE 'I’WEHTV'I‘IVE. PRISCILLA (HOBSO?‘I, AGE 'T%NTYFIVL PREVIOUSLY

* MARRTED, DEVGRGED AT SONORA WiXICo,

‘ _NINETEEH T"EN‘I’IN]NE BY REV. J. HARVEY DUNHAM, AT WASHINL:'Y‘ON DO'G.
'k" P
) AN
A ﬁfz"ﬁmw N
o MEES e st
\*\?.R%ﬂ S +ﬂ ‘,B‘(,#\ ‘
AR A |
Kisseloff-8884
RECORDED 49 -[7:[‘ ‘
- ) -—‘«h! 10
e 9‘-199
e k;fgst 5550

CERBMONY PEEFORNED MCFMBER ELEV‘EN,




O FE%E?'EEE%;% oF nwesnc;xmfo ' M. Tols03.rsremnsees
o . T OF JUSTICE Mr. Ladd....sececesee
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTI ON Mr. Clegg .ecunnen -
ud ” Mr. Glevin. teeecae
: J 1949 » Mr, NieholS oveermnes

(/ Br. ROSLA coerncee :
22 TX8CY ceuveccoane
TEL TYPE Mr. Earbs coeenearas |

2l cosomevorese

%cw.. Room ... /
hfr. N

”3
muG ~'f
2 Seent 411,....., s

HINGTON 9 AND BALTO 4 FROM NEW YORK g
RECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM. BALTO ATTENTION DIRECTED TO REPORT OF SA THOMAS G. SPENCER
DATED IAY ELEVEN AT NYC AT PAGE ONE EIGHT THREE, PARAGRAPH THREE,
AND AT PAGE TWO TWO ONE, PARAGRAPH THREE, BOTH CITATIONS DEALING WITH
RESIDENCE OF CHAMBERS FAMILY AT HOME OF FRANK;?écx ON OLD COURT ROA

NEAR PIKESVILLE, MD., IN APRIL AND NAY, THIRTY EIGHT. BALTO REQUESTED
TO ENDEAVOR TO LOCATE BUCK PLACE OM OLD COURT ROAD AND TO LOCATE AND
INTERVIEW BUCK AND MEMBERS OF HIS FAMILY. PROSECUTORS DESIRE TO ESTA-
BLISH-RESIDENCE OF CHAMBERS FAMILY AT T%as LOCATION, TO DETERMINE

DATES OF RESIDENCY AS ACCURATELY AS PQSSIBLE AND PARTICULARLY TO OBTAIN
ANY AVAILABLE DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE OF THIS RESIDENCY. SUTEL IMMEDIATELY
RESULTS OF REQUESTED INVESTIGATION. ‘ |

. schErpRECORDED - 49 | j__5§ “33@‘2'

Kisseloff-8885 . }Z
JUN 10 1949[9 /
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Aiss Gandy -oaeeeee

WASHINGTON ANDL HEYv YORK FROM . WAQHB\‘GTCN FIFLU 6—-8—-49 4P

- 4/”,f’beRECTOH AND SAC : URGENT
| 9 |

JAHAM. RENYTRL JUNE SFVLN, IAST, TeN THIRTY FOUR PH. LWK O,

DLLASHMUTT, MANAGKR OF FRIENDSHIP BRAN(H, RIGGS NATIONAL BANK,
STATES TMAT [t HAS IE(FIVED NO INGUIRY OR SUBPOSNA FROM DEFENSE
O

ATTORNEYS CONCERNING MGER HISS ACCOUNT _HE HAS R’ECEIVED TELEGRAM

FROM USA, N‘_II}, ‘ADVISING HIM TC ANSWSR SUBPOFINA ON MORNING OF JUNE
,NIH—TH - HE WILL BL PTESENT AT THAT TE DELASHMUTT HAS MADE
REQU¥ST ()F THIS OFFICE THAT IIIS TESTIMONY BL EXPEDIT"D INASI!ﬁCH

AS HIS B&)‘IFER IS CRITICALLY ILL IN THE HOSPITAL AND IS NOT FXJ’}:.(,TED

TO LIVL AND WOULD LILQ T0 RLTUPN TC WASHINGTON AS SOOH AS POSoIBLh

Oh NINTH.
HOT TF,
JBC: BLF | | N
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STANOARD FORM NO. 64 O
N

Oﬁice Memorandums - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

FROM : R. T. HARBO /Jg P( / by '°1*°°

R ﬁ/ 3 Guvtn _Z_

, ﬁ :SUBJECT: AHAM : g Eéii?; e
S “": T

By teletype dated June 7 the dvised 'bhat document N ‘:,%‘}:‘g:‘———
examiners R. C. FEEHAN and ¥, E. WEBB of the Lahoratory wer W ur. » eI
York at 10:30 AM June 9. I telephoned ASAC BELMONT and after checking with I ““ ooy
Prosecutor MURPHY he advised they would like WEBB_in aday. fo riﬁiﬁ 23?3'_

conference and that he_expected WEBB to ) be put on the witness stand tomorrot
J une 9 or the next day.

Mr. WEBB is _the doc ¢ i and a check wit hFL
prosecutor KELLY through SA T. SCOTT MILLER resulted in adv1ce that ‘he would not

|
\
|
1
\
consent to WEBB'S lea_y;ng_tgmn_because.ha_e@entuo.mm_hm;,m_the stand ‘in the \
|
|

"COPLON case this afternoon or.tomorrow. I furnished this information to ASAC
BELMONT who stated he would relay The information to Prosecutor MURPHY in New York.

Mr. BELMON netory.sill.renain_in Washington |
testify in connechion with the COPTON case, pwg_thgmemr.ﬁmsamtor ‘
KELLY unless different arrangements are worked out by the Departmental officials. )e :
o0 ‘

SA _WEBB_ma f

S e, identifving two
tolls of microfilm as ‘having been migfle Wmnena.avmad«-bs&m\lsmm SA FERHAN
made all of the writing and typewriting comparisons in the HISS icase' and he will
report to New YOTK GCOMOrTow-morning "pursuant to the requéstlof the Ne\v York -

prosecutor. RS Wi, ‘/ é 3»5»*3303‘{
RTH: AF
ce-r. Sizoo .’ 194
lir. Fletcher . : 12 JUN 10
Kisseloff-8887
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

W’ro : Director, FBI Att: FBI Laboratory DATE: March 23, 1949
gA_FROM : SAC, New York i
UBJECT: i )
SUBJECT: “JAiiAM ; ' 96580

Enclosed herewith are photographic copies of the signature of
ALGER HISS as appears on his Board R&i{' Election record of 1932 and 1948. It is
desired that the signature of AIGER-HISS appearing on these two records be com-
pared with the known and questioned specimens of the handwriting of ALGER HISS
that appear on file at the Bureau.

, It will not be necessary to return these two photographs to this
office as copies have been retained in the New York file.

2 Encs.,
CC Washington Field

Y

Kisseloff-8888
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. 2uidizs GOVERNMENT

STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ' h'; :‘ E -‘

Office Me%

TO

g‘j&" '

i
'i S e

SeAT

;szz UNITED

: DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 5/31/49
ROM : SAC, BALTIMORE

| SUBJECT: QAHAM

" PERJURY

INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ESPIONAGE - R

By teletype dated May 26, 1949, the New York Office advised that the prosecutors
at New York have requested photographic copies of documents mentioned in
Baltimore letter to New York dated May 20, 1949.

nts referred to are (1) an Application for Instruction and Examination
Permit, 0 the Commissioner of Motor Vehicles, Baltimore, Maryland, executed by
CHAMBERS, 3310 Anchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore, Meryland, on June 16, 1937,

and ( \an Office Record File of the Maryland Commissioner of Motor Vehicles,
vhich reflects that on an unknown date ESTHER CHAMBERS applied for a duplicate
operator's permit, due to a change of address to Bixler's Church Road, RFD #1,
Westminster, Maryland, and was issued a duplicate operator's card bearing the
number originally issued to her, #697-499, On the reverse side of this card
appears the number 266421, which is merely a file number of the Department of
Motor Vehicles, reflecting that a duplicate opsrator's card has been issued.

Both of the above documents were made available by Miss MARILYN SARUBIN, Clerk,
Duplicate Card Department, Maryland Department of Motor Ve icles, to SA WII.LIAM
C. FFEIFFER on May 27, 1949, Agent FFEIFFER on that date made photographic
copies of these documents, which. photographic copies are enclosed herewith to the
New York office.

The original documenyts referred to above remain on file at the Maryleand Department
} of Motor Vehicles, Baltimore, Marylend, end Miss ETHEL DUVALL, Principle Clerk,
Duplicate Card Department Maryland Department of Motor Vehicles, advised on
fay 27, 1949, that they will be produced in court by ARTHUR H. BRICE, Commissioner,
State of Maryland Department of Motor Vehicles, Guilford Avenue and 2131; Street,
Baltimore 18, Maryland, under subpoena duces tecum.

Kisseloff-8889
WCP:afl L - GJ0N00Y
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STANDARD FORMNO. 64 O = O - .
0]726‘6 Memorandum - vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

i/}

o “m%‘f '

";"“\“e

T0 . M !
- Mr. DO M‘ A »"»’ DATE: May 19, 19,49
‘ FROM F. J. Baumgar; 3y é(
!
" }Vb SUBJECT: QMM, WAS, ET AL
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R

Reference is made to a memorandum from Mr. L. L. Laughlin
. to Mr. H. B. Fletcher dated May 18, 1949, in the captioned case,
e which indicated that Assistant United States. Attorney Donegan in New "I
; had requested the New York Office to check the jury panel which will We
in producing the jury in this case.

Miss

! In accordance with your instructions, I called ASAC Belmont of the
New York Office at 3:20, May 19, 1949, and advised him that such a check of

| the jury panel could be made. In this regard, I specifically instructed

‘ ¥r. Belmont to restrict the check to (1) a check of the. New York indices,

(2) a Police Department check, and (3) a check of the Credit Bureaus' records.

¥r. Belmont stated this would be done and the results of the check
would be furnished to Assistant United States Attorney Donegan. ©
) ACTION:

There is attached hereto a memorandum addressed to Mr. Peyton
Ford advising him of this matter.

Attachment

FJB:1GS }g&

Kisseloff-8890
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Oﬂice Memomndum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

: MR, D, H%D DATE: June 7, 1949 /
H H. Bo :‘éolson

) 0 \ . 0lavin

ﬁ!b( SUBJECT: .

{ ® Rialie o o SV IRV
JbY i e, 7 /M
BIJu. L. 5 -

FEFRRERERNAET
*O3% gE 4
lg | ing

Guirnes
ESPIONAGE R S —
PernIngton___
f@” élozén__:_
ASAC Belmont, New York, called at 10:00 a.m. today and iss Ganay——
sed that with reference to the foreman of the Jury, Hubert Edgar
N@es, who is report mbe,.famomblemtm.ﬂiss,ﬁamaamﬁa%.themgyﬁjﬂﬁ'bf

a conference between the Judge, defense.counsel and Goverrment counsel,
hy, Government counsel, requested thal.James.bhe.withdraym and one

of the alternate jurors pub.in his.places Smmu%wft“

a_very brief discussion refused t.o agree. The Judge stated then that he

would 1ot remove James. . ‘ F L7

3 i [}

Another conference: was to take p’.lace ‘between ‘the’ counsel and the

Jjudge today before the trial began. It was understood there would be
further discussion of the James situa'bion.

AGTION: . o -

None, For informatiox_.{.' . T

HBF': comr - : o - )
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o i it ‘ ////;Oﬂhw‘gz ; %é ) .
l(-)-r—‘ s .‘0‘4‘ - Q Mr. Lolson.. ... -
- 4 L ZRAL BUREAU C1 inveossaniud Mr. Ladd. . sucenn
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Me megg ___________
COMIMUNICATIONS SECTICH M, Glavin ...,
Mr. Nichols. .ovacen
Mr. Pasen coepeeem.
>( Mr. Traey . ceeooo
Mr, Farbo ..o
M, 272l as
VA s . NY 1 BS 1  FROM BALTIMORE 6-8-49  2-36 Pu:;?g?im LR e
_SIRECTOR AND SAC- S, NEW YORK , BOSTON URGEMT Mise GaRLY oo
OJAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE- R, INTERMAL SECURITY- R. RE MY TEL

JUNE SIXTH LAST. FILES OF ENOCH PRATT LIBRARY, BALTIMORE, CONTATff 0
NOV. FOURTH, NIMETEEN TUENTYSIX, ISSUE OF THE SUN, BALTIMORE NEWSPAPER,
WTHICH REFLECTS BOSLEY HISS, BROTHER OF ALGchalsS DIED IN NY

NOV. THIRD, TUENTYSIX, FOLLOUING LONG ILLNESS. A PRIOR ITEM IN THE SUN
DATED MAY SEVENTEENTH, TWUENTYSIX, INDICATED THAT BOSLEY HKISS WAS MARRIED
AT THAT TIME AT THE PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL, NYC, WHERE HE HAD BEEN A
PAT&ENT FOR SEVERAL MONTHS. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE NY OFFICE CONDUCT
INVESTIGATION AT THE BUREAU OF VITAL STATISTICS AND PRESBYTERIAN HOS-
PITAL, BOTH NYC, COMCERNING CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING DEATH OF BOSLEY
HISS. FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE NY AND BOSTON OFFICES, THE SUN NEWS-
PAPER ARTICLE DATED NOV. FOURTH, TWENTYSIX, INDICATED THAT BOéLEY HISS

WAS SURVIVED AMONG OTHERS BY A MRS. ELLIOTT EMERSON OF BOSTON. UNLESS
ADVISED TO CONTRARY BY OFFICE OF ORIGIMN, THIS OFFICE WILL DISCONTINUE A
FURTHER INVES TO ASCERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING DEATH OF MRS. E%éL’
ELLIOTT EMERSON. DETAILED IN%ORNATION BEING FORWARDED TO NY BY LETTER

MC FARLIN
ED o GO {-/533-3207
WA BA R 4 UA ‘ T B T

| 12 w
NY BA R2 NYXX BA R 1 NY 12 JUN 10 1949

Kisseloff-8892 .
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‘ 2 2 . ’>< Ficle. RoOM ceeanansas
. TE TYPE 2dr. Neas.aeess casses .Z
R Miss Gmd’-nun-m i
| .

., Mr,[Tolson ceescoren
o AT
( =2 Y. Clegg connennncn, .

FEDERAL BUREAY OF IHVESTIGATION i e

U, S, DEPARTMENT GF JUSTICE / 7 c/x/ Mr. Nicholsewusen.nn

& v e

COMMUNICATIONS SEGTION B R0t mommase “l
Mr. TXACY caenesvas .
Jurinys 1249 5]3 v

YIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT : F ;
CJAHAM, PERJURY, IS-R, ESPIONAGE-R. MARY ANN EMERSON, NEE HISS,
MAY SECOND, NINETEEN TWENTY NINE, AT JORDAN HOSPITAL, PLYMOUTH, MASS.
CAUSE OF DEATH LISTED AS DRINKING FOUR OUNCES CARBOLIC ACID WITH SUI-

CIDAL INTENT AT DUXBURY, MASS. CERTIFIED COPY DEATH CERTIFICATE BEING

FORWARDED SPECIAL DELIVERY.

Soucy

| .19 |
ED R %/ 3335 53 /6 |

ACK IN ODR PLS
. 12 Jun 10 1949

WA BS R 4 VA Kisseloff-8893 SR
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-4
Mr. Clegmence annnia

g % - : ]
. i My, Tol80R ueesemnea b
) ‘ Q AN, o | Mr. Loddaeeeeisnnied
3
v Mr. Glavin c.ecaess ate

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IWVESTIGATION ‘ " Mr. Nichol8 ..o ensss
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Rosen ... "

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIOH 74 ﬂ Me. TraCY eonrunnsinn
TN N

. Mr. Neaso..ueaas ~aais

H{D TELETYPE Miss Gandy....... !
WASHENGTON AND WASHINGTON FIELD FROM NEW YORK CITY 32 7 S-BSPM Bl
RECTOR AND SAC  URGENT ' F :f d:’o .

OJAHAM. WFO REQUESTED TO CHECK MARRIAGE RECORDS OF D. C. IN EFFORT
TO' DETERMINE IF MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE ISSUED ‘TO ALGER AND PRISCILLA °
QHISS. BALTIMORE EVENING SUN OF DECEMBER ELEVEN NINETEEN TWENTYNINE

REFLECTS MARRIAGE/OF ALGER HISS AND PRISCILLACI?{OBSON, D'AUGHTER OFEE:
AND MRS. THOMASXé
TO TAKE PLACE QUIETLY IN WASHINGTON DC EVENING OF DECEMBER ELEVEN,
: | 1f=/233-32] /
SSHUDRDED - 49 = B X
e 12 JUN 101949
TAKE OFF TAPE PLALL INFORMATION CONTAINED D" o apmsiam0
END ACK PL Q,q@gugig_gm 13 ZNCLI\QSSMED O cedtrgsoa .,
14 »/3 Noavnd, ¢ *

\ M%‘x};ﬁm” ' & é 4

SLER OF PHILA., PA.,

o

//
AR

NINETEEN TWENTYNINE SUTEL RESULTS.
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Oﬂice Memomndum -

:
§

-

TO

FROM

Nbs/umzci':

| contact me-again,,

._,.,,_\, e .
N

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MR. D. M. LAD DATE: dJune 7, 1949 /

H. B. FLETCHER WJ/ / jir. Toteon <
gz*&lzﬂn

JAHAM - i KoV ——

PERJURY; . it

ESPIONAGE ~ R T

Reference is made to my memorandum of June 6, 1949, '
advising that the Court trying. the Hiss case had ordered that g
téstimony ‘of Chambers before. the. Grand Jury:in-1948 and the, ¥EL recg

of the, conversations with Chambers,in 1943 (1942) .and 1945 be mads. -

he Is saying now. y.:;, “,E

stated-that Mr. Donegan haL_guzﬁlahl&inJhe_Judge,JLQ Grand Jury
minutes with. reference t9. the fmo, New! attexrs to.the. Bureau in.which f

av e to so, that He could; Yeview the Hocumenos to.see if. .there
the inberviens with G and.1945. ave redorded, Mr, Donegan

is any. inconsistency in vha‘b Chambers had said in the past and what F /_
]
At 10: 00 a.m. 'boday, ASAC Belmont New: York, pa]led and
stated he had' not done amz_;@ing..about,,gi.\d.ng_&hemw&o,_tpg Judge. Donegan

u TES T

advised that the Letters obviously'contained it emg’ that yere.not pertinent
and he wanted to-advise.the.x Judge.that the_interviews.were.recorded in”

two_ different letterg. He was. going t6 point otit. to . the&Judge that in
addition to the interviews, there ‘are. references to many. persons naned by
Chambers and 'some-information. i3 recorded in the letters: which was taken

from the files of the Bureau, ' Donegan's. approach is. ha'b,l;emant 0 _give
the Judge only ‘bhose port:.ons .of the,,kbtersmﬁch&elgte,.;bo&lge iss.

A memorandum is beina nrepazed.mhinh._neﬂag.tﬁ.the objectionable
material in‘the. two letters, ‘which actually ‘are paragraphs setting Torth
in brief fashion identifying:data as to persons named by Chambers, plus
pertinent comments .concerning them, as revealed by the files,

I told Yr. Belmont that we were; making this study at the present
time and before hé turned: the two letters. over to Mr, ‘Donegan he should

I told him also that we wished to protest the. entry' of

‘the 1et‘bers into evidences

\

_the address e..i:nur_dif.fsr_ent nts
o .d ffﬂﬁntmim for the purpose of hav:.ng them

DLCE'{

Lewrede 2y

v
v a®

6‘!/; )
A ~33*

b 12 JUN 101949

J «
- *. i 2
7%
- P :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT IS YORK Fieno. 65-3290
"- " . REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE pmlxg: M"ﬁﬁz ] REPORT MADEBY
/ C:I74G0, ILLEIOIS 5/16/149 | hf ,5/6/249 WASLSY A o
T N o ) - - - CHARACTER OF CASE T
JAY DAVID GIITTARS: HM_JR‘ , Tase, STAL | PIRJURY; TSPIONAGS < Ry :
| INTETIAL SIGURITY - R \
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS; lrs. LWL BTG Ii«, a forper neighbor of
J ERALLL GLnG3 Iw Al in fashingbon, D. C.
} during 1943, coes net knoy hinm and could not
farnish any anformation cone-rpinc hirs. 4. e~
ZILL CALDOLAI tmavailsble for interview in
Cizlcago. . -
- N f i‘f'*.? _ J
- - To™
| memaEcE Bufile 74-1333 Vil
Report of SA YESLEY L. AUDTDR S0, dated b/ls/ ko .
ab Chicagos t
Heporh of SA LOSS L. TInms, dated l/12/ks A
gt Omzha. ;
liew York letter to Ghicago dated L/11/)9.
slashingbon Field teletype to the Bureaw dated S/1ilL/L9. }’1/' .
RSV BHE2 LY o g il e, 250
DITAILS: : Lrs. Bih SICIT LOVIN, L757 South Ingleside Avenue,
C.icago, Illinois, advised that she resided in Aparinent
310, 2325 15th Avemue, 1., i+, iashington, D. C. with Lrs.
P Lﬁ/ ROBIAT Ul .F«.’Zl*t, nee Joki TALDROY , fron Larch, to July, 1943,
P\- - but that she did not know ABRAHA.L GAORGS SILVEPJMH Yrse | .
Cé:‘/"’ \“4 STCNE did not know that SITVECA resided in th bu':.ldlng ’
M‘C’ :ﬁ' ‘{ ‘)}A 2nd could furnish no information toncerning Mime F. '——
i o -~
L i k . ;,he ‘roferency Wew York letber rejuested thgt A. PUILIP
) RAEDCIPH, who resigned as president of thd I “b;x.unal Légro
] Z ﬂq \(‘[‘ ‘/\ ’ .féongress in April, 19h0 be inberviewed paile visiting in |
~ W R — W !
% X\ Wm T i |
S Eb‘]}lﬂg) 0<‘ T
348_1;”*’ 161954 _ f'23 3 -
"COPIES OF THIS REPORT | r—
{5)- Baveau (741333, Gapy g - «
l — Yew York (bS—lb9ZQ) ¥ 3y, =4 mgégqu :
(1-7°GiAS J. DOI@.G 27, !:USAG) ..(\’ﬁ :
2 - Yew Orlcans m o
Caicag Q - :
3 - Galeasgy; JUNY Nieey

t ;é—?h"‘“““ﬁ“‘JW sl ‘“@’é&fm o & 7@3



Chicago File 65-3290

L, 'o on Auril 15, 1549 regarding possible activity of ALGZD and DONAID °
*dISS in ‘bhls orgmlz‘,tn.on. UNDOLPH was unavailable £or interview in =~ ~
"Chicago but inasmmch ag it was ascertained at the office of the Brotherhood
of sleepin; Car Porters of which he is president that he was proceeding to
Lew Orleans, that office vas requested by letter dated April lS, 1949 %o
interview hin..

Kisseloff-8897
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Chicago File 65=3290

]

T CtIICAGQ O?FICE

At Cliicago, T11inois

Uill atbemnt to trace thé hisbory of woodstock tyhouriter,
serial nunber SI 230099 which allegedly forjerly was ovned by the HISS
family. Invesbtigation reguested in refererice Jashington Tield oflice
teletype dated Lay 1h, l9l;9,‘ :

THE W3J ORIGANS O7FICE

Ab New Orleans, Louisiana

_ - By letter cated fpril 15, 19h9 enclosing a topy of the Lew
" York letier dated April 11, 1949 and current photographs of AGER and
DONALD 1SS, New Orleans was requested to interview A. PUILIP M NDOLPH
concerning ALGER and DONALD UHISS« g

*y

- PEUDING -

e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

" Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

!""r?’ Ay
h -q

55'3290

_FILE NO

RE’ORT MADE AT -

|- emoaan, :mzum} -

DATE WHEN MADE

- 5'(1{,/);9. e

PERIOD F'OR

VICH M fé/hy

IVREPORT MADE BY

i .azﬂ {1, Y e wi‘

TITLE

Jﬁff ‘igAt&ﬁ nur; ..M.p :!u LJ‘AJ« 1’(&.{’ %aﬂ&, Tf‘L

1. CHARAC'I’ER OF CASE. .° "1

TN j‘,, me m
zf. A.fm.. WS m - iz

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

AN L

'f:;:-u Lot

. LEHUE o I CTEV TNAN An o “aghington, D Go
Lo durdng 19!»3, doog not know. him and cculd nod

L "i’ LY

E . &t Chiledgos ‘

- .’,j“ao SR B ';iw.',;,‘”’v )
. Ghlcazo, Ellinoia, adviaad thet cho rezided in 'mr’met. -
. Y.X)lg, 2325 l)t}!- f}Vﬂn‘Jﬁ) w3 o;u, ¢ %lmgwﬂg He ‘UO Wim /.rﬂq

Sy VI:J, & iomer mi h‘taor of

furnigh ény inforpation cencaraing hime. A.

ALY unavaslable for mtez-vim in
,&“800 AT A
| L e e )
L mufide 741333

P iser

w)V iy (ﬁw Uld/b?

tonort of 'S4 L.l,;‘ I... wz 5, dat.ed L/l?/w

veport of U W aw "Y 4&

o ab »ma&m.
Vi York 1atier ta m..ca,,o ﬂnted 14/11/&9.

Lau},m,m Aald taletyve to the Rurow m'm /11;/2;9.
o BT87 Gouth inglesics fvmm

\.b“ ST 9 lh naa Jjﬂ» »M;Ds iy ;ﬁ'ﬁm ‘:arch,

.,‘*B .

JI.:*: did nof; knw t’ut J,LLV 4 msided in tm b.ailﬂin{; L

i .md cml;d mmiuh no mi‘ac:‘mtion coﬂmming; him.

"ha mfemnca ¥eowm Tork lettex* mquaamd that £. Ly
RELSUED, Who Tesigned os president of the ‘ationad Legro

cwﬁuass in mril, 1}1;&, bca mtervimrad whil@ viait.im. .in

| APPROVED AND

- SPECIAL AGENI v

N CHARGE . DO .NOT WRITE IN TH_ESE. SPACES -

' FORWARDED: .

' 5 &zrem (71333}
ew York (65—-1!1923)

2 - Edw Orleans
3 - Chiocago

COPIES OF THIS Rﬂ’ORT

R E Dy ';@m)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b’ﬁ This casé originated at: NEW YORK, NEW YORK File No, 65—32?1 nd
Report made at: l Da;ezléigiz : ig Zgﬁgmggés A ; Remrglghgg ‘gﬁRmN
i BOSTON, #ASS, == ! H i  FRAN . ]
s kA P _',18,1‘§/Z§ 20, ! ‘
Title: - ‘Character of Case:
L PERJURY, ESPIONAGE (R)
JAY, DAVID THITTAKER CHAMBERS, ‘INTERNAL SECURITY (R)
AIGERMVHISS, ET AL !

Synopsis.of facts: Marshall Parks, Brackett House, Peterboro, New Hampshire,
unable to locate guest book for year 1937, Parks
unable to identify photographs of Hiss and Chambers,
Earle Bishop, Peterboro, New Hampshiré, unable to
identify photographs of Hiss and Chambers, 2Mrs,
Luoy Elliott Davis, Hancock, New Hampshire, former owner
of Bleak House, unable to identify photographs of
Chembors or Alger or Priscille Hisse. M¥rs, Davis
furnished guest book previously examined by FBI
Laboratory to Richard M, Field, attorney, who advised
Urs, Davis that Bleak House registration book was
"o turning point in the case.," Wendell Keeney,
Greenville, South Carolina; who was guest at Bleak
House; Peterboro, New Hampshire, in 1937 uneble 6
identify photographs of Hiss and Chambers, ,45%

ﬁl’&#

ALL INFORMIATION CONT
HEREIN 13 uz-:m.;sssméDNNED P- W JaeE

= enptio s sts
DATQM—L’ BWM’“’ M\:
Referende: Bureau file 74£-1333 )3 2 e

Roport of Special Agent Franocis D, 0'Brien; May 12,

Q,w"’" Vﬂ 1949 ot Boston, Massachusetts <
- Letter to Bureau end New York from Boston

*1 /WJ 6, 19494 :

——

ted He
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BS 65-3251

DETATIS: AT PETERBORO; NEW 'HAMPSHIRE

Mre MARSHALL PARKS, owmer of the Brackett House, Route 101, Peterboro,
wa§ interviewed on Apr:.l 22, 1949, at which time a search was made of
kHr, PARKS: records in an ef“or‘b to locate a guest book i‘or the years
1937 or 1¢38, The search for this book was made in the presence of
reporting agent and no guest régistration book for the pertinent yecors
vias foundo lir. PARKS edvised that he believed that in 1937 he kept
index carde of guests rather than o registration book, He arrived at
this conclusion bocause of the fact thot he conducts an antique business
ond it was this method; namely, index cards, Which he used in mointaining
a record of his customers,-

'd
Photographs of LETTTAKER C’PIAHBDRS ond ALGER HISS were oxhibited to Mro
PARKS but he vias wieble to identify either photograph as that of any
individual withvhom he had been acquamted.

Mry EARL.. BISHOP, who conducts a real estate business in Peterboro, Néw
Hompshire, and vho- had previously rented a cot’cage to LAUCHLIN CURRIE

in 1937 at ‘{uncoc;c, New ha.mpsha.re » Q cotto.ge&:o which VEHITTAXER C}’JQJBERS

has stated that he, ALGER HISS oand PRISCILLA FISS journeyed, irxgif tmoﬂ‘édﬁp
lrs BISHOP also ho.d ronted rooms to guests on -an overnight basis in

1937,. but, as prev:.ously reported;. he was unable to. furnish any guest

book for that year, . -

Photogrophs of VWHITTAKER CHAMBERS ond ALGER HISS were exhibited to ‘ir.
BISHOP;, but no identification of either individual was effected by hims

~ On April 21, 1949 Mrs. LUCY ELLIOT DAVIS, presently residing in Hancocky

New Hampshire, tho individual who had occup:.ed the Bleak House in
Poterboro, New Hampshire, in 1937 as a guest house; which’ guest house
was roported to have possibly been utilizod by, CHA:{BERS and e and Hrs,.
HISS dur:.ng the reported visit of these 1nd1v:.oua.ls to that town in,
1957 » advised the Boston Office telephonically ‘that a. lf. RICEARD M,
FIELD, an attorney of “eston, Hassachusetts, had called ot her home in
Hancoclc, New Hampshire, ox thot date and requested from lirs. DAVIS ‘tho
guest book for the year 1937 of tho Bleak House‘ Llrs. DAVIS. advised
sho furnished this guest bock to Mri FIELD, - -

The Burcau and llew York Office were advised by toletype of the above.
incident on April 22, 1949;

The following investigation was conductod by ‘Special Agent. FREDERICK
M. CONNORS at Honocock, New Hompshire:

On !y 5; 1949 Mrs. LUCY ELLIOT DAVIS of Hancock; New Hampshire, who
was the lossoe of the Bleak Houso, Peterboro, New Hampsh:.re » in the

v

.
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BS 65-3251

summor of 1937, viewed photographs of KISS and GHAMBERS and was also
wnablo to moke any identification, 1Trs. DAVIS stoted that since her
previous interview with tho Boston Office_sgents she had been thinking.
things ovexr, She said that in 1937 thore had been o handy men on the
premisos, onc HENRY SAVAGE, prosently deceased, and who, to tho bost of
her recolloction, on at loast one occasion had taken in guests during
the carly part of that scason without having them registersy

Sho pointed out that during the 1937 season one WENDELL KEENEY, a music
teachor presently ot Furmen University, Greenville, South Carolinas, had
boon o guest at Bleak Houso for the entire 1937 summer season, Sho
said that lr,. KEEREY had oan oxcellont memory and suggested that tho
photographs be displayed to him to ascertain whother or not no could
possibly recollect the allegod visit of HISS-CHAMBERS,

In connoction with the forogoing, at the time LUCY ELLIOT DAVIS viowed
the pictures of ALGER and PRISCILIA HISS and VHITTAKER CEABERS sho
fux‘nishod-; on o purely voluntary basis, informetion to tho cffect that
she had turned over tho Bleak Housc rogistration to a ir, FIELD: This
information she had previously teclephonically made available to Boston
on April 21, 1949.i. She indicated thuat ifr. FIELD had presonted himsolf
&8 roprosenting "the other sido of the case" and further thot ho had

'a porsonol interest in it." She said lir. FIELD mado the statoment that
he could seo nothing of valuc in the Bloak Houso registration but sald
he considerod tnis important as it was a "turning point in the case,”
Mrs, DAVIS further advised that i, FIELD had also oxhibited the pictures
of HISS and CHAIIBERS to her, which pictures she was unable to identify,
and ho had questionod hor concerning tho registration of guests during
tho 1937 summer season,

Photographs of CHAMBERS, ALGER ond PRISCILLA HISS wore forwarded to tho
Charlotte Office on May 6, 1949 in order to have these -photographs
exhibited to VENDELL KEENEY, mcntionod heroinabove,

On Moy 11, 1949 the Charlotto Office advised by letter that ifr, VWENDELL
KEEKNEY had been interviewed and the results of this intorview are sot
‘forth as followus by the 'Charlotte Office:

1, TENDELL KEENEY, Fine Arts Building, Furmon University, Greeanville,
South Carolina, was intervicwod on I..ay 10, 1949, at which time ho advised
thot ho spent the summer of 1937 as & guest at Bloak House, Potorboro,

New Hampshirec, and rocanlled tho time that "She Stoops 4o Conquer" played
at tho Stoarns Farm, ur. KEBNEY viowod photographs of WEITTAKER CHANBERS,
ALGER HISS and PRISCILLA KISS ond advised that ho had no recollootion of
over sceing them either at Bleak Housc or olscwhoro. Ho stated that it
vias doubtful if he would romembor them oven if thoy had stayed at Bloak
Housc unlcss thoy had stayed for somo time or had beon particularly
called to his attention,

Kisseloff-8902
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

BOSTON DIVISION
LT .BOSTON, HASSACHUSETTS

This case is being given constont end expeditious attention and any
leads arising from durrent investigation aro being directed by toletype
or lotter, '

EY

4
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This case originated at:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

NEW YORK, NEW YORK File No, 65-3251 nd

 Report made at:
BOSTON, IASS,

j Date Made: §§lﬁd f L. ! Report Made byr

W
5-20-49. !4 (22 /sés/s ,6,] FRANCIS D. Q'BRIEN

— -

Title:

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
AIGER KISS, ET AL

-
-

Character of Case:

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE (R)
INTERNAL SECURITY (R)

Synopsis of Fects:

B T ey

Marshall Parks, Brackett House, Peterboro, New Hampshire,

unable to locate guest book for year 1937,

Parks

-y

unable to identify photographs of Hiss and Chambers,.
Earle Blshop, Petorboro, New Hampshire, unable to
identify photographs of iliss and Chambers. Mrs,

Lucy Elliott Davis; Hancock, New Hampshire, former owner
of Bleak House, unable to identify photographs of
Chambors or Alger or Priscilla Hiss, Mrs, Davis
furnished guest bock previously examined by FBI
Laboratory to Richard M. Field, attorney, who advised
Mrs, Davis that Bleak House registration book was

"o turning point in the case." Wendell Keensy,
Greenville, South Carolina, who was guest at Bleak
House, Peterboro, Now nampsh:.re, in 1937 unable to
identify photographs of Hiss and Chambers,

ALL IN FOR&\?AT!G!\ CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Bureau file 74-1333 DATE?%BYW%

Report of Special Agent Franocis D, O!Brien, May 12,
1949 at Boston, Massachuvsetis

Letter to Bureau and New York from Boston dated Hay
8, 1949,

Reflerencs:

S —

" memady -

Copies of this Report

@Bureau: 3 Bos_ton
1 To Jo Donegan, Special Assistant
Attorney General
3 NWew York (65-14920)

Kisseloff-8904
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form. No.1

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, FILENO. 74«04
} {" REPORT MADE AY DATE WHEN MADE PE!:HOD FOR ) né’oR'r MADE BY ) “
na WHICH MADE
' ) VASHINGTON, D.C. 5/19/49 |4 18:%:;5/17/ PHILIP H., WILSON, SA  PHl:FAL

TLE i CHARACTER OF CASE

¥ ™ o
JAY DAVID THITTALEE CEAMBERS, wa. FERJURY

‘_ ESFICIAGE - R
. ALGEE-EISS, ot ml INTDENAL SECURTTY - R

SYNOPSISOFFACTS: AL, FRIEDMAN believed to be AIBER}Z/REEL AN, Us. S, C
Yarire Corps Photographer, located at 133 Seamn f;’ >
Ave, ’ New York 34, Noz‘o z/// o

! ‘_
-P - ) *,W .
. REFERENCE = Bureau file 74-1333,
S SCaaplyff > Report of SA PHILIP H, WILSON dated April 22, 1949
5,!;71 T at Washington, D.C. )
—\F LTMFW ‘ Li}"’, B ’ "'%
DETAILS: AT WASHINGTOY, D.C. At Y
(INVESTIGATION RE DAVID ZIMMERMAN, was.) R
£ ;. fyr"

the full name of "AL"; that his name is AL'RRIEDMAN (phonetic) and.bhitt he did
sore of the photographic assigmmepts for "Work", official organ of the Vorkers
Alliance of fmerice, during the period DAVID ‘ZIMMIRMAN was Editor.

On April 14, 1949 Mrs. BETTY Pos\r\i«%l: advised thak she $ad recalle d

| The Washirgton cuty directories were checked with reference to lécating
AL FRIGDMAN. The 1940 directory lists one ALBERTFREEMAN and wife, BERTRUDE )
8% 1768 Columbis Roed, NV, The 194) directory doe® not show the name of ALBERT

FREEMAN but does ~disclose that GERTA A AN resided in A :
Road, N.W. Al xe edl(igésel%%;—’SJDS 1768 Colunbia

P
ObvApril 18, 1949 Special Agent BAFKRY K CIAYTOW contacted y
y z g < G . e o AP VE It{r.s- BEM,
AVES, 1768 ‘Golumbia /mad; «W. vwho has resided at this address for a mumber of =
) > i
-4 S

. "
I ¢ . ri ~p o - 0. & SOVERXNEXT IRENTIXG OFFICE  T~-2034
AJ'},",&‘_;“- - [ R Y A
QO RS S T T 0 - < EE— I

yoarse ). 4/ U9 e — :
reuanon A Y] JIUAR e | eoverwnmwiismeecs  RECORDER |
S AN G S/ AL I 1. = I1Z= ="
. COFIEg DLb’}’éQéM _ PN A ¥ B §5> (5 ;
[ S8 DEGzgasgdrmone | U e s A L e .
| 5 S Db Gons 5 sE <~ INDEXED - <
3 ~ New York (1 Thomas J. Donegsn, "ij TRy 5\ \ i -
- [/ Special Assistart to tip \A(;@ AL
’ Lﬁé Attorney General) ) B NS
| eI P i B

4
4
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WFO 74~94

She stated that the FREEMANS left that address ébout seven years
ago and went to Pennsylvania where. they resided at 630 Gunther Avenue,
-Colonml Gardebs, Yeaden, Pennsylvania.. Mrs. AMES advised Mrs. FREEI.!AN'S
mo-bher, Mrs: SPEIGEL, was from Austria.’ She understood that the FREEMANS

have moved to 133 Seamen Avenue, Agartmen{: 3A, New York 34, New York. She

recalled that FREEMAN- was & pho‘bographer in theé U. S. Marine Corps and
believes that he is still in the service. Mrs. AM‘ES informed thet Mrs.

B.B. ECK, 7121 16th Street, N.W. is acquainted with the FREEMANS and can -
adv:.z}e as to the correctness of their present addres;_s. '

Mrs. B. B. ECK, 7121 16th Street,N.W. was interviewed by the
wr::l:er and SA BARRY K, CLAYfON on April 21, 1949, She stated the EREEMANS
now reside at 133 Seamen Avenue, .Apartmen'b 3K, New York 34, New York.

She has ‘known them since 1941 and doss not recall whether AL FREEMAN was
employed by "Work®, She reported AL is short, dark and stocky appearing;

that his wife, GERTA. is a refuges from Austrm. Mrs. ECK recalled né reason

‘!:o quesﬁ:.on ALFREEMAN'S 1oyal'by tothis. country. -

-

‘s : "-PENﬁING;
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WFO 74-94 .
) : . 1EADS

THE NEW YORK QF'FICE

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK : g

Wlll Yocate and interview AL FREEMAN 133 Seamen Avenue, New York ‘
34, New York, relative to any information he may be -able to. furnish concern- ’
ing the ac’civi'lnes of DAVID Z‘ILIIERMAI@, was; and concerning the location of - - '_l
the epairtment utilized by THILTAKER CHAMBERS in Yashington; D. C. 1

THE wAsHmGToN FIEID OFRICE -

AT AWAASH’IN({TON-, D.Cs

TWill continue to mves‘bzga'be and xeport regard:.ng +he Subjeo{:s in
this cases

v

Kisseloff-8907 : B
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

XYorm No.1

THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT  13,.71 ¥ .0R% FILENo.  T4%34
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o 5 Me. Tolson...oo...... 1
’ Mr. Ladd............. |

G « , O Mr. Cl:zu .......... s

. 'ﬂ ) \ Mr. Glavin......... ae

: X Mr. Nichols........ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IVESTIGATIO I

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF ,UST‘CE 5 Mr. Teacy .auu.. LYY TP

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION - K . Hb0 oo

. J3r Mohr ......... aee

o ‘ 949 Tele. Boom........ e

JUN F? — X Mr. Neasa...... ssssse
( f)/(rw Mios P40y pecall
gﬁllé TELETYPE e
Wt

L.

ZAINGTON 4 AMD NEW YORK 4.FROM BALTO 7 4-00 P EDST

IRECTOR AMD SAC NEW YORK U R GENT
CLAHAM, PERJURY, ESP R; IS R. RENYTEL JUNE SIX LAST. INVESTIGATION
BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, BUREAU OF VITAL RECORDS REFLECTS
CERTIFICATE OF DEATH ON FILE CONCERNIMG CHARLES A. HISS, INDICATING
HE DIED INSTANTLY ON APRIL SEVEN, NINETEEN SEVEN DUE TO HEI1ORRHAGE,
HAVING COMMITED SUICIDE BY CUTTING HIS THROAT WITH A RAZOR. HOYEVER
BUREAU OF VITAL RECORDS FILES FéEqTO COMTAIN A RECORD OF DEATH OF ’
MARY ANN PARENTHESIS ELIOT END PARENTHESIS EMERSON, WHO DIED IN
ﬁINETEEN TUENTYEIGHT, OR BOSLEY HISS, WHO DIED IN NINETEEN TWENTYSIX,
INDICATING DEATHS PROBABLY DID NOT OCCUR IM BALTO. HOWEVER INVESTI-
GATION TO ASBCERTAIN FULL FACTS CONCERNING DEATHS OF THESE IMNDIVIDUALS
WILL CONTINUE. CERTIFIED COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF DEATH CONCERNING '7£2//
CHARLES A. HISS WILL BE FORVARDED NY THIS DATE BY REGISTERED MAIL.
MCFARLIN .

HOLD PLS FOR CONF

Kisseloff-8909
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- . . ) . ‘Mx:. Tolson...........

N - O : O : Mr. Ladd.............

) FEDEM_ GUREAU G7 4is«E5TIGATIOM ‘ Mr. cxmn'::‘:.'.'::.
U4 S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ’ 7

COMMUNICATIONS SECYIOIl

JUN -7 184) Be. Horbo wopoere
L - ></ Mr 2720 creveemnnnne
» Telo. Boom.......!._
TELETYPE Mr. Nease............

UASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK. 26 7 7-25
ECTOR AND SAC URGENT 3

"JAHAM. REVFOTEL JUNE THREE LAST. JANE-R<\DUENNER, FORMER STENO,

TRADE AGREEMENT SECTION, STATE DEPARTMENT, NOW MRS. ROBERT CRAU-

FORBELYON, JR., AKA MRS. PETEB¥¢Y0N, INTERVIEWED NYC TODAY. STATED

SHE RECALLED BEING ONE OF FOUR STENOS WORKING IN o1~‘FICE.01-"\@_12_%{:{__~
.22%§EH§E§§_§BOUT NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. ADVISED THAT WHEN HAUKINS

REGULAR SECRETARY WAS BUSY SHE WOULD TAKE DICTATION FROM HAVKINS.

UPON TRANSCRIPTION, SHE WOULD TURN ORIGINAL AND ALL COPIES OF TRANS-

CRIBED MATERIAL TO HAWKINS PERSONALLY AND STATED SHE NEVER HAD ANY -
KNOULEDGE OF FINAL DISTRIBUTION OF TRANSCRIBED MATERIAL.™ IT WAS

MRS+ LYON-S IMPRESSION DISTRIBUTION OF CARBON COPIES WAS A CLERICAL T
PROCEDURE AND SHE WAS UNABLE TO STATE OR RECALL THIS PROCEDURE. ‘
SHE SAID SHE NEVER RECALLED BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR FORVARDING CAR-

BONS TO ANY OFFICIALS IN STATE DEPT« ALSO ADVISED SHE NEVER ‘HAD

ANY ASSOCIATION WITH aLcEr Hiiss or FRANCI [.’SAYREY{BED 116 { JE33 ‘[7/

o RECON S euE DT 15 JUNé;ff '

: \V THO COPIES WFO |
5340 151949 Dzl soto |




: JUN =7 3 )/ o
M/’ . TELB P = e

¥ -
q,/""" Q’ FEDERAL BUREAU Or INVESTIGATION Q i

~

us. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIoN |t L8 b

Mr, Ciﬁ'ﬁ'g l)latllﬂ;-;l‘

E . Mr. Barbo ..:ssree e

RORE & SIS X ';‘:Xo n;ox;m“ K
' BRIED.cnsne sevws

. Mr.
WASHINGTON 29 CHICAGO 2 FROM  NYC 7 7-35P gdfzuw 5

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT R
. Lo

ATTN ASST. DIR. Es J. CONNELLEY

O s

JAHAM. FOLLOWING IS SUMMARY OF HISS PERJURY TRIAL, MORNING SESSION,

JUNE SEVEN. RESUMPTION OE TRIAL WAS DELAYED BECAUSE OF EXTENDED
CONFERENCE 1IN JUD(‘Fq CYUAMBERS . RE nrmms.z.mo:nmm_mmmc ION _OF GJ

"

TESTIMONY OF CHAMBERS IN -OCTOBER AND DECEMBER NI\)ETEF‘N FORTYEIGHT.

<

COURT OPENED AT ELEVEN FORTYFIVE AM AND JUDGE KAUFMAN ANNOUNCED FROM

THE BENCH THAT HE HAD GRANTED DEFENSE PERMISSION TO INSPECT GJ : “

MINUTES OF CHAMBERS JTESTIMONY OCTOBER FOURTEEN AND FIFTEEN AND ALSO

CERTAIN PORTIONS OF CHAMBERS_GJ TESTIMONY IN_DE QEE&EB.EQ&IX&JGHTo

CROSS EXAMINATION OF CHAMBERS WAS RESUMED BY STRYKER AND AFTER T)h,ﬂ—"
READING SEVERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM GJ TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER

FORTYEIGHT, C‘{AMBERS WAS FORCED TO ADMIT THAT HE HAD COMMITTED PER-

JURY ON SEVEN 0CCASIONS BEFORE GJ ON OCTOBER FOURTEEM, AND_EIETEEN
. STRYKER THEN ASKED CHAMBERS IF LATTER CON IDERED PERJURY AS BE_f 22 f{éfX
CONSISTENT WITH ACT OF A GOD FEARING_JANt%ﬂﬁ*cﬁg%BERg_gg, WD B

_ . fe 12 JUN101949
"NO®. THEN ASKED HIM SEVERAL QUESTIONS ABOUT_WHETH
FACT, A GOD_. FEARING MAN_ANn_FONQLDERlNGuIHE;NUMBER OF TIMES: HE.HAD
PERJURED _HIMJELE A

INSISTED HE DID CONSIDER HIMSELF

50 JUNLANHS . gy,

I

et - |



PAGE TuO

GODFEARING. CHAMBERS ADMITTED HE HAD GONE BEFORE HCUA INTENDING

T R

TO GOMMIT PERJURY AND THAT HCUA HEARINGS WERE IN MIDST OF POLITICAL

CAMPAIGN. THIS LATTER LINE OF QUESTIONING WAS NOT FOLLOWED OUT.
ASKED CH&MBERS REASON FOR INCLUDING IN HIS PREPARED STATEMENT HE

READ TO HCUA THAT HISS HAD BEEN PROMINENT IN FUNCTIONING OF DUM-

BARTON OAKS AND SAN FRANCISCO CONFERENCES AND _CHAMBERS REPLIED SOLELY

TO IDENTIFY HISS. STRYKER THEN ASKED IF CHAMBERS FELT HIS HCUA
TESTIMONY WOULD BE HELP TO ONE SIDE IN THE POLITICAL CAMPAIGN AND

CHAMBERS SAID HE HAD NOT THOUGHT OF THAT ANGLE AND WAS.NOT INTERES-
TED IN IT. STRYKER THEN BROUGHT OUT.THAT HCUA_ APPEARANCE_OF CHAM-

Ao e N

BERS WAS TELEVISED. AND. THAT ROOM.MASeEILLEDmWLIH.KLELG.LIGHTS. AND
THAT CHAMBERS HAD REPEATED ON. THE. RADIO.HIS~HCUA~TESIIMONY. WHICH WAS

2

WIDELY PUBLICIZED IN MIDST. OE_POLITICAL CAMPAIGN. WAS THEN ASKED

IF HE KNEW WHEN HE WENT BEFORE _HCUA THAT HE. WOULD.NOT BEvCROSS

EXAMINED AND THAT HIS TESTIMONY WOULD BE WELL PUBLICIZED. GCHAMBERS

T,

REPLIED HE WAS UNAUARE OF LACK OF CROSS EXAMINATION. WAS ASKED IF

HE WERE IN THE HANDS OF STRIPLING AND J. PARNELL THOMAS AND CHAMBERS

REPLIED THAT HE WAS ALTHOUGH HE SAID THAT HE DID NOT KNOW THOMAS WELL

BUT DID KNOW STRIRLING WELL AND HAD CONFERRED WITH“EéTTER

ABOUT TEN TIMES. STRYKER THEN REFERRED CHAMBEag_g%mgﬁ;lgg;v TESTI-
" Kisseloff-8912
END OF PAGE TuO




PAGE THREE

MONY BEFORE HCUA _IN WHICH HE SAID UNISM _BY ACTS
AND BY THE WRITTEN WORD AND CHAMBERS DECLARFD HF HAD CONSIDERED HIM-
SELF A FIGHTER AGAINST COMMUNISM AND DECLARED HE WOULD NOT SIT BACK

AND LET ANYTHING HAPPEN TO HIS COUNTRY. STRYKER THEN INTRODUCED

INTO EVIDENCE A CLIPPING FROM "TIME" MAGAZINE DATED APRIL SIXTEEN,

FORTYFIVE, IN WHICH HISS WAS PICTURED IN A PHOTO WITH SENATORS CON-
—————._ e

NOLLY, VANDENBERG, ETAL. AND STRYKER THEN READ _CLIPPRING WHICH CON-

.CERNED HISS BEING NAMED SECRETARY..GENERAL.OF_INCIO IN _SAN FRAN-

Cisco IN APRIL FORTYFIVE AND WHICH ARTICLE WAS LAUDATORY. STRYKER

ASKED IF AFTER READING THAT ARTICLE_ TN “TIME" DID CHAMBERS BRING TO

ATTENTION OF ANYONE IN US GOVERNMENT HIS INFO ABOUT HISS, AND CHAM-
S-S )

BEEgrADMITTED HE HAD NOT AND VOLUNTEERED REASON FOR NON-ACTION

WAS HE DID NOT THINK HE WOULD INTEREST ANYONE IN. HIS INFO. OBJEC-

e

TION WAS THEN SUSTAINED TO FOLLOWING QUESTION IN WHICH CHAMBERS WAS
—_——
ASKED IF HE PREFERRED TO WITHHOLD HIS INFO ABOUT HISS UNTIL HCUA

HEARING, KNOWING HE COULD NOT BE CROSS-EXAMINED THERE. STRYKER THEN
T,

INTRODUCED ANOTHER CLIPPING FROM "TIME"™ MAGAZINE DATED MAY THMENTY

EIGHT, FORTYFIVE, WHICH WAS ANOTHER LAUDATORY ARTICLE.ABOUT HISS

AND HIS WORK AT SAN FRANCISCO. CHAMBERS DECLARED HE RECALLED THE

ARTICLE BUT ADMITTED THE FIRST TIME HE HAD EVER REFERRED PUBLICLY
- -

END OF PAGE THREE
Kisseloff-8913
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) TO HISS AS A COMMUNIST WAS THREE YEARS. LATER. CHAMBERS ANSWERED

PAGE FOUR

NO WHEN ASKED. IF HE WANTED TO BE INDICTED FOR _PERJURY OR ANY OTHER

OFFENSES AND STATED HE HOPED NOT TO BE INDICTED AND DENIED HE WAS
e PO

EVER TOLD BY GOVERNMENT THAT HE WOULD NOT BE INDICTED. ADMITTED

HE HAD TALKED TO CONGRESSMAN NIXON_ ABOUT NOT BEING INDICTED_AND OB-
JECTION WAS THEN SUSTAINED TO QUESTION AS TO WHETHER NIXON HAD IN-

DICATED HE WOULD DO WHAT HE _COULD TO EREVENT..INDICTMENT.O BERS.

OBJECTION ALSO SUSTAINED TO STRYKER READING FROM HCUA RECORD A STATE-
MENT MADE BY NIXON CONCERNING HISS-CHAMBERS CONTROVERSY AND PROBABLE
GJ ACTION. COURT WAS THEN ADJOURNED UNTIL TWO FIFTEEN PM AND AUSA

e

MURPHY RENEWED HIS OBJECTION TO GIVING DEFENSE RIGHT TO INSPECT

CHAMBERS-S GJ TESTIMONY IN DECEMBER FORTYEIGHT. COURT _SAID THAT

DEFENSE WAS CLEARLY ENTITLED TO INSPECT SOME OF IT BUT FINAL RULING
ON INSPECTION OF ALL GJ TESTIMONY OF CHAMBERS IN DECEMBER FORTY
EIGHT NOT YET MADE.

e

SCHEIDT
END, ACK PLS

. Kisseloff-8914
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| Br. Ladduceienenn
‘ECERAL BUREAU OF 1iVESTIGA i J Mr. Clogg .ccuanmneces
l&ii S. DEPARTMENT ‘GF JUSTICE . ‘_7/) n' E Mr. Glavifl coireriene
~ COMMUNICATIONS SECTIOH e
: gevny U { Mr. m---\; .......
Coeer M 4 14r. Farbd weeerevenas
I )ﬁ Mr. BIOBE woneranmas ,
15’)5 s TYPE._ . f
ASHINGTON 40 BALTIMORE .2 BO i FROM NEW YORK 7 0-518" !
DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT 1

CQAHAM. PROSECUTORS DESIRE PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF DEATH CERTIFICATE AND,

a - L \
' 5 i 4 { Mr. Tolioh.iaeaneems

CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING DEATH OF MARY ANN PAREN ELIOT PAREN EMERSON,
SISTER OF ALGER HISS. INFORMATIéN AVAILABLE INDICATES ELIOT EMERSON

WAS OR IS A BOSTON BANKER AND THAT HIS WIFE MARY ANN DIED BY SUICIDE IN
NINETEEN TWENTYEIGHT. FOR BOSTOMN INFO BALTIMORE HAS BEEN U&SUCCESSFUL TO0
DATE IN CONFIRMING DEATH OF MARY ANN AT BALTIMORE SO PROBABILITY EXISTS
THAT SUICIDE OCCURRED IN BOSTON OR VICINITY. BOSTON SUTEL IMMEDIATELY
RESULTS OF INVES%IGATION, FORWARDING ANY PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF DEATH
CERTIFICATE LOCATED BY MAIL. ABOVE FOR BALTIMORE INFO. BOSTON ALSO
REQUESTED TO ADVISE BALTIMORE IF RESULTS SUCCESSFUL SO BALTIMORE CK@RDZ_;
DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE SAME INFO AT BALTIMORE.

SCHEIDT
BA AND BS ACK AND DISC, WA HOLD PLS

BA L BA PLS HOLD AS I -HAVE CONF FOR U AND NY ‘ - oo 1F
B [de/a33 ~2307
BA  NY R 3 BA R T
;ﬁ)-\}ﬁ L K
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[ - Mr. Tra susasIsEE
E ‘ TELETYPE W/ Mr. Har:yo RN

. [ e
“ - INVESTIGATION O b —
' | T OF JUSTICE Hr. ::;"“"'-
Mr. Ladd...ceesenene
N mmunierosy Ns SEcTion ;’W" M. cxegg ..........
L] .o ’ Mr. Glavin....... . :

REX S M2r. Nichols

(e ‘770 B2, RODER v

Tr, MObE cacavenmnane

» >< Tele. ROOM verravanas
# }tyz\easem‘.m
lss G L
VASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 49 7 10-‘% =
/61 RECTOR AND SAC URGENT i

JAHAM. WFO REQUESTED TO MAKE IMMEDIATE DISCREET INQUIRY OF LYNN

O. DELASHMUTT OF RIGGS NATIONAL BANK WHETHER HE HAS BEEN QUESTIONED

OR SUBPOENAED BY DEFENSE. RE HISS BANK ACCOUNT. SUTEL RESULTS. AP-
PEARANCE OF SA JOHN J. WALSH DESIRED BY MESSRS DONEGAN AND MURPHY

SO AS TO BE AVAILABLE IN NYC BY TWO P.M. JUNE EIGHT AND BRING

WITH HIM ORIGINAL AERIAL MAP OF GEORGETOWN AREA SHOWING MARKED LOCA-
TIONS OF SIX HOMES OCCUPIED BY HISS. PHOTOSTATS OF THIS MAP NOW IDJS>L£L/
POSSESSION OF NY OFFICE. |

. SCHEIDT

 RECORDED - 116 7Z£ /$35-3250,

TAKE OFF TAPE PLS 12 JUN 100 1649 oy
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1 O]ﬁce Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

X

TO  : Director, FBI paTE: oy 19 ,1949

SUBJECT: JAHAM
PERJURY, ESPICNAGE -~ R

]

E On May 18, 1949 WALTER H. ANDERSON, Chief, Records Branch, Division

3 . Vs
r 3 FROM : SAC, New York
¢

of Communications and Records, U.S. Department of State, Washington, D.C.
was in NYC and conferred with SAAG THOMAS J. DONEGAN, AUSA THOMAS F, MURPHY -
and agents of this office concerning the State Department documents to be :
used in the forthcoming trial of ALGERVHISS. At that time MR, ANDERSON
d requested that he be furnished with a complete list of those documents which
;f the Government desires for his assistance in assembling these papers. He
| requested that this list be furnished him as expeditiously as possible to .
L enable him to commence this assembly.
A list of these documents. has. been prepared from the swrmary reports
of SA JOSEPH M, KELIY dated 3/30/49 and 5/9/49 at NYC. The original copy ‘
of this list is being forwarded to the. Washington Field office with a B/
request that SA DAMBERTG. ZANDER, who has been handling this phase of the .
- investigation delivér this list to MR. ANDERSON as soon as poss:Lb ;

An additional copy of this list is being furnished the Bureau for
its informations

EROL

Enc. (1) \ \’BI.

m‘ﬁf&a@

cc Washington Field (enc. 1)

JJD:HIC
65-14920 \
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Aztarests wWilcs *he Tnlted Tiates fitorney, Couthern Listrick of Uew York,

?csirer to ke .roliced dn the fortheoming #L0 T TITT gericry trisl a%

low Yoryg Citye In rolotion to + sgm Jorumects 4 i8 “nplred thet the

resirnatod ro;resertative of t-e Necrotory of Ttale jyrciuce (1) e eriginal

vercanest file copy of the rempective “oétmazt prd (2) a fhotogrei™ic

Frint jregared fren the mlcrefilm cspy of the code rocm copy of tho nesesve,
Cwhien prict will contpia thereon the distritaticm crert of that docurent. 4

Tre dacumants to bg produced ere 1listed sa followes

1.

- ori-iLgl jermezant flle ooy of fhis “rcunent is mal:fained In the U*nta
To, artmact [gsspors Divigicn File i3 the [ eutens-~loMingon [assport fraud
cate, uclar tho dirsction of l'r. fehley Je ictnlaps, Tiinder lig.,
EM"l?‘h’l :‘ﬁ-‘,, ﬁﬂ)’. \jaat‘iafbf’n, ,.L”gcu),

2.

3

7.

B«

Construction /126, sizmed ™3 TN,

(g
3
W
\
. L
)
| "j
“'

Tecre ia 2ot forth “ereinpiter o 1int of tlisge [tate Cezerimen

Telagrad frem Mnecow, 420, dated Jpiuary 23, I£37, forial {/361.115,
Tandysew, Cineld L. /00, sirned "'enfersonfs {I+ 45 moted that the

ws

Tolezren Trom Lerie dated V'arch 2, 1038 o, 824, “eriel L.o. 703.04/125C5
sicrod MTILA, ‘

Tars;»rago marved "Coofidentlal" referrirg to faleprsta Lo. 324 of
Tarch 2, 1027 from the ¥ oricen 1abassy at Taris, derial No. 793.04/12508

~

by P2 80 20

Tolepren dated Kareh §i, 1533 at lessfuzion, U.B. fo fmericen Ix)nssy,
Toiya, Seriel Uo. 703494/125C5, spipned ™ WLLY and V5,07

Tolegrea dated Loadlon, Usreh §, lﬁﬁg, lessppe to. 170 Sériel EOD.A 15 A S

Telepren Fram Chansed via W't Adstrd vare™ 1Y, 16373, Lo. 373, <Cerinl

| To. 795.04/12580 signed "GeTOM,

Ctptae logertrest copy of NVID rep-rh dnted Jaxiary 7, 1033 cittﬁlqd.
Cino~drpacgss Citaption”, peres 172055 avd Tegos 16010 to 16323
lzelugsive férial No. 793.04 I'ID reports /200, '

2 L v N
Yermoranium from the Adviser ou Politicel [elations deted Fobruery 11, L
1739 gdreased +o the Tecrotary of ltate, I're TTLWED, Pry AYRT, .

Ure FIIO aud Yre TUPEIY 4nitisled by O referring to a memoraadun
by Tre J200 Based en Consul VNG rerort.

vl =
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S.

1(:5.
11.
12.

A3,

;._8}
10.
20.

21.

Lotter from the fiorioen Cousilmbte ot Yokoheme, Japon deted Jexuary 6,
1553 oxclosing a rayort on the Fow Cecuemio Grge..iznticn in Lanchukua,
Serisl BEI,E0 Lnne‘uria/&) siened by PLCTED F, C°YET, Pmarican Cohasul.

VYoluntary roport entitled Yew fgongmle “rpenization of "euchoken
fron Coxmgul UICT#T0 Fe TOYCH, fxoritan Colisalpts, Ye&nhnha, Japan,
complated Janupry £, 1CI8 and =ailod Jaziary 7, 1036

Lottor Trem fmerican Cousulete nt Yokshems, Japsn dated Jemusry 18,
1933 concerzinz tho Lew * “cotoric Crzenization in Lacc:uinio, Neviel
£53.60 Iancarip/40 sizled by Con sul. RIE a0 P TIYC3.

Kerorgadun frem the Divisina of Fap “astern /fairs datdd rebrunry 2,
1923 referrirg to the remoresdud catitled, "Jeppate Carital Peqwrces"
rregared by Lr. IVA: VILTL aud icd+isled PlrdidsVCI.

Mo orandun of t‘ao Divisien of Far astern Mrfeirs deted Pobruary 7,
1923 tegirulnog "FO s.xggepta that. Cousul PIVCH'C roporbecss is oxceadinsly
i.*ol;t" gad drzdfialod WM.

Talesran dated donuery 6, 1088 Fren .\aria, Yo. 20, Seprisl 0. 795.94/
119700

“Folegren from Taris 4 dpted Ja*.zary l 2, 1028, No. 55, File 740.00/263.

?elc;;rr& from Peris dated Jamuery 12, 1038, low £8, Zoriel lo.
740.00/2C4..

Teleprgm fron Lozdox dsted Jaruery 24, 1533, ﬁc;. 67, ucrial £41.248/142
signed "IN,

Tolegran dated Jaamary 2, 1633 frew Tevilloe, Lo, 1, Corial lio.
e*%z.do/'rass.

Z8legram dnted Jgnuery 23; 1%8. wanurhered Prem Tsingtes for Ter
Lepartmont frem Dorm, Seriel Los 7563,24/12175.

Tolegren dated Jammary 27, 1031, from ‘aikow via . Ts os 47 for b
Tar Tepartment from SPILLILLL, ! ferinl Low 753. 64/12173,

wlobrpm from Teiping via W.R+ dabed Jpouvery 27, 1933, Lo. €5, Corial
4"‘5.11/;,0"5, si-ted RESCETADDY, )

Kisseloff-8920




22.
25:

24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

304

S1,.

Talezren coted Jaruary 28, 1558 frem Bera, Me. 7, “erial PD4.C1/E48.

Telezren deted Jovuary 28, 1530 Crex Feipiry o. €9, Cérinl lo,
755.04/122%0

Telegron undpted au? unnitored recolved Jarugry 27, 1523, from
“ilaz, Terial La. 793. 94/12243.

Telepren Lrom s-ashir."ton, DeCe vin Zaval Vadioc Asted Taa.mry 27,
1933 to /morican Erbhepsy, Teiping, Chinm, (oriel 403.11/2088, sipted
LY pnd Anitipled £X7.

"ole'*ra:x frém Taghingtes, Tef. deted Jamiary 28, 1583 to t*arlcatx
bnaay, Tokyo, Sorial 253.11/2086, sipned "ITLLY and dnitisled CKE

Telegron from London dated January 23, 1923, Lo. 70, Ceripl EOD,A 15 A S
Construction/4, sipnod MJITiNiM,

Toelegrem from I'aris dated Janusry 25, 1033, lo. 136, Cérial 740.00/277,
signed YDULLITIV.

Telogrem dated Jemuery 29, 1038, {ro- Loi;.cm, Fo. 69, Cerial lo. TCOLA
15 A fi Constructior/P3.

Femsrrndum of Civision of Fpn ;.astém Affairs dnted Fehruary &, 1638
referring to "Tokya's 71, Februsry 3, A 4:00 £ and signed 7.

Tologren from Ieiping vin U.P. dnted Jaruary 29, 1028, Yo. 73,
Terinl 453.11/2087, airxed FLOCKTaTTM,

Tolegran from Teipivs ddted Jamiary 20, 1033, Us. "4, Terial 403.11/2008
s‘lgned PLOCKTANTY,

{elegran from Weshinsten, JsCe via 'aval Redic dated Fedbruary 1, 1028
1(:«: .a..-wer;ean Lmbassy, Ceipins, Cerinl 403.11/2020, sigoed "ITLLY
HINH,

Telegron from Feiping wip LeRs dated Fehrusty 2, 138, Yo. 10,
ferisl 403.11/2000, signed MLOCKANT",

wle"rm‘? frem Tokyo deted Februery 2, 1933, lo. €7, [erial 893.24/350,
sipned Moo

Kisseloff-8921




36, Coufide tigl pereparasa of telezrem Lo. 67 of February 2, 1038
fron the Zmerican Arhpssador at Tokyo.

$7. Talagren from Tokye Jeted Jauuary 30, 1933, Zoried Ho. 733.04/14250
re Lilitery 2ttacke Isport.

38, Telezrex dated Jamiary 31, 1033 frem faeond Dripele, U2, Cérial o.

L

793.04/12257 ro Japhnesa reiuforcemant of Viushu repiecn.

9. Telegrar dated Jdenuary 31, 1988 fronm Uasidnzben,; R.C. to Moo A?::c. 9,
. Jeriel La. 753.04/12248,

40. ['cmorendom on letterhopd of Livision of Fer Uastera f£falrs, deted
" Fakrusry 7, 1628 eutitled, "Tke Cirzifiéazce of the Ustablisheant of

3-‘1&3 Lanshukuo egvy Ieduatrics Davelozment Compeny", inttieled
r*“j’ﬂ.‘ - !

4ls Tolegram from Foipivy ¥ia Yal'e dgted Fabruasry 11, 1033, Yo. 104,
Rerial 703.04/12300, signed MLICLIsRT".

42, . 'Eslégrg:i £rom Theanthel via HePs dated F‘éﬁmgrg 11, 1988, No. 249,
Corlal Z:3.1104 University of Chanchel/&, signed Moaris®,

43, Copy of privata gnd confidontial laotter datod @ctgb&;r'@%i 1037 st Tmorthnd,
Chine to Japenese Congul Qenernl, “hanghal, fren ¥, TI0 TR PAYLSY
end e DILKIN.

445 lomorendum of Ulvidion of Far ' estern Affelrs deted Febiuary D, 1930
berimning, "Yokolerg reporta that Lr. PTEAA 48 scheduled, ate.Y

in typing asd concluding with herdwritten moctaticn endirz, “the
attitudo of the Americen Govermmest toward nis venture", apd
iuitinled FS:J2 00830,

46. Telecran from Lerlin dated Fetrusry 12, 1938, Lo £2, Carial 711.41/373,
sigaed. "SIL3LI".,

48, Telegrsm fro= Tokyo doted Femiory 12, 1082, lo. 100, Cariel
793:04/12412, sipued oo

47, Telerren from Viconn daSed Fobrusry 13, 15393, Ln. 17, Cerial
762,65/424, aipned "LILEY", -
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A% lerargndus of Uivision of Zuraresn Affnirs dated Fe' ruary 15, 1533
voforrirz to Vienia's telesrem '.0. 13 of Feébrusry 14, 9:C0 S:n,
co' slu’i,uv frhe irourheat accuklos pn1 extra=ordinarily powarful
position in the fyatriex Movernwerd™, and {nitialed LusFLACE T,

22, Tolerran from Vico .a dated Ee’:wary 34, 1038, fo. 18, Jerial
702.C5/427, sigrod WOILYN.

BDe Teleprns from Derlin deted Fo:rusry 14, 1738, Ya. £6, Cerial
741-"2/’25 sipaed 1730y Rl LN

Ok, Tele;rem fror Peilpiny via H.™. dnted February 14, 1033, Ta, 110,
| Serinl 793.047/12316 sicned PLOCEATTT,

2. Tolerram ,i‘ron Chefoo via UeTe Jeriel 703.94/12418 signed MsLL™ M
reforrins %o Jappuese Troo) moverents.

§%. Teloprent sent Febma:y 18, 1083, 4300 pm to 2rerivcas Legation,
- Vipnga .o0. 6, signed J‘JL!.‘." and ir.itieled Oy

J4. Telos sres sock frem 1o pahin ton, DuGs on February 16, 1DI8 to fmaxican
Lozation, Wienray Sariel 762.03/427 migaed "ULLY pn? dnitipled e

~.‘é:i‘:., Tale;;mm from Viecuns datcd wbmnry 15, 1938, Lo. 20, fgrdael 762.63/428
‘sipned ™ILTYT. - .

£8. wla*ram from ‘“}arin dated Fe-rupry 15, 1938, 0. 243, Cerisl
712,63/430, sipced "LULLIZLY,

57 ‘&910’“3'1\13 frem Tards dated Febz‘upry 14, 1035) L0+ 240; forial 71'20 /
429 signed MLILLITI.

E3. Telogran from Vienng dohed webroary 16, 1083, Yo. 26, Cerial 762.03/44%
siprad "WILCYR,

t9. Tolegred fram Faevis deted Februsry 15, 1038, <o. 255, Serinl 762,63/
423 dipned "OULLITIV. ) ’ B

G3e Telezren frem london dated Febraery 16, 1033, Nov 186, Torlel sos. 620 A
16 A 5 Comstryction/109, sigsed "J-T A,

6Ll. Cozficde;tinl notg 1> the forrstery of the lLavy reforrinz to anclosure

cf céry of teleyrest received from Ioxlon dated February 17, 1028,
Zeripl ©o. £20.A 15 4 6 Caunstri~tien/109,

g™ Kisseloff-8923




£2. %oleprsm from Paris dated Feruary 16, 1033 . 245, Zerlal Lo.
C2.53/437, eipned PITLLIT,

£3. ’Falegraré from Tieatsin via .5 Cated Pebruary 17, 1533, to. 33,
sorial C53:002/613 sipned "CrLITIILLY, .

F4. Tolecram fremt Weo'lo-ton, Dills dated iere 19, 1383, to ’=oricsa
Lehessy, Tokyo, signod MITLL and TuE.", sorial €93.002/613.

€5. Telerss £rom Feshingten, (.C« dnted Februery 21, 16303, to Américaz
C-naul, Tieztsin, China, sigued "IILLY (0%7071.), Serial £03.C00/513.

£6. Telogran from Tokyo dstéd Februavy 17, 1028, wo. 111 leripk ioae
£35.94248/253 sigued "EATI, :

fi7e Telegran from Berlin dated Fehruary 17, 1028, Wo. £2, cariel 7¢2.03/
441, sizned "OILY BR". ; )

Al Telegren frén Fafts dpted Febrdery 17, 1053, Toa 201, “erial 762.£3/
443, nigned "PUTLITIM, | ’

€de Leporestun dgted Felryuery 13, 1038, eatitled, "lermea Lemltation of
Coztral Turope aund CrodMoslovel Tipde 2rres=sz;® Terial Tae. Cl1l.60081/ -
ral. °

0. Telepren from Vienns doted Fohrusry 1Y, 1038, Na. 24, Terial 763.65/434
aigued "WILTY", -

T, Telesred frem Derlis dated Pobruery 14, 1938, Mou £4, Taria) £11.6231/4
1010 sizned "ZILL DT . ) e

72. Uelesren from Foro dat8d Pebrusry 17, 1029, lo. 34, Cerial 772.03/844
sigzed ® LILLITSY,

75, Teleptpn frow Darlin, deted Fehriary 13, 1030, Yo €2 Jeriel 772.£8/453
sipned MIILOITEN, A

T4, Telogrez from Londew dpted Iareh 23, 1923, Us. 207 Zerisl 741.€5/621,
gigaed BRTINODYM. i

75. Telezren from Ipeha dated Larfeh 22, 1538, "o. §0, Terial 7COR.r2/1C4,
sigrad oA,

-G~ _ Kisseloff-8924
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G2

[31-0

les

37.

o “o

Telegran £rcx Varsew dsted Larch 22, 1733, Yo. 38, serial 740.02/330
sig.od YRILLIN. :

Tolasrsn £¥ox Tome datod Wereh 29, 1837, Ls. 77 Zerinl Jo. 741.66/622
gipued MIIXLLITGY,

Telozres from Telorade dgted Warch 26, 1558, 2o, 47, serisl 7601.62/66
sigzed "Lelt,

Telegren £rom Mucuos Alrea dated lerch 20, 1003, serisl £€2.,3511/2

sigued "IVITAL,Y concerring [urchase of cerénls snd linseed by
Zer—nuy in Argestira.

Telozran from Trmpico deted Lareh 27, 1031, serinl F12.7343/3170,
sipmed A™UTITING, roferriny to information frem officliels of ofl
colzenion.

Telegren from Nore dated Earch 20, 1933, i». 70, seérial 741.C0/180
#f (0d "TIILLIPCN, _ ) , o
Telegram from London deted larew 32, 1633, Yo, 2€0 #eriel EQD.A 15 A 6
Coustruction /141 aigoed X WMEYr, - ‘ S
Télexran Prom Jashinzton, D.Ce dnted Lerch 31, 1038 to *nmericaen
Thbnssy, London, isferriny to "Your 200", serisl £00.A 1B # &
Cpatruction/141, sirned “IULL".

Cories of rnotes dated lsrch 81, 1538, fion CI.27LEL ITLL- £ the Hinister
of Cexmafla, tha =Vragedor of the Fronch {eputlia, sz the [ritish
t=hesaador, serial 500,A 18 A5C3ustruction /14l.

Telogram from Vashizton, T.C. deted Xerelx T1, 1038, to ‘E:e:‘tqam
Irbasay; Tdre, sipkéd TLL, meriel CU0.4 18 A © Cougtrugtion /14l.

Talegran fronm Teshington, 140, dpted Uareh 81, 1033, to Frmérican
Efbossy, Tokyo; sigaed TUILL, serisl £00.A 15 A 6 (Coustruction /141.

Latter frem 7.0. La@ti@ﬁ,ﬂ The Hpgue, letherlatids, g!g,te,a Febraary 26,
1583, bLoe 163 signod J. TEDY TP, sorisl 8C6.51/345.

Tettor from Y.5, Legatiau, The “erue, Lot-érlnnds, ratel Fevruary 25,

1248, lo. Y04, voncér:-;d.c;__’Z_et‘\grlpfnjg' preas reastion to T NYY
Telchabay Gpeech, sizzed J, T2 1 YT, sorial T02.02/169,

-7 ] Kisseloff-8925




82

Telogrsn from varia deted 'arch 82, 1038, Xo. 497, signed WILSIN,

- seyial T6I7,62/103.

$0.

g1.

02,

94.

87

09

100.

101,

A02¢

Zelegrem froa Coacp 2nted Appll 1, 1538, =erfal 005.33/6 sipgned
WR IO,

“elegren frem Tokyo dated Unrct £3; 102335 Lo. 211, serisl B24.EL/E00
gigred "IT N, :

_¥arophraese of telesram received frem fnerican Drdessy, Tokyo, Jefan,

dated Nerch 23, 19033, lo. 21}, siyned "ITTTM,

wote dpted l'arch 23, 103, frém Jacraetary of Ctate to Jecretary of
%raencury encloaiis parsshirgse of telogran Na. 211 of Lgrch 28, 19303
from the Mtericsn Ix'reasy, Tokyo, serial D5J4.81/8€5.

Tologred from Vardet Tiexutsin dated Nerch 23, 1638, to Havy
Lopartrest, exding with ln. 0936, sorial 7563/04/12724.

Toelogren fron Vaeshinnton, I'.C. to Fanama dated tarch §0, 1033,
Serial Uo. 8l8,£859/184 mipred "TLLY and "2.N.Y concersiry mensenese
mine oa Chcos Islend. -

Telegren from Panasis vig e He deted Darci 81, 1088 Ho. 23, Serisl
Ko« B18.£859/20 sipned "FLTXTIV, ’

Tolegre: frem Ban Jose dated fpril 1, 1983 NHo. 22, “eriel o,
A18.0%589/2) aipnod WIRNIPLCNTY,

Tolegren frem Fourth Yarires dated Yarch 31, 1583, #2331, serial xo,
708.94/12744, lYessaze ends with {10%9, :

Toleprsm from Polpicy wip No™. fated Merch 31, 19EB, lo. 201, serial
n0. 608,116 XAICTRIA/G sigued PRARTLIYM,

Feworsndum of Livision of Latin frericen #f{airs deted Harch 23, 1938
referriry to tolephona resagge Lrom Dureau of Customs re Jap atbetpt

_to purchase manxancse rminé on T-ens Islgnd.

Talogran from Weshingteu, D.Ce to San Joso, Costea Fics, <dated Harch 2Q,
1038, Tarial Lo. 8;8.63559/193 si-med "ULLT and "I,0L" concerning
mprzeneso rina on Cecos Islands e,

Yoorandun of Janusry B, 1033 to £-3 I'ry SAY.D ret Gerpan Aide Lemolfe

- = Kisseloff-8926
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A

103. Lemarenivm dnted Tectmbor I1, 1G37 to Lr. ¢ 1.3 (TA) re: “orzen
#ide Lexoire.

104, irpft Lemsrondum dalted Téceérber 8%, 1537 to Cerman fzhgssecor ros
Tast~favored-nation ;riceirle. -

1C3, fice Lendire from Cerzan ihasey uzimted roi Lost-fevered-nation
priveiple (writteh in Cerren) File %61«3.,‘3231/937‘

10% *ide Lemoire dnted July 21, 1937 ta ferren Aobpgsador re: Trecde
Telations. File $61Y.£231/n71r

107, Zclegran 424 from lenkow, Chirs, detaed Jezusry 11, 15238, 3pi. File
¢7,Tis 793.04/12008,

103, Telogrsm 417 from Toirstno, Chi=gd, deted Jacutery 3), 1033, 3 pa, for
Tar Dopt., signed SOUTKIN. Filo 4 753.04/18238.

_ I09. Telesram €3 from Peris, dated Jamusry 18, 1083, € g, in four
soctions. File §793.04/15032,
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O]j‘ice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

;" DIRECTOR, FBI , DATE: June 7, 1949

FROM WSAC s MIIVAUKEE

’ﬁE SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS., ET AL
PERJURY' ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rebulet May 24, 1949.

Mr, THOMAS F‘j\/\aBADY, 2126 Menominee River Parkway, lfilwaukee,
Wisconsin, wag reinterviewed concerning the Woodstock typewriter he
sold to HARRYLMARTIN and his partner FANSIER in Philadelphia in the year
1927.

&

In again relating his recollection of the sale of a typewriter
to FANSIER and MARTIN, GRADY pointed out that’ the sale must have been in
the year 1927 for the reason that after GRADY left the employ of the

| Woodstock Typewriter Company in December 1927 he never again was in the
| business of selling typewriters and, furthermore, it could not have been

‘ prior to 1927 for the reason that HARRY MARTIN was not in business for
himself selling insurance until about the middle of 1927, and GRADY is sure
that he made the sale shortly after FANSLER and MARTIN became associated
in the insurance business. He stated that while his recollection is that
- he dealt with MARTIN, it could very well be that FANSLER sa.gned the order
but he has no recollect:.on regarding this. B

It was pointed out to GRADY that ANN COYLE did not go to work
for FANSIER and MARTIN until the fall 1928 and that she could, therefors,
not have tried out the typewriter before it was sold, if he sold it in 1927.
GRADY stated that he never was positive that ANN COILE had tried out the -
typewriter he sold to FANSLER and MARTIN and that he could very well be
confused on this matter for two reasons, the first being that he was
acquainted with MARTIN over a period of several years, including the two
" years he, himself, sold insurance for Northwestern Mutual and does not
believe that he recalls the period of ANN COYLE's employment. The second
reason for his confusion in this regard was a practice they had in selling
typewriters where a "junior salesman would .go around various offices and
leave a typewriter on trial with a stenographer in that office. A week or )
so later one of the salesmen would follow up and attempt to sell the typewritérZ-
| It was his original recollection that this procedure was followed in the
case of the sale of the typewvriter to FANSLER and MARTIN, t at
‘ all sure on this point,. El seﬂgﬁ""§9§%

GRADY had been following the events of the HISS trial in the
newspapers and remarked he noticed HISS had produced a typewriter, _It was
pointed out to him that the typewriter produced by HISS, according to
company records, was manufactured in the year 1929 and was a Model

,. CEL:EH %Il RECORDED - 116 ~ =
| 25:5386 M “"W INDEXED - 116 AN 101949
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subsequent to leaving ‘the: employ of Woodstock in December 1927. His only

He stated that he could not have sold this typewr:.ter as he sold no typewriters

conjecture -on: this po:.nt ¥as that if thé typewriter produced by HISS was

a typewriter originally in the office of FANSLER and MARTIN, it must have
been one purchased by these men from some other person. He pointed out

that in those days Woodstock typewriters were relatively new on the market,.
They usually undersold the other old line typewriters and the other typewriter
companies would not take them on trade under as good terms as. the Woodstock
Company. It was customary in those days for people in offices to trade

their typevriters quite often and he pointed out it was possible MARTIN

or FANSLER had traded the typewriter he sold them in 1927 for a new one
subsequent to 1929, If this was done, GRADY believed it would probably

have been a sale made by JACK CAROW who was manager of the Philadelphia
Office of Woodstock,when GRADY left in 1927, and for several years théreai'ter.

GRADY has not contended, except on the original interview, that
his commission on the sale of the typewriter to FANSLER and MARTIN was
applied upon an insurance policy sold by MARTIN to GRADY, Upon second
interview, previously reported, when the dates of GRADY's policies with
Northwestern Mutual, together with the names of the agents selling them,
were available he then recalled that he had also sold a machine to J. O.
BATTERSBY, H. B. STAVERS, and W. L. COATES in 1927 when these men associated
themselves together in the sale of insurance for the Northwestern Mutual
Life Insurance Company, and that it was on this policy that his commission
upon the sale of a typewriter was applied to the premium on a policy.
’Iherefore, since that time, the application of a commission on the sale -
of a typewriter has not entered into his recollection of selling FANSLER 1‘
and MARTIN a typewriter, 1

It was suggested to GRADY that perhaps in January 1930 he might /
have sold MARTIN a typewriter even though he was no longer in that business ”<

but may have relied upon his former connections. He denied that this was

possible, stating he never sold a typewriter after he left ‘the employ

‘of Woodstock.

Recapltulatmg GRADI's recollection of the sale of a typewriter
to FANSLER and MARTIN resolves ‘itself in the following. He sold a
Woodstock typewriter-to FANSLER and MARTIN, The only bases of his
recollection as to the time of ‘the sale drethe termination of his connection
with Woodstock-in December 1927 and his recollection that FANSLER and MARTIN <
had only recently associated for the sale of insurance. If the typewriter
produced by HISS, bearing serial number 5N#N230099, did, in fact, come
from the office of FANSLER and MARTIN it could not have been the typewriter
GRADY sold to that firm for the reason that it was manufactured in 1929
and GRADY never sold i typewriter to anybody after 1927, RUC.
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O]ﬁce Memmfgndum  UNITED § A’QES GOVERNMENT

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI ’ DATE: May 3, 1949
FROM BTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

w, SUBJECT: '@JAEAH :
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE M

- INTERNAL SECURITY - R

DECLASSTFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
.Retels from Denver to Director and WFO FPI LUTOHATIC DECLAZSTIFICATION CUILE
dated April 7, and April 8, 1949, DATE 05-24-2010

A copy of Denver teletype dated April 7, 1949, was sent to
New York City. These teletypes concern JAMES FRAN%I?}LSALLE. JR., &
resident of Denver during 1940, and 1941, and an enlistqe in the Colorado

National Guard., These teletypes requested the Washington Field Office

4

”

A check of the Army Officers reggrds.at the Office of the
Adjutant General in Pentagon, reflect that cag‘ t‘m'* IS L&gﬁn.

C gy-)3R2 3323
RECORDED - 1 jﬂ B I N
2 JUN 10 1949

ees SEERET.

DDG/mh by:7355 \f"'a//”&’ 13/1/2s

me—

Excmpt ffrom GBSCategory, 3
cclassification ITndefini
cc: YNew York §
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WFO 74.94 B R ’ . Referral/Consult

*
>
The Washington Field Office will conduct no further investi-
.gation in connection with LA SALLE unless advised to the contrary by
the Bureau, , A - .
~ 3 ’ / .
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¥ Llr. Pgax...... e
TELETYPE Mir. Gernes veceee-
/}:', i X”M:. 20 e
CONF 2 STATIONS 2 YR
. IMr, Panniogton.....
WASH TON 35 CHICAGO 4 FROM NEW YORK CITY 6 10-16P PM] . uinnTamm. .
i 2ixr. NeSO0.eeeennaen.. *
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT Miss Gandy..........’

ATTN ASST DIRECTOR E. J. CONNELLY s
‘ O ; F L Ao
JAHAM. PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. AT ONE TWENTY THIS AFTERNOON STRYKER)
CONTINUED HIS CROSS EXAMINATION OF CHAMBERS BY STATING THAT IN THE
MORNING SESSION IF HE, CHAMBERS, HAD HAD A COLLABORATOR 1IN HIS WORK'
IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT. CHAMBERS SAID YES'",‘ "CHAMBERS WAS ASKED. TO NAME
" THIS PERSON AND HE NAMED JULIANOWADLEIGH.« sﬁ\avxﬁn THEN ATTEMPTED\TO /
TRACE CHRONOLOGY OF THE TWO. STRIPS OF MICROFILM_FROM THE TIME CHAMBERS l
R.ECOV.ERED IT FROM NAT%L‘%VINE TO THE TIME HE TURNED IT OVER \TO THE HCUA.

CHAMBERS RELATED THAT HE TOOK THIS FILM DIRECTLY TO HIS FARM IN WEST-

MINISTER AND HAD IT IN SEVERAL; PLACES IN HIS HOME AND BEFORE HE TURNED

IT OVER TO THE COMMITTEE HE HAD PLACED IT IN A HOLLOWED OUT PUMPKIN. }
STRYKER THEN READ A LETTEI‘i VRITTEN TO, MRS. CHAMBERS BY THE PARK SCHOOL\A}/ |
i‘ IN BALTIMORE, DATED OCTOBER FOUR, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, WHICH WAS COM-
CERNING THE CHAMBERS CHILD ELLEN, ENTERING INTO THAT SCHOOL. A PHONE
WAS LISTED IN HIS NAME IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND A DRIVERS\ N D:__._é:éfézv
WAS ISSUED IN CHAMBERS OR HIS WIFE-S NAME FOR 'IR‘EQQR[S)%%E. QgAR. UﬁLflé;:lg,,‘g
QUOTED F.ROM .CHAMBEI;S TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HCUA.-IlI\r;lDl%})%%}} IC;}QAMBE}%S PLACE ‘
THE DATE OF HIS DEFECTION AS NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. STQR’%(EIR ):‘Lé‘ ﬁgj‘fwﬂ

INTO THE TESTIMONY OF CHAMBERS AT THE BALTIMORE PUMPKIN TRIAL WHEREIN

: : 7d
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PAGE TWO

CHAMBERS STATED THAT HE HID OUT FOR A YEAR AND THAT WHEN HE WENT TO THE
HISS HOME, VOLTA PLACE RESIDENCE, IN DECEMBER, NINETEEN~£HIRTYEIGHT
THAT HE, CHAMBERS, FEARED AN AMBUSH. WHEN ASKED TO DEFINE THE WORD
AMBUSH CHAMBERS SAID HE MEANT KIDNAPPING OR ASSASSINATION. THEREAFTER
STRYKER TRACED CHAMBERS MOVEMENT FROM THE TIME OF HIS DEFECTION OF
APRIL, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, FOR APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR, SHOWING TRIPS
BY CHAMBERS TO WASHINGTON AND NY. EACH STATEMENT WAS PREFACED BY

DID YOU HAVE YOUR SHOT GUN OR REVOLVER WITH YOU WHEN YOU WENT TO VISIT
THESE CITIES AND VARIOﬁS BUSINESS FIRMS IN THESE CITIES. STRYKER THEN
INTRODUCED, FOR‘IDENTIFICATION, SEVEN LETTERS WHICH CHAMBERS STATED

HE WROTE AND WHICH BORE THE FOLLOWING DATED, ALL IN NINETFEN THIRTY
EIGHT««s JULY NINE, JULY SEVENTEEN, AUGUST FIRST; AUGUST TWENTY FIRST,

Q'OCTOBEé TWENTYTHIRD AND DECEMBER TUENTYNINE. STRYKER THEN WENT INTO

CHAMBERS BACKGROUND PARTICULARLY THE FACT‘THAT HIS GRANDMOTHER WAS
JUDICATED INSANE, THAT HIS BROTHER COMMITTED SUICIDE AND THE DEATH

. CERTIFICATE OF CHAMBERS FATHER INDICATED THAT HE DIED OF CHRONIC. LIVER

TROUBLE. HE THEN TOUCHED ON CHAMBERS EDUCATION AND THE FACT THATfHE

|
t

. \ )
WROTE A CLASS PROPHESY THAT HAD BEEN REJECTED BY THE SCHOOL AUTHORITIES.

STRYKER AGAIN UENT INTO CHAMBERS MATRICULATION AT HILLIAMS COLLEGE AND

' . Kisseloff-8934
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PAGE THREE

THE FACT THAT CHAMBERS WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE WRITTEN SEVERAL LETTERS
TO CARL HELFRIECH, CHAMBERS ROOMMATE AT WILLIAMS COLLEGE. CHAMBERS
SAID THAT HE WAS UNABLE TO RECALL THIS INCIDENT BUT WAS OF THE OPINION
THAT HE DID WRITE PROBABLY ONE LETTER TO HELFRIECH BUT WAS UNABLE TO
REMEMBER THE CONTENTS THEREIN. STYKER TOUCHED LIGHTLY ON CHAMBERS EM-
PLOYMENT AT THE NY PUBLIC LIBRARY AND AT THE éOOK SHOP OF MORRIS
/%QBKOFSKY AND THE FA?T THAT ZUKOFSKY WAS KNOWN TO CHAMBERS AS A
‘ MEMBER OF fHE CP. STRYKER THEN ASKED. IF HE HAD EVER CONTRIBUTED ANY
POEMS TO THE PUBLICATION QUOTE TWO WORLDS UNQUOTE WHICH STRYKER
CHARACTERIZED AS PORNOGRAPHIC BUT THEN RETRACTED THIS STATEMENT THAT
IT WAS FAINTLY EROTIC. HE THEN ASKED CHAMBERS IF HE HAD SUBMITTED
; A POEM ENTITLED QUOTE TANDARADAR UNQOTE. HE ADMITTED THAT HE HAD AND
THEN STRYKER ATTEMPT&D TO DIS-SCHOLASTIC THE POEM IN SO FAR AS HE COULD
y BY ASKING THE JUDGE TO LOOK IT OVER TO SEE IF IT WAS DECENT TO READ
THE POEM BEFORE A MIXED GROUP. MURPHY IMMEDIATELY STATED THAT SINCE
THE DEFENSE HAD SUBMITTED IT IN EVIDENCE THERE WAS NO OTHER COURSE
AVAILABLE THAN TO READ IT.‘ THE COURT STENOGRAPHER THEN READ THIS QUOTE
EROTIC POEM " UNQUOTE. STRYKER ALSO INTRODUCED IN EVIDENCE A BOOK

" Kisseloff-8935
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PAGE FOUR
ENTITLED QUOTE SCORPION UNQUOTE WHICH WAS TRANSLATED FROM THE GERMAN
BY CHAMBERSs HE LATER ALSO INTRODUCED ANOTHER TRANSLATION BY CHAMBERS
ENTITLED QUOTE CLASS REUNION UNQUOTE. STRYKER THEN VENT INTO GREAT
DETAILS CONCERNING ILLNESS OF CHAMBERS IN NINETEEN FORTYTWO, THE NATURE
OF HIS ILLNESS, THE NAMES OF DOCTORS WHO HAD DIAGNOSED HIS CONDITION
AND THOSE WHO HAD PRESCRIBED FOR HIM AND FROM THE QUESTIONS ASKED IT |
WAS EVIDENT THAT IT WAS BEING MEANT FOR THE BENEFIT OF DR. CARL
BINGER, THE PSYCHIATRIST WHO HAS BEEN ALLOVED OVER MR MURPHY-S SEVERALY
OBJECTIONS TO SIT INSIDE THE COURT IN ORDER TO GAIN A FULL VIEW OF '
CHAMBERS DURING HIS TESTIMONY. 'THE COURT WILL RECONVENE AT TEN FORTY
FIVE AM TOMORROW.

© SCHEIDT | .
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